(_./-}{ AVRG & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF
CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE
LIMITED ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheetas at 31" March, 2017 and
the Statement of Profit and loss for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, Implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility /s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143{10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

from material misstatement
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the

accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have gbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 2
basis for our audit opinion,

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial staternents give the information required by the Act In the manner so required

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted ir
India:

{a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March,
2017,

{b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Reguirements of Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act 2013 , are not applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c)  As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has no branch office
Hence, no reguirement to consider report of branch auditor and dealt with it in preparing
our repart

d) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this renort are in
agreement with the books of account, -
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In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standard:
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies Rules, 2014,

In our opinion, there is no such observation which may have adverse effect on the
functioning of the company.

On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March,
2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of Directors is disqualified as or
31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a Director in terms of sub section (2) of Sectior
164 of the Act.

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to the maintenance of
accounts and other matters connected therewith.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company are not applicable to the company.,

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Repart and to our best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us :

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial positicn.

i, The Company did not have any long-term contracts Including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ili. There were ngamounts required to be transterred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

v The company had provided requisite disclosures in its financial staternents
as to holdings no dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from
Bth November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and these are in accordance
with the books of accounts maintained by the company. Refer note 21 te
financial statement.

For AVRG & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Reg. No,+022056N
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CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd Off : Office No.- 505, 506 and 507, 5th Floor, Rattan Jyoti Building, Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008
CIN-U70109D1.2007PTC162148

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

{Amount in Rs.)

S.No Descriptions ‘ Note No. | As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
EQUITIES & LIABILITIES
| Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 3 Ti7.000 000
Reserve & Surplus 4 50,189,616 50,148 706
| Share Application Money Pending Allotment
i Non Current Liabilities
IV Current Liabilities |
Short Term Provisions 5 9,119 2430
i Other Current Liabilities G 65,800 11,500
Total (I + II+III+IVY 51,022535| 50,839,713 |
ASSETS
Vv Non Current Assets
Non Current Investments [ &0 174 000 A7 674,000
| Long Term Loans & Advances 8 - 2,060,000
1
V1 | Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents .2 536,481 148 04z
| Other Current Assets 10c 312.044 G (K4 |
. Total (V + Vi) . 51,022,538 50,938,136
|Summary of significant accounting policies [ 2 ] o
!The notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date
For AVRG & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accoun;an‘ts Castle Rock Advisors Priv imited
{Firm Reg. No. 0Z2056N)
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Anil Varma Siddharth’Singhal Satya Pal Bhandula
Paitner S Director Director
Memberahip No.: 093374 DIN ; 103635392 DIN : 05100519

Place ; New Delhi
Dated : 30th August 2017
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CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd Off : Office No.- 505, 506 and 507, 5th Floor, Rattan Jyoti Building, Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008
CIN-UTOMOBDL2007PTCY62748

Statemant of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in Rs.)

S.MNa [ Particulars Note No. | Asat March 31,2017  Asat March 31,201€
| | Revenue ',
Revenue from Operations 11 1,300,000 197450
: “Total (1] 1,300,000 117,450
I | Administrative Expenses
| Employes Benefit expenses 12 B91,283 §3,180
| Other Expenses 13 £78.0E8 15400
Total 1) 1,269,471 109,580 |
Total{u) . 1
Profit Exc nal aordina [ T o —
1 ltems and Tax (I - 1}, 30,528 L
v Exceptional ltems
ry Items and Tax (Il - ' .
y | Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax (lll 30,626 7.870
IV} !
vi Extraordinary Items - |
VIl | Profit before Tax (V - Vi) - 30,529 ?.'E?ui
Vil Current Tax 9,119 2.43¢ |
P a = Vil 21,410 5.440
Earning Per Equity Share
Basic 0028 0.

[The notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

This is the Profit & Loss Ale refarred to n our report of even date

For AVRG & Associates
Chartered A tants
(Firm He% . DZZ05EN]
s &
| =i}

Anil Varma
Partner o
Membership Mu HEI?ES:M

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 30th August 2017
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"-\ h___"'.

Siddharth Singhal
Director

DIN : .03635392

For and on Bahalf Board of Directors
Gastle Flm.lr. Advigors Private Limited
C@ i;@lﬁﬁ' )

Satya Pal Bhandula
Director
DIN : 05100519
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Notes to the Accounts CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED-
CIN-UF0102DL2007PTC1G2 1R
For the year ended 31st March 2017

1 Company Information
Castle Rock Advisors Private Limited (The Company'} incorperated in India on 17th Apnl 2007 and has its registeraec
office in 505-506-507 Rattan Jyoti Building Rajendra FPlace, New Delhi, India.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements are prepared In accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GaAR)
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured al -
fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act
2013 {'Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified),
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is inftially adopted
or & revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

2.2 Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial slatements iz in conformity with general accepted accounting principles which requires the
management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
liabilities and disclosures relating to the confingent llabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reporned
amounts of income and expenses during the year, Actual results could differ from those estimates,

2,3 Earnings per share
The earmings considered in ascenaining the Company's EPS comprises the net proft after tax, The numbear of shares
used in computing bastc EPS is the welghted average number of shares outstanding during he peniod.

2.4 Recognition of Revenue and Expenses

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it can be reliably measured and is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the company. All Expenses are provided on accrual basis unless stated otherwise.

2.5 Provisions & Contingencies

A provigion is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a resull of a past event, when il is probable Lhal
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setle the obligation and reliable eslimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in
the financial statements.

2.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on depasit with banks,

2.7 Taxes on Income

Income Tax expenses comprizes of current tax and deferred tax {asset or liability). Current tax is the amount of lax
payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

For AVRG & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Castle Rock Advisors Private Limited
(Firm Reg. Ngfﬂ-ﬂmﬁm& o
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J“'-T‘i” Varma e -'- | ¥y Siddharth Sifighal Satya Pal Bhandula
Partner NFmre x’ Director Director
Membership MNo.. (}Bﬂﬁf - DIN : 03635392 DIN : 05100519

Place : New Delhi
Datad : 30th August 2017



Notes to the Accounts CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-U70109D1L2007PTC16214F
For the year ended 31st March 2017

£l

Notes to and forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

{Amount in Re.|
Hote Na. Farticulars As al 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2018
—
Mo, of Shares Amount Mo, of Shares | Amount |
1 |Share Capital: ' !
Autheeised !
Equity shares af Fs, 10/ sach 0,000 200,004 B0, 000 800,000 |
fswed, Subscribed and Paid up:
Equity Shares at the beginning of Accounting Parsod T7.700 777,000 77.700 TEY OO0
Addition during the yesr
Equilty Shares al the boginnlng of Acceuntlng Perlod CERLC N L RIS 7000
43 ‘The company had only one clage of squity shares having a par value of Re. 10 aach. Each holder of equity shares is enlilled to ong vols per ghare. in e
evant of liquidalion of company, the holders of aquity shares will ba anfilad 1o recelve remaining assats of the company after distribution of 2l proferantis
Jamounts. The distribution will be in proportion ko ihe number of equily shares heid by the share holders l
Sharcholders halding more than 5% shares in the company along with numbsr of sharcs, - T |
As at 31.63.2017 As at 31.03.2016 |
Name of the Share Holde ! !
No.of Shares | % of Holdings | No. of Shares | % of Holdinas |
| Siddharsh Singhal 13,750 17.70 | 13,750 7 ]
2.3 |Satya Pal Bhandule 17,400 7259 | 17,400 w3
Khushboo Jindal 15,200 15.99 13,200 1% 53
Madhu Bhanduts 14350 17.67 13,857 1761 |
Pradesp Kumnar 17,700 19,34 12 700 i 34 |
\eena [tani 7,000 | 901 7.000 a0 |
Total L Tgoe| 1000 00 100.00
For AVRG & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Castle Rock Advisors Private Limited
[Firrm Rig. Nf/ﬂgﬁwh_ ; e 7 olu,och—
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\ M = e T ey \‘“ "V
\$ [ | it LA W™
AnilVarma WM W/ Siddharth al Satya Pal Bhandula
Partner R \m*-;y Di Director
Membership No.: 093374~ DIN : *03635392 DIN : 05100818

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 30th August 2017



Motes to the Accounts

CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-U70109DL2007PTC162148
For the year ended 31st March 2017
{Amountin Rs.)
Mate Ma. Particulars As at March 31, 2047 As BT March 31, 2016
4 Reserve & Surplus
Secufily Premium Accoun| |
Al e Deginning o Accounting Pericd SU.088,000 50,095.000
Addition during the year -
At the ond of Accounting Ferlod 50,088,000 50,088,000 |
[ Profit & Loss Account i
Al the Deginning of Accounting Perod 50,208 A4 V66 |
Addition during fhe year 21410 L 18]
N {Balance in statemant of Profit & Loss Adg)
N ___At the end of Accounting Period 71,616 50,206
| |
- Total S 50,169,616 50,148,20¢
5 |Short Term Provislons ] ] |
= | == e |
Frovision For Income 18y 2.719 st
- Total 5,119 2,430 |
I
5 |other CumentLiabilities B |
Experses Payabl 65,800 1,500
~ Total 66,800 | 11,500 |
T -_Non Current Investmeni o
In Equity Instruments
Oinere (Unquoled)] I 50,174,000 4764 000
[ |
| Total 50,174,000 47 §74,000
8  |Long Term Loans and Advances I
T f
Ungecyrad considerad qood [
Oither Loans & Advances Zoetgan |
|
Total B 3,050,000 |

4

For AVRG & Associates

Chartered Acco unM
{Firm Req. No M&ﬁﬁm

RO

Ann Warma
Partner i
Membership No.: 093 N"ﬂf

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 30th August 2017
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For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Castle Rock Advisors Private Limited

Jude-
g BV
Satys Pal Bhandula

Director
DIN : 05100519
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Siddharth Smghnl
Director
DIN : M3835392



Notes to the Accounts CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITEC

CIN-U70109DL2007PTC162148
For the year ended 31st March 2017
s : M‘ w =" - ;
Ealance With Banks
HDOFC Bank Limited H520,135 44 070
Kotak Mahindra Bank - 105,027
Cesh In Hana 16,176
I - B B B 636491 | 149092
10 Othar Cummt Asm
Income Tax Refund for AY 20415-1€ 65,044 Gig (4
Orther Recevalble from Pares 161,000
TOS Receivable 65,000
B - Total 312,044 . 66,044 |
For AVRG & Asscciates—" For and on Bohalt of the Board of QHeclors
Charterod Accoﬂl?taﬁif i Castle Rock Adviscrs Private ted
(Firm R, No Eﬁﬁﬁ.!_'
_ -"_r (..,f_, -, MI.
e
J e
:'l.mt Varma " ':'4 e _l:?.'?a'::j Siddharth fal ESatva Pal Bhandula
Farlnier \‘x"im" '}J%f Director Lirector

DHM @ 03835302 NN : 051005615

Memberahip Ne. M (1=

Place : Now Delhi
Cated : 20th August 2017



MNotes to the Accounts

For the year ended 31st March 2017

CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U70105DL2007PTC162148

Notes to and forming Part of Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017

iAmeLnt in Bs |
Note No. Farticulars Ag at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
|
L K Revenue from Operation
Professional Receipts 1,300,000 | o 117,45C
Total [ 1300000 117480
12 | Employee Beneis
Salary To Siaff aE0,.00¢ R
Staff welfare Expanses 34,383 | 3188
Total 691,383  sdamc
13 Iﬂthmﬂmg_m o | -
Accounling Charges 72,000 |
i Aurdil Fees 11,800 11.500
| HBank Charges 11% | e
| ROC Filling Fees 1,460 2,400
| Conveyance Expensas 21,600 |
Mizcollonious Expenses 11,332 1.702
Professional Charges 246,028
Telephona Expanses 18,000
Towr & Travelling Expanzas 195,756
Total _ i . 578,048 16,460 |
For AVRG & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered A::l::uunla,r}lu
(Firm Req. Nn.jjﬁﬂ.’lﬁﬁf-l?..
“"'I,-P" P ..' -~ ,
&l L&n. )
Anil Varma x

Partner ‘wm ,,..-.\ﬁf"f/
Meambership No.: Eﬁ;ﬁiﬁ-—

Flace : New Dealhi
Dated : 30th August 2017

Caslle Rack Advisors Private hj;nited
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'Siddharth Si y Satya Pal BEhandula
Director Director
DN : DIN : 05100519



Motes to the Accounts

For the year ended 31st March 2017

CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U70109DL2007PTC1621448

Other Disclosires Ag at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, Z07€
14 {a) ent iliti ML, [ L
14 (b | Capital Commitiments MiL Ml
14{e) Other Commitments MIL [FLH
15 ils of i A |
fa} | As Statutory Auditor 11,800 11500 |
k) For Ofher Services
s} Dt of Pockel Expenses
16 i Exponditure in Foreign Currency MIL Ml
17 Earning Per Share
' o As on Az on )
i _ Farticulars 31st March, 2017 315t March, Z01E
el Proftd{Loss) after lax (in Rs) 21470 AAy |
Waighted Average Me. of Equity Shares 77,700 | Figon |
Earning Per Share (in Rs) l.'L.ETB C.on
Mamiral Valus par equily share (in Fs) Tiw- [
18 Amound due 1o Micio, Small and medlum Enterprises: There are no Micro and Small Scale Business Enlerprlans to whom the company overducs.,
which are outsianding lor more then 45 days as al 31sl March, 2016, This informaiion as required fo be disclosed under the Micro, Smal and
Medium Enlerprses Development Acl, 2008 has been delermined o the extend such parbes have bean wenbfied on the basis of informanas
avalable with the company. Therefora, the prescrbed disclosures for kability of interest on overdus payment have nol bean giver. ‘
i
19 in the opinion of the management of the company, the curment assels and loans & advances have realization value in the ordinary course ol
businvess af teast equal to The figeres stated in the balance sheet and provisions for all the known ligbilties have baen made. i
i
20 |\Previgys year figures
Frgures of he previous year have been regrouped freclassified wherever considered necessary to conform to cuvrent year classification

For AVRG & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Castle Rock Advisors Private
(Firm Rc;),ﬂlzgﬁﬂi /,Hm‘"‘:;u)
y G [ -
a\ml; £ &

A 77
E_:}_ l'.J:'"': ______ ';;% ll"':l;:'l %@\ﬁ'ﬂ

Anil Varma _f }‘{i'ﬁ‘:- Siddhak-Singhal  Satya Pal Bhandulz
Partner \‘\\Lu, ' ﬂ,ri-’ Directbr Director
Membership No.: G937 DIN : 103635392 DIN : 05100519

Flace ! New Delhi
Dated : 30th August 2017



Notes to the Accounts

For the year ended 31st March 2017

CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-U70109DL2007PTC162148

(+] Pesmiltad recaipts
{-) Permitled payments

____|Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.201¢

Dwring the year, the company had specified bank noles or other denomination notes as defined in the MCA nolification G.5 R. 308{E) daled N

24 |318d March, 2097 on the datails of Specified Bank Motes (SEN) hald and transacted during the pericd from MNovember & 2016 o December 30,
2016, the denomination wise SBMs and olther noles as par the notification |s given balow: o o

Particulars SBNs s u;:;’:'”"""' l Total

[Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 240,000 240,000

50,000 50,000

() Amount deposiled in banks 240000 | . 240,000

50,000 50,000

For AVEG & Associates
Chartered Accountants

{Firm Rey. No. uz;nﬁm

WAV
AR II"'L’:- FIitH

Partner

Place : New Dalhi
Dated ; 30th August 2017

{24 {""”f

|ddl'tarﬂ1"'-5 inghal

DIM : /03835382

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Castle Rock Advisors Private Limited

- (

Satya Pal Bhandula

Director
DiIN : 05100513



CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN- U70109DL2007PTC1621 48, EMAIL.[D-INFO.ROC@APAC.IN

NOTICE

NOTICE is herchy given that the 10th Annual General Meeting of the Members of "CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS
PRIVATE LIMITED" will be held as schedule below:

Nate : 29% September, 2017

Ray : Friday

Time 1 11:00 AM,

Venue : 505, 506 and 507 5th Floor, Rattan Jyoti Building, Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Tuoreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017 and Profit & Loss Accoun|

for the year ended on that date together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon.

2. To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration and, in this connectivn, to
cansider and if deemed fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Hesolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, o1 th:
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules frame there under, as amended from time to time, the Company be and :»
herehy  ratifies  the appointment of M/s. AVRG & Associates, Chartered Accountants  (FRN
022056N)Formerly known as AAR & Associates}, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial
year 2017-18 whose appointment has been approved at the Annual General Meeting held on September 30,

2014 for a term of 5 vears on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directoes
nf the Company and the Auditors”

By Order of the Board of Dircctors
For Castle Rock Advisors Private |Limited

el — =

s
_T\‘LJ\ F&“’“ S
Flace: New Delhi Satya Pal Bhandula Siddharth Sifzhal
Date: 30™ August, 2017 (Director) (Director]
DIN- 05100519 DIN: 03635392
House No. 181-182,Pocket D-17, #04-Haveli Haidor Kuli,,
Sector 3, Rohini, New Delhi, Chandni Chowk, Delhi,
110085, - 110006,

REEG, OFF. SGE. 506 AND 507 STH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOTI BUILDING, RAJENDRA PLACE, NEW '
DELHI-1 10008, PH. NO. 011-410558317
Page 1 ol |7



CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN- U70109DL200TPTC162148, EMAIL.ID-INFO.ROC@APAC.IN

== =ty

NOTES:

A. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM} 15
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF
AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING
THE PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE COMPANY'S REGISTERED
OFFICE, DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, NOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE
SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEETING. PROXIES SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF LIMITED COMPANIES,
SOCIETIES ETC., MUST BE SUPPORTED BY APPROPRIATE RESOLUTIONS / AUTHORITY, AS
APPLICABLE.

B. The Annual Report for the year ended March 21, 2017 containing inter-alia, the Directors’ Report,
Annexure to Director's Report, Auditors’ Report and the audited financial statements are enclosed.

C. Members/Proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring their copy of AGM Notice to the Meeting
and attendance slip duly signed so as to avoid inconvenience.

1), Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Mecting arv

recuested to send Lo the Company a Certified True Copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative Lo attend and vote on their behall at the meeting,

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Castle Rock Advisors Private Limited

WC&‘JL ol ) o

hrr;k‘t:"-. &_@ﬁ
Place: New Delhi Satya Pal Bhandula Sldd all:_t_1_§mrﬂ'f‘l'al
Date: 30 August, 2017 (Director) ~~(Directar)
DIN- 05100519 DIN: 03635392
House No. 181-182,Pocket D-17, 404-Haveli Haider Kuli,,
Sector 3, Rohini, New Delhi, Chandni Chowk, Delhi,
110085, 1100046,

RE6. OFF, 505, 506 AND 507 5TH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOTI BUILDING, RAJENDRA PLACE, NFW
DELHI-110008, PH. NO. 011-410558817
Page 2 of 17



CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN- U70109DL2007PTC1682 1 45, EMALLID-INFO ROCHAP AC.IN

ATTENDANCE SLIP
10 AGM CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED ON FRIDAY, 29™ SEPTEMBER 2017 AT 11:00 A.M,

FLEASE COMFLETE THIS ATTENDENCE SLIF AND HAND LT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL
Mame

- Address

Foligs NG,/ SrpoNe. ' : e
___._ GlientlD-No# _ b i [
Hoof Equity sharesheld | l
Name of the proxy !
holders/Authorised !
___representative® A

#44 poheabhledorsharnhalders haldingshares brdomaterialized-form
* To be filled in by proxy in case he/she attends instead of the equity shareholder

L/We hereby record myfour presence at the 10% Annual General Meeting of the Equity Shareholder{z) of CASTLE ROCH
ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED at 505, 506 and 507 Sth Floor, Rattan Jyoti Building, Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008 or
Friday, the 290 day of September 2017 at 11:00 AM.

ﬂ-ignaturﬁ of the Shareholde r{ﬁmx}r holders/Authorised Representative
NOTES:

I Please (il this attenda nce slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall.

2 Moembers/Proxy Holders/ Authorised Representatives are requested to show thelr Photo 1D Proof Far attending the
Mooting,

3 Authorized Representatives of Corporate Member(s) shall produce proper authorization issued in their favour.

REG. OFF. 505, 506 AND 507 STH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOT! BULLDING, RAJENDRA PLACE, NEW
DELHI-110008, PH. NO. 011-41053817
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Form No. MGT - 11
PROXY FORM ‘

[Pursuant o section 105{6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014

£IN UTRIDDLA0DYFTCLI6L]1 4€
Mame of the Company 1 CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Olfice : 505, 506 and 507 5th Floor, Rattan Jyoti Building, Rajendra Place, New Delhi-11008

Name of the member(s)
Registered address :
E-mail Id ;
Folia No. / Client id

LP I

L/ We, hoimg the meomber(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name

Address i

E-mail Id

Signature Lrisisssrmesmatesemmes s s mensses rressesssissenee sOF fRENIRG Biem

Z. Name

Address

E-mail 1d

Signature e R e L S e
As my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/ us and on my/ our behalf at the 10% Annnal General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Friday, September 29, 2017 at 11:00 AM. 306 and 507 Sth Floor, Rattan Jyeti Building, Rajendrs
Place, Now Delhi-11008 and at any adjourned thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
Resolution No:
Ordinary Business
. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017 and Profit & Loss Account for the yein
endedd v thal date ogether with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon
2. To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration and, in this connection, o consider and §
deemed 1AL Le pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, ol the Companiuvs Acl
2013 and the rules frame there under, as amended from time to time, the Company be and is hereby ratifics the
appointment of Mfs. AVRG & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 022056N)(Formerly known as AAR &
Assciates), as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2017-18 whose appointment has been approved
at the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2014 for a term of 5 vears on such remuncration as may be mutoalhy
agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”

I
Signed | day of September, 2017 Affix Revenue
signanwe of the shareholder Sta mp
Signature of the Proxy halder(s) I
Mote: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Repistered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Eiiﬁ. OFF. 505, 506 AND 507 5Tﬁ_FEﬂ0R. RATTAN JYOTI BUILDING, RAJENDRA PLACE, NEW
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R e —= = PR

BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,
Castle Rock Advisors Private Limited

Your Rircctors have immense pleasure in presenting this Annual Report on the business and operation of the
company together with Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017.

L. EXTRACY OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The extract ol annual return in Form MGT 9 as required under Section 92(3) and Rule 12 of the Companie:
(Manapement and Administration) Rules, 2014 is appended as an Annexure-1 to this Report.

2. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR:
The Board of Directors duly met Five times respectively on 18% April 2016, 20 June 2016, 20 July
2016, 15t October 2016 & 22™ January 2017 in respect of which proper notices were given and thu

proceedings were properly recorded in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

3. MMRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuanl to Section 134(3)(¢] read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the directors horelwy
slate Lthat:

a) In the Preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards issued by Institute of
Charied Accountants of India had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applies them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true & Fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit & loss of the company for that period.

€) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting recoris
i accordance with the provision of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and fur
proventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d} The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis and;

#) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provision of all applicable faws
and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

4, AUDITORS:
M/s AVRG & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN No. 02Z056N){Formerly known as AAR &
Associates), are the Statutory Auditors of the Company. They will hold office from the conclusion of Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2018-19,

In terms of the provision to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of the audilors shall be
placed for ratification at every Annual General Meeting. Accordingly their re-appointment is subfect 1o the
ratification at the upcoming AGM in 2017, In this regard, the Company has received a certificate from the
Auditors to the effect that if they are re-appointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section
141 af the Companies Act, 2013,

ey e e

| RE€. OFF. 505, 506 AND 507 STH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOTI BUILDING, RAJENDRA {’LAEIé, NI~W |
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CIN- U70109DLEOG7PTC1621 48, EMAILIDIKFO.ROCE A PAC.IN

3. AUDITOHS REPORT:
The observations of the Auditors in their report read together with the Notes on Accounts are sel
explanatory and therefore, in the opinion of the Directors, do not call for any further explanation.

53

The company has made investments, guarantee & Loans as per the ]:vn:lwsmns mentioned in Section 186
the Companies Act, 2013,

I'_lurl ng the Fnam.‘]al}."ear ended Harch 31, 2017, there are no contracts or arrangemt‘nts with related partics
referred tnin Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

8. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
Financial results of the Company for the yvear under review are summarized as below:

- o o ~ {in Rs.|
Particutars _ Year ended 31.03.2017 Year ended 31.03.2016
| Total Income 1.300,000/- 1,17,450/-
[ Less: Total Expenditure 1,269,471/ 1,09,580/
Trofit ,.-’ {Lnﬁ) before Tax 30,529/- IE?IJ,
Current Tax T 9,119/- 2,431,
Deferred Tax ] — Al
- Mat Credit Entitlement o T - =
Tax Expenses For Earlier Tax & ek
| Profit / (Loss) After Tax - 21410 A4

9. 5TATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:!
During the year under review, the Company has earned a net profit after tax of Rs. 21,410/-as compared L
the net profit after tax of Rs. 5,440/-in the previous year. The details of financial performance of th
company are appearing in the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account for the year,

T0. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
Mo Change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the financial year

11. AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:
During the year under review the company has not transferred any amount to the reserves of the Company

12, DIVIDENI).
Keeping in view the future requirements of funds by the Company for its proposed growth and expansion.
the Board expresses its inability to recommend any dividend from the available profit during the year under
revicw,

REG. OFF. 503, 506 AND 507 5TH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOTI BUILDING, RAJENDRA PLACE, NEW

DELHI-110008, PH. NO. 01141053817
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13. MATERIAL CHANGES:

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company between
the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of the Board’s Report.

The information required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3)
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out in Annexure-2 which forms part of this report.

15. RISK MANAGEMENT
There have been no elements of risk which in the opinion of the Board would threaten the existence ol thy
Company, however, the Company is been taking every possible effort to reduce or mitigate any general risk
occurred / may occur, if any,

16. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM
The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature ol
its business, and size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies and
procedures are designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement ol
operational and strategic goals, compliances with policies, applicable laws and regulations, and that al!
assets and resources are acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected.

17. DIRECTORS:
IJuring the period under review, there has been no appointment or resignation of directors/KMPs in the
Company

18. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
Buring the year under review, no company have become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures
holding or associate companies.

19. DEPOSITS:
The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made there under.

20. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

Mo significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

21, STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF TOP TEN EMPLOYEES:
Naone of the top ten employees drew remuneration of Rs. 10,200,000/- or more per annum or Rs. 8,50,000/-
per month during the financial year ended March 31, 2017, However, name of the top 10 employueis
withdrawing salary during the financial year ended March 31, 2017 are as follows:

REG. OFF, 505, 506 AND 507 5TH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOTI BUILDING, RAJENDRA PLACE, NEW
DELHI-110008, PH, NO. 011-41053317
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SNo. [ Name of the Employees Amount of Salary withdrawn
. . ~__[inRs)
Ll ! Sandeep Kumar 285,000 L
2. Avinash Chandra I T .
B 1I."lsl'ml Sharma ap,000
» Total =il 6,60,000/-

This information is furnished with respect to Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration ol
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 dated 30.06.2016 forming part of the Board's Report.

22 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
The Board acknowledges with gratitude the co-operation and assistance provided by the company's
bankers, financers, government and non-government agencies. The relationship with the employecs
remained cordial and your director's wish to place on record their appreciation of the contribution made hy
the employees at all levels, The directors also wish to thanks the shareholders for their continued suppon
and faith reposed in the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Castle Rock Advisars Private Limited

@ .@\mnu“—f' ,7 ”\

Salya IPal Bhandula
(Director)

Place: New Delhi

Date: 30 August,2017 irector)

‘F_______-f'
Si %ﬁuw?

DIN- 05100519

House No. 181-18Z,Pocket D-17,
aector 3, Rohini, New Delhi,
110085,

DIN: 03635392
404-Havel Haider Kuli,,
Chandni Chowlk, Delhi,
110606,
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ANNEXURES TO THE BOARD'S REPORT
Annexure 1- Extract of Annual Return

Farm No. MGT-9
| Pursuant to section 92{3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12({1) of the Companies [Management and Administration

Rules, 2014]
L BEGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
5 No. CIN U70109DL2007PTCIE2148
% " Registration Date T aag007 o
2 Name of the Company _ __ — CUASTLEROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
3. Category / Sub- ﬂatag_rLuf the Company _ Company Limited by Shares
4. Address of the Registered office and contact details - 505, 506 and 507 5th Floor, Rattan |yati Building,
Hajendra Place, New Delhi Central Delhi DL 110008
. Contact 011-41053317
o _ Whetherlis_tqd cumpan}v Mo
i Mame, Address and Contact detalls of Registrar and M.A
Transfer Agent, if any
I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Allthe business activities coatvibatiog 1O S o more af the 101 aoeer af the eompany shall be stated:-
s Mame and Description of main products I NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
gk [ services l Product/ service | company
B Tl s PO et B TP Y P T P LT e
1. Financial ﬁ.dunsnnr '%ervites i : 6619 100.00%,
sr. Mame And Address | CIN/GLN Holding/ | b of Applicable
Mo, ol the Company f Subsidiary { shares held Secrion
- JAssociate.
MIL

(i) t"qr.egm}- -wise Share Hofﬂ.‘ng

Category of * No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Chanpy
Shareholders® the vear during
T o i Lhe year
"Demat | Physical | Total | %  of  Demat | Physical: Total % o
i Total | Total

. i .. | Shares | Shares
A. Promoters - = = &
{1}indian S - - - - - - &
a) Individual/ HUF .- 77700 0 77700 0 100 - 77,700 77700 100
b] Central Govt L R T S . S = -
o] State Govt(s) w - _ - = e RS

deie

REG. OFF. 505, 506 AND 507 5TH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOTI BUILDING, RAJENDRA PLACE, NEW
DELHI-110008, PH, NO. 011-41053317
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— o

d] Bodics Corp L »= B O - S S -~ S | T wre. 5

c] Banks / IF - = . - = e B EER - -
£) Ay Uther e T b e P, S LS -
Sob-tewal(A)(1)- - 7700 77,700 . 100 = rmaon 77,700 100
(o e N PR I, I - Ty B B o
A NRIs Individuals - - - ] - 3 -

Iy} Other-individuals e A e T YT - R A e e T e s

c) Bodies Corp. o e e ok g e e e R

d) Banks / FI i = = A i ™ o ; i o

&) Any Other... - e PULA B Y B . - :
Sub-total (A)[2):- = ek = . O | o RET o  C IEER e i
Total Sharcholding - TT700 77,700 100 - P70 7TT00 100
of Promoter (A) = _

(A)(1)+ (A)(2) S S N S —

B. Public Demat = Physical |  Total =~ 9%of Demat | Physical  Tatal % of
Shareholding | | Y Total Tatal

- _ | Shares = Shares

L Iﬂ#ﬂﬂl‘ﬂﬂ.l_h‘ e S T e e e e e L

a' Mutual Funds D= - I - - R -

|';.I Hariks ;' | - | £ | = - I o =+

£] Central Gowvt

d) Stane Govifs)

e) Venture Capital = = cac ol

Funds

fy Insurance = &= i i

Compsanics

g) Fils - - s b

) Fareign Venture - - - - . -

Capital Funds )

i} Dthers [specily) - .- - --
Sub-total (B)(1) - - \ - -
2. Non Institutions | g

a) Bodies Corp. - =, - -

i lodian - -= - -=

Overseas - =2 = i _ ==

{b] Individuals

{i] Inddivichial -- - - -- -

sharcholders

holding nominal

share capital upto

Bz 1 lakh _

(i} Individual = o =2 =z =

shareholders

Flehinng: moimina

shary rapitalin

=

REG. OFF. 505, 506 AND 507 5TH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOTI BUILDING, RAJENDRA PLACE, [‘ii".'lﬁ'r. )
DELHI-110008, PH. NO. 011-41053817
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excess of Bs. 1 lakh S . h
LcyDuhersiSpecifty) = - . e = T ™
Sub-total (R)(2) - -- - - - - -
Total Pulibiv &= = - & o |
Sharehalding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2] e C
(. Shares held by = 4 = + % = & -
Custodian for Glvks
& ADRs b e e - e m——-r i s ] e w0
Grand Total - 77900 | TT700 . 100 -- | 77,700 77,700 100
(A Bl : ]
*The Company is considering the Category of Sharcholders as on date of 31 March, 2017,
i) Shareholding of Promoters
s Sharsholder's -
NO Mame Shareholding at the beginning of the year  Shareholding at the end of the year
v Mo, of %% of total ! “PﬁﬁfShare; Ma. af 96 of tatal %Eldeha_rﬂ {2 G cﬁnngu in
Shares | Shares of the | Pledged/  Shares : Sharesof . Pledged / shareholding
company t encumbered | , the i encumbered _ during the
| to total- | company | to total year
e S SIRNE o L
! Sqlyapal 17,400 22.39 | - 17,400 | 2239 -
Bhandula e N S S (S o .
2. Siddharth 13786 1 "5 T & 1 13750 | 17.70 -
Singhal L S | Ll .
3 Madhu Bhandula 13,650 17.57 - 13,650 17.57 -
Pradesy Kumae 12700 | 1634 | 12,700 1634 =
5 Khushbon Jindal 13,200 1629 - 13,200 10.9%
i1 Veeni Ba F.00n0 om - 7000 .41
Total 7?T+717}ﬁ'”.§ REEE T/ R 77,700 ] 100 -
fi Changre fn Peamolers’ Shareholding (please specify, if there s no change) -
=r. Bartlculars Sharchelding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding during the _].feﬁr
No. I __ ofthe year [
Mno. of shares L4 of total Mo, of shares % of total shares of
i shares of the the company
company
1. At the heginning of th:e ye-ar: )
2 Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Share holding

RECG. OFF. 505, 506 AND 507 5TH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOTI BUILDING, RJ'-"!.J-ENDRA F"l-..i:.CF NEW
DELHI-110008, PH. NO. 011-41053317
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CIN-UTO109DL2007PTC162 148, EMAILID-INFO.ROCEAPAC.IN

meaozo oo L —___________

uring the year specifying the Mo Change
reasons for increase
J decrease {e.g. allotment /
ransfer [ bonus/ sweat equity
el
4 A the End of the vear

iv) Sharcholding Pattern of top ten shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDHRs and ADRs):

gr. For each of the II::;EI:EJ'I _Hi Shareholding at lh;hegi nnilng of the ‘{“E;J.r.r-;;]allv; Shareholding during the yea
A sharenolders : e HICHT e i
i, of shares o o tatal shares | No.efshares | 84 5f total shares of 1
ofthe company | campany
1. At the beginilng of the year '
2 Date wise Increase [/ Decresse

i Framoters Share holding
gLl yons .\'gljlf-;_'if:,‘irlb tha
reasons for increase
J decrease (eg allotment / i
wransfer / bonus/ sweat ; !
equity ete): '

3 Atthe End of the year

il e S

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sr For each of the directorsand | Shareholding at the beginning = Cumulative Sharcholding during the ycar

no  Key Mamagerial Personnel ~~ ~ of the year _
: No.of shares | % of total . No. of shares % of total shares of the
i i shares ofthe | i company
R [ ..
1. Atthe beginning of the year
T. Mr Satya Fal £ 17,400 2244 17,400 21.AR
Bhandula
2. Mr, Siddharth " 13,750 1770 14,750 1770
Singhal

Date wise Increase [/ Decrease
i Share holding during the
year specifiying the reasons for
increase [ decrease (e
allotment / transfer / bonus /
SwWeat equity etol

1. Mr Sarya Pal - 17400 77,31
Bhandula

2. Mr. siddharth - 12,750 17390
Singhal !

At the End of the vear { oron
L wate Gl separation, [
scparvated during the year]
T. Mr Satya Pal 17,400 . 22.39 L7400 2E39
Bhandula

b M e, i 8 e sk

REG. OFF. 505, 506 AND 507 5TH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOTI BUILDING, RAJENDRA PLACE, NEW
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2. Mr.Siddharth 13750 1770 13780 17
Singhal

V.INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including inlerest pulstanding faceraed I}EIﬂﬂ!ﬂLﬂ}ﬂ_g‘_@fmﬁm:

. Secured Loans, Unsecured | Deposits Total
! excluding | Loans Indebtedness
O TN ...

Indehtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

i} Principml Amaunt I Lo i A I
i) Interest due ot not paid '
i) Imerest acerued but notdye _ . ot
Tatal (i+ii+iii] e —y = == [ =
Change in Indebledness during the
financinl yoear

- Addition 7=
- Reduction T i i — !
Mot Chanpe . - ' .
Indebtedness at the

end of the financial year

i) Frincipal Amnunt

it} Interest due but not paid ; .
i) Interest acevued but notdue o viins o iH g "
Total (i+ii+iii] T A - | -

VI REMUNEEATION OF INRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Sl Na. Particulars of Remuneration ! Mame of MD/WTD/ Total
Manager Amcuni

Gross salary

[a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, i
&7

(h) Value of perguisites u/s

L7{2} Income-tax Act,

1961

i<} Profits in liew of salary under section Not Applicable
1713) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stack Dption
Sweat Hguity
Convmissian
As Y% ol proti
others, specify..
Others, please spoelfy _
REG. OFF, 505, 506 AND 507 5TH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOTI BUILDING, RAJENDRA PLACE, NEW
DELHI-1 10008, PH. NO. 011-41058817
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Tolal [A)
{eiling as per the Act

1. Remuneration to other Directors

Sl Particulars of Remuneration ' Total
M. i ~ Name of Directors Amount
ladepenglent Directors :
Fee for atonding board committee
Mectings

oM ssion
Others, please spedfy '

Total (1] .
Ulher Mon-baeculive Dirpcloes | [

Fee for attending board committee Mot Applicable .
reslings L |

LOmmission

Others, please specify L B
Tunal {2}

Total (H=(142) Al B o diiiadduet
Total Managerial Remuneration
chverall Cetling as per the Aet r

. Romunecationg fo Tém.' 1P nagug' rigl Pm'.':mum_l h_tiier Than MD -"I".'[a_g;_gm- ;WTD

sl, Particulars of Réy Managerial Personnel

o RN i i e |
. e 2 EOPIRS. .|
Gross salary
14 Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1]
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
L) Value of perquisites ufs
17(2) Income-tax
Acy, 1961
() Profits in lieu of salary under sectic :* Not Applicable
1703) Income-tax — -
Act. 1961
Stock Option
swat Rguily
Comirmission

A% 9% of prefi

uthers, specify..

Others, please specify

Total

REG. OFF. 505, 506 AND 507 STH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOT] BUILDING, RAJENDRA PLACE, NEW
DELHI-110008, PH, NO. 011-41053317
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CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIt- U70109DL2007PTC1 62148, EMAIL IDNFO.ROCOAPAC.IN

Type Section of the | Brief | Details of Penalty/ Authority[RD Appeal made. i
companies | description ! Punishment/ SHCLT /Court] anyl{ give detaily)
Acl t _ .. .. | Compounding fees imposed
A, Conpaany _ i " o .
Ponalty . A | .- ..o -
Punishment . | = v - "
‘_III1I|'|1'-'|.|"15'|'-:_: = - o Il_:‘—- h _j:—- - S - -__i‘ - i -—
R. Directors e
Penalty & SUROOTN. . SOOI .2V | .. S
Punishment o e IR ISR e R
Compounding - - -
¢ her Oficers In H'gfﬂult
Pomatty N o N By S
Pumisiimcnl . R .. ... L . B
Compounding s S B - -
By Order of the Board of Directors
For Castle Rock Advisors Private Limited
wdo~—
8 g o
[ HEAC
Place: New Delhi Satya I’al Bhandula Siddharth Sinpiial
Date: 30t August, 2017 (Director) (Director)
DIN- 05100519 DIN: 03635392
House No. 181-182,Pocket D-17, M)4-Haveli Haider Kuli,,
Sector 3, Rohini, New Delhi, Chandni Chowl, Delhj
110085, 110001,

REG. OFF, 505, 506 AND 507 5TH FLOOR, RATTAN JYOTI BUILDING, RAJENDRA PLACE, NEW
DELHI-110008, PH. NO. 011-41058317
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CASTLE ROCK ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
~ GIN U70109DL200TPTC162 148, EMAIL.ID-INFO.ROCEAPAC.IN

Annexure 2- Particulars of Conservation OF Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning /
Outgn (Rule & Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

(A) Conscrvation of Energy

| Particulars - - [ Power |
a. Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy L Nl
| b. Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources nl'energy" S CNiL
| ¢, Capltal investment on energy conservation equipment's | Nil
{13) Technology Absorption
(i) Lifforts made towards technology absorption Nil
(11} Benelits derived like product improvement,
cost reduction, product development or import substitution Mil
(iii) In case of imported technology
[Imported during the last three years reckened from the
beginning of the linancial year):
(2} Details ol technology imported Mil
(b) Year of import Mil
() Whether the technology been fully absorbed Wil
(d} If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption
has not taken place and the reasons thereofl; and Nil
{iv} Expenditure incurred on research and development Mil
(C) Total Foreign Exchange Used and Earned o
Particulars 2016-17] 2015-16
_ﬂut_gu (CIF Value of Imports) CNILL Nl
, Earning (FOB Value of Exports) E _ NIL Nil

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Castle Rock Advisors Private Limited

@Wc\“ﬁ‘" T AN

Ty _,Lm{_;_;;.

Place: New Delhi Satya Pal Bhandula *‘.lrlr]har;h‘ﬂﬁ’g,:luu
Date: 30 August, 2017 (Director) (Director)
DIN- 05100519 DIN: 03635392

House No. 181-182,Pocket D-17, 404-Haveli Haider Kuli,,

Sector 3, Rohini, New Delhi, Chandni Chowk, Delhi

110085, 110006

REG. DFF bEIS 51’36 ﬁLND 507 ::TH FLGCIR RﬂtTTﬁh JYDTI BUILDING, RAJENDRA PLACFE, NEW B
DELHI-110008, PH. NO. 011-41053317
Page 17 ot 17




(O AVRG & ASSOCIATES
[ ] CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
M/s INDUS NETLINK LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanyving financial statements of M/S INDUS NETLINK LIMITED
(“the company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2017 and the Statement of
Profit and 1,08s far the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Managementi’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash {lows ol the Company in accordance with the accounting principles genzrally accepted
in [ndia, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequatc accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act fr
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irrepularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance af
adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
compleieness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that pive a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements hased on our audit.

We have taken intw acoount the provisions of the Act, the accouniing and suditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143¢10) of the Act, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

T01-702, B.G. Trade Tower, Netzji Subhash Place, Pitam Pura, New Dethi-110
Tel. : +81-11-41053317-19,» Fax : +91-11-49070902 Ex.-222 - Mob: +91 9595280018
E-mail : anll.varmag apac.in+ Webslte : www.apac.in



An audit involves performing procedures to obtonin sudit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statemenis, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditer considers
internal financial contral relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that
pive true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in
place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and operating
cffectivensss of such confrols. An sudit also includes evulusting the approprialeness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company™s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statemenis.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Gnancial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the state of afTairs of the Company as at 31" March 2017 and its profit/loss
for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued hy
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Acl,
we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and cbtained all the information and cxplanations which to the best
of our knowledpe and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from cur examination of those books.




¢) the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforessid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Sextion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

€) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31% March,
2017, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on 31® Mareh, 2017, lrum being appoinied as a director in terms of Seclivn 16412y
of the Act.

f) ‘With respect of adequacy of the internal financial control over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in Annexure B and

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014: in our opinion and
1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us.

i)  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

i) The Company did not have any Long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

i}  There is no amount required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.

iv) The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to
holding as well as dealing in specified Bank Notes during the period fram 08%
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and If sa, these are in accordance with
the books of accounts maintained by the Company,

For AYRG & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Repistration Number : 022056N

( EJ A Lt S
1.5"__ ¥ ,\
CA. ANIL VARMA r Z ..f'.,-::-’,'*"‘

Date- 10™ August, 2017 Pariner
Place- Delhi Membership number: 493374

o




ANNEXTRE A TO THE ALpNorRs® REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirmnlmtu’ of our
Report of even date to the members of M/s Indus Netlink Limited on the accounts of the COMPANY
far the year ended 31* Munch, 2017,

Ve report that:

3. No. | Pardleulars Awditors Remark

{1} {a) whether the ;’.}D]ﬂpﬂn}r' 15 maintaining proper records showing full | NA
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed
acsets;

(b) whether these fixed assets have been physically verified by the | NA
management at reasonable intervals; whether any material
discrepuncies were noticed on such veriticativn and if so, whether
the wune have been properly deait with in the books of account:

(e) Whether tithe deeds of immovahle properties are held in the name | NA
of the company. if not, provide details thereof.

{ii) Whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted at | The Company is nnt
reaspnable intervals by the management and whether any material | baving inventory
discrepaitzies were noticed and il so whether they have been dealt with | hence this clause is
in the books of sccount not applicehle.

(iif) Whether the ¢company hes granted un;,;' loans, secured or unsecured ta | No
companizs, firms, LLPs. or other pamies covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Aet, If so!

(a) Whether the terma and eonditions of the grant of such loans are not | N.A
prejudicial to the company’s interest?

(b} Whether the schedule of repayent of principal wnd payment of | NLA
interest has been stipulated and whether the repayments or receipts
are regular

{¢) It the amount is overduc, stale the total mmount due for Y0 days | N.A
and whether reasounble steps have been taken by the company for
recovery ol lhe principal or interast

{iv) In respect of loans, investments gunrantees and security, whether | Yes
provigions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been complied with. If not provide derails thereof




(v} In case, the E-Olnpnﬂ}"“l:l.ai accepted deposits, whether the direclives N.A.,

issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provigsions of sections 73 | Company has not

to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the | accepted depasits ete
rules framed there under, where applicable, have been complied with? |

If not, the nature of contraventions should be stated: T an order has
been passed by Companv Law Board or WNatonal Company Law
Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal,
whether the same has been complied with or not? .

(vi) where maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central | NLA .,

Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies | Maintenance of cost
Act, whether such accounts and records have been made and | records is not
maintained; applicable to the
company

(wii) (a) Is the company regular in depositing wndisputed staturory dues | Yes
including provident fund, employees' stare insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of custems, dury of excise, valve added
tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate
authoritiss and if not, the extent of the arrears of outstanding
statutory dues as on the last day of the financial vear concerned fur
a pericd of more than six months from the date they became
payable, shall be indicated.

{(b) In case dues of income tax or zales tax or wealth tax or service tax | N.A
or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax have not
been deposited on account of any dispute, thea the amouniy
involved and the forum where dispute is pending shall be
mentioned. (a mere representation to the concerned Department
shall not be treated as a dispute}. |

{viii) Whether the company has defaulted in repavment of lsans or | No
borrowings to a financial institution, bank, government or dues to
debenture holders? 1f yes, the period and amount of default to be
reported {in case of banks financial mstitutions and government. lender
wise details to be provided).

(ix) Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer er further public | N.A.
offer (including debt instrumenis) and term loans wers applied for the
purposes for which these sre raised. If not, the details together with
delays / default and subsequent rectification, if any, as may be
applicable, be reported

{x} Whether any fraud by the company or any freud on the Company by its | No
officers/employees has been noticed or reported during the year; If yes,
the nature and the amount involved is 1o be indicated




(xi) Whether managerial remuneration bas been paid ‘provided in | N.A.
accardance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act? If not, stats
the amount involved and ateps taken by the company for securing
refind of the same.
[xir) Whether the Nidhi Company bas complied with the Met Owned Fund | NLA
to Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 te meet oul the Hability and whether
the Nidhi Company is maintaining 0% unencumbsred term deposits
as specified in the Midhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liabilicy
(xiii) | Whether all transactions with the related parties ars in complionce with | N A
Section 177 end 188 of Companies Act, 2{113 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements ete as required
bry the applicable accounting stendards,
(xi¥) | Whether the company has made any preferential allotment / private | N.A
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debenturas during the
vear under review and if so, as to whether the requirement of Section
42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied and the amount
raized have been nsed for the purpeses for which the funds wore raised.
If not, provide details in respect of the amount involved and nature of
rion compliance,
[xv) | Whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with | NA
directors o persens connggted with him and if so, whether provisions
of Section 192 of Companies Aet, 2012 have been complied with.
{xvi) | Whether the company is required to be registersd under section 45-TA | M.A
of the Reserve Baonk of India Act, 1934 and if so, whethar the
registration has been obtained.
For AVRG & ASSOCIATES.
Chartered Acconntants
Firm Registration Numhber : 022056
(raa® ™ e SR
ﬁl__. ;'.i",i""lll
Date- 10 Auguar, 2017 CA. ANIL VARMA [1 a(e i/ﬁf
Plage- Delhi Puartoer § e f‘.ﬂf

Membership number: 053




ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Aet.2013(“the Act™)

We heve audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of INDUS NETLINK LIMITED.
(the company) as of 317 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining imternal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nete on Audit of Intemal Financial
Conlrols over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT).These
responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls thal were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation ¢f rehiable financial information, as required under the companies Act, 2013,

Aunditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an ¢pinion on the company’s mternal financial controls over tinancial
reporting based on our audit, We conduct our sudit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intgrnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note™) and Standards on Audiling,
issned by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013, to the
extent applicable to an audil of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial
Cantrols and ,both issued by the Institute OFf Chartered Accountants Of India. Those Standards and
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the andit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial contrals over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

QOur sudit involves performing procedures t¢ oblain audit evidence atoul the adequacy of intemal
financial controls system cver financial reperting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over finencial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the euditor’s judgment, including the assessment of risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether dug to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Finaneial Reparting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting end the preparation of financial
statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted asccounting principles. A
company's mtemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1} pertain to the maintenance of records thal, in reasonsble detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide ressonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that Profit and Loss of the company are being made only in
sccordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthotized acquisition, use or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

Beeause of [nherent Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collugion or improper menagement ovarride of controls, material misstatements due to emmor
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financisl
controls over financial reporting to future pericds are subject to the risk that the intemnal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in gonditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internzl fmancial controls system
over financial reporting and such intemnal financial vontrols  over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31* March 2017, besed on internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on
Audit of Intemal Financinl Contrals Owver Financial Reporting isssed by Institmic of Charterad
Accountants of Indie.

For AVRG & ASSOCIATES.
Chartered Acconntanis
Firm Registration Number ; 0220356N

CA. ANIL VARMA |} L
Date- 10* August, 2017 Partuer Sebaiaass
Place- Delhi Membership number: 0033178 ==




INDUS NETLINK LUMITED

BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 3157 MARCH, 2017

Clk: =L 14303 DI APLC 105154 [Arnmunt in As.)
|PaRTICULARS Ntk A% AT A5 AT
Mao. Sist MARCH, 2007 | 31st MARCH, 2016
I |ECAITY ARD LIABILITIES
1 |Sharchclder's Funds
a} Share Capiral z 4,036,500.00 4,846,500.00
b} Reserves and Surplus 3 18.373,873.50 28,385 6AE.50
33,260,373.50 33,278,185.50
" 2 |current Liabllitles
a) Other Current Liabilities 4 £R,401.00 387 a0E.00
b} Bhart Term Providons = .
ER AB1.00 342 00E.00
Total 33,328,864.50 33,659,094.50
Il |ASSETS
1 |MNon-Current Assets
2} Fined Assets - -
b} Nar-Current Investmeants & 33,30€,960.00 28427 050,00
t) Long Term Loan and Advances - -
Total A3,506,960.00 28437 880,00
2 |Current Assets
a} Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 19,904.50 21,134.50
b} Other Current Assets T - 5,150, 000,00
19,9050 5,171,134.50
Total 33,328,864.50 33,659,094.50
Significant Accounting Poilcies 1 - -
Notes furming part of financial statemant 210

This Is tha Bajance She st referred o in our repert of even date.

For AVAG E ASSOCATES
Chertered Accountorts
F.R. N {22058N

A
l .-_"\-' 1 e i |

CA ANIL VARMA] |}
IIP.u.ln'llv.l-:la 5 \I_'li-,? S £

Mam. Mo, - 093204

Dated L0th August 2007
Place : Dralhi

For indus Hatiink Limited

Wy

SHILE

DIRECTCA
DIM:07545558

bt

SINGH CHAUHAN ANKIT KUMAR

AGRAWAL
DIRECTOR

PIN:-06993515



INDUS NETLINE LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017

CIniz-U 7039301 2000P LC105 154 {Amount ién Rs.)
|PARTICULARS Note Current Year Previous Year
Np. 2016-17 2015-15
. |Revenue from Cperations
Il. }OtherIncame g 1,000.00
ll. |Tatal Reverws 1,000.00
W |Expensas:
Finance Cost . -
Other Expenzes g 15,815.00 15,188.50
Total Expenses 16,815.00 19,188.50
YW  |Profit before Extraordinary itams [15,815.00) [19,188.50)
¥l |Extroordinary items . :
Vil |Profit before Tax {15,815.00) {13,188.50)
Vil |Incame Tax Provicion
1% |Profit for the year {15,815.00) {19,188.50}
& |Earnings per equity share
I) Basic {0.03) (ﬂ.ﬂ#;l
i) Diluted {0.03) {0.04)

This is the Profit & Loss Account referred to In our report of even date.

For AVAG & ASSOCIATES
Chertared Accourttonts
F.R. No.022056M e

5 o

r.Ir_,_‘, N ik
Festiy s
(CA ANIL VARMA) II??.-*-- :

15 i
FARTNER \\\;\\\____"_.# j;‘-’fj
Mem. No. -093374 a0 ret s

Dated 10th August 2017
Place : Dalhi

For Indus Metlink Limited

Dbt =—7"

SHILENURA 5IMGH CHAUHAN hHHI"I': KLUMAR AGRAWAL

DIRECTOR
DIM:D 7545559

DIRECTOR
DIN:0E033515



INDUS NETLINK LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2017

CIN:-UT4833DLIG00PLE1051 4

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
A. Cash Flows Ffrom pperating activities
Met Profit before Tax and Prior Period Adjustment [15,815) (19.189)
Adjustment for:
Depreciatian - -
Mon cash expenses - -
Loss an Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Operating Profit befors Warking Capltal Changes {15,815} (19.1E58)
Increase/{Decrease) in current Liabilities {314,415} 349,075
Decreasef(Increase) in Stock in trade - -
{Increase)/Decrease in current Assets 5,150,000 (5,150,000)
Increase/{Dacrease) in Provisian . -
Cash Genarated from Oparating Activitles 4,819,770 {a,820,114)
Direct Tax Paid for earlier years . -
Cash Flow Before Extra Ordinary items 4,815,770 (4,820,114)
Net Cash inflow/{ Dutflow) from Cperating Activities 4,819,770 (2,820,114
B Cash Flows from Investing Activitles
Sale proceeds -
Purchase of Investment 4,821,000} (15,537,960
Interest Recelved
Met Cash Inflow/{Outfiow] from Investing Activities (4,821,000} {15,537,960)
C Gash Flows from Financdng Actlvitles
Share Capital Issued
Repayment of Loan
Net Cash Inflow/[Outfiow} from Financing Activitias & o
Net Increase/{Decrease] In cash and Cash Equivalents (1,230} {20.358,074)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at tha baginning of the year 21,135 20,379,208
Cash and Cash Equlvalents at the end of the year . 10,905 21,135

Notes:

2 Cashand cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances.

1 Cash Flcw statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set cut in Accounting Standard - 3

This Is the Cash Flow Statement referred to It eur raport of even date.

For AVAG 8 ASS0CIATES
Chartarad Accountants
F.R. No.022056N

( tha

For Indus Natlink Limited

oY i

ANKIT KUMAR
AGHAWAL
DIRECTDR
DIN:0E903515

SHILENDRA SINGH
{mAvaAmn}k"\% ,;4/‘ ‘?..".f‘éé?;ﬂ
PARTNER B et
Mem, No. - 093374 DIN:0 7545550

Dated 10th August 2017
Blarz=: Nedhy




INDUS NETLINK LIMITED
CIN: UT4899DL2000PLC 105154

NOTE 1. Significant Accounting Palicies:
1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financlal Statemeints.
The financial staterents have been prepared on the historical cost conventian, on an
acerual basis and comply In all material respect with the accounting standards notified
by the Companies (Accounting Standard} Bulas, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956,

1.2 Use of Estimates,

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amaunts of
assets and liabilities and disclosurc of contingent liabilities on the date of the finandal
statements and reported amounts of revenues and £xpensas for the year. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting astimates is adjusted

prospectively In the current and future periods.

13 Revenue Recognitian
Revenue |5 recognized o0 the axtent that it is probable that the economic benefits will

flow ta the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

14  Earnings pershare

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attrihutable to equity shareholders by the weiphted averape number of equity shares
cutstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share,
the net prafit ar loss for the year attributahle 1o equity shareholders and the welghtad
average nurmber of shares outstanding during the year are ad|usted for the effects of all

o

dilutive potential equity shares.

g




INDU5 NETLINK LUMITED
NOTES FORNYNG PART DF THE FIMANCIAL STATERENT

i} Dwebails of Shares held by pachi sharehoider hobll ng more thar
% sharse

|Nerm Mo - Shars Canital
Ag at Alet March, 2017 As ab 215t March, 2016
Nurbey Amount Number Arnount
A} Author serd
Equity Shares af Re. 10 ezch S00000 5.4000,000.00 500,000 5,000,000,
) |ssued, Subsaibed and Fufly Pald up
Eqity Sharas of Re.10 eash 4B8,550 4 506, 500.00 4ELEED & BEESD0.0D
TOTAL 448,650 4,886,500.00 485,650  4.B886,500.00
T Coarpamy has onk: ona 2amgery of stharss witd vabnz nghts.
wiz Crdinary Share Capital
|1 Reconcdl'ation of the number of shaoes and am owent
outstandirg at the beginning and at the end of tha y=ar
Particulars Az e I14t March, 2011 Ag at 31st Mach, 2018
Shere outstanding ak tha beginning of the yaar L55.E50 4,835,500.00 48R 650 A, BEA, 500LG0
Share issued during the paar z . :: 3
Sharo sutshanding et the =nd of the wear 483,630 A,456,500.00 428 ES0 41, BRE, SO0, ()

Fadculars

A5 30 S5t March, 2017

A 1 31sl March, 2096

Iamgnid OFshore Sericos Prvate Lim'led

Mo, of Shares % Holding Mo. of Shares % Haldfing
hedd held
40,000 B.L9 il L

Lk

N

ol
P




PARTICL LARS A% AT TAET A5 AT 315T
MARCH. 2017 MARCH. 2018
INote No.3- Reserves & Surplus
Sagurhy Premium
Cpening Balance at the begirning o the pear 28.630,500.07 3,630, 500.00
Add: Acdition during sheyear 2 1
Closing Balance at the end of the year a) 3% 630,500.00 28,630,50:0.00
Profit & Loss Accoumt
Cpening Bolane at the besgininng oF the ypezar [240,011.50] (221623000
Frofit/{Loss| for cument pariad {15 815.00]| {19,128 =0j
Aadd: Tawes paid in earker pears in eotess of provisioas written back - -
Oosing Balance at the end of the year (h) (256, 63650 [2£0,811.50)
Tora, dakh) ZE,3173,E73.30 Z8,3E3,688.50
Herbe: Werd-Bither cument Llahill Hes
Expensas Payaile 5 401.00 £2.506.00
It hers - 3210,000. 0
68,491.00 IN2B06.00
Note No.S5- Mon I n
-rvest Tt in Urquetsd Shares 33, 08,3000 28,4E7,560.00
Z3.308,460.00 | 2K A87,980.00
Balance with scradule dank In currant assount 19,655.50 20,BEE.50
shiin hamd & lnprest 4% 00 24500
15,904.50 21,134.50
Blote Fio.7- Other Current dssely
2ther Current Assets r S L0 G0
g 5.150.000.00
bt He.§- Cther [nopms
|Pmﬂt an Sale of Investmant 1,000.00 -
1,000.00 %
BE#5.00 e300
343000 10.450.00
230.0E 114.50
FRL T {1 )
16,315.00 15.188.50

,Ati]"l'll/ﬂﬂ



INDUS NETLINK LIMITED
CIN: U74399DL2000PLC105154

NOTE 10

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157
MARCH 2017

10.1

10.2

10.3

104

10.5

106

7

Detail of Specificd Bank Notes (SBN) held and transactad during the period
OB/11/2016 ta 3041272016 as provided in the Table balaw :-

Particulars ' SEN*s Other Tndtal
Denomination
Notes

Closing Cuash in hand - 249 00 2449.04
ason08.11.2016
{+) Permitted Receipts 5 =
() Permitted Payments | - - T
(=) Amount Depusit in - -
Banks
Cloging Cash in hand - 249.00 24%.090
ason 30.12.2016

In the opinion of the management, the aggregate value of wurrentl assets, loan and
advances on realization in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the
amolnt at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

The company has ne deferred tax liability / assets as on 31st March'2017.

Loans and receivables are subject ta confirmations.

Previcus year's figures have been regrouped /re dassified, wherever necessary, to
correspond with current year's classification / disclosure.

Earnings in Foreign Exchange are NIL
2016-17 2015-16

Directors Remuneration: ML NIL

@}V b7




10.8  Remuneration to Auditors;
{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 201617 2015-16

- Audit Fee 862500 Bi25h.00

As per separale repart of even date attached

For AVRG B ASSOCIATES for INDUS NETLINK LIMITED

CA ANIL YA __‘__Jx#;‘? Y SHILENDRA SINGH ANKIT KUMAR
Partaer ST CHAUHAN AGRAWAL
M. NO: 093374 Directlor Dircetor

DIN: 07545559 DIN: 06993515
Date: 1™ August, 2017

Place: Delhi




)

Motice is hereby given thaf the 17" (Seventeenth) Annugl Soneal Meaiing of the Membon
ol the Cempany will be Jele on Monday, September 4, 2017 al 09.30 A.M. af ts registered
olfice situated of 25, Bazar Lane, Bengall Market, Connaught Flace, New Delhi- 110 001 fc
fransact tne fellowing butineog:

ORDIMARY RUSINESS:-

1. Te receive, consider ond odopl The Avdiled Fiooncial Stalements compeses Balance
Sreet Staterment of Profit ond Loss Account and Cosh Flow Statement for the yeor
ending March 31, 2017 and the report of 'he Booid of Directers ang Audiors fnerzon

2. Te fe - oppoint M Ankil Kumoar Agroeal [DING 0e%93515), whic refires by otalion and
being elighle offers Fimseif for re-appeintment,

2 Te ralify the appointrmont of M A A R B ASSOCIATES, (FRM: 02205sM: Charlerad
Agcountants as the Statutory Auditors of ihe Company. “he Auditor were originally
opponted i 140 Annua General Mestng unfil the conclusion of 191" Annual General
Mesting, to be hald in Colendor Year 1019 subject te the rafification by Mambers ot
subsequent Annual General Meeting wih such remuneration as may be decided by
Hoard,

To consider and f deemed i, fo poss with dr wihout rrodificofions, the foiowing resoldtion
Qs Speclal Resoluticrn:

“RESOLVED THAT “ursuant to the provisions of sastion 184 arid othor apolicoble provisions,
a4y, of the Companies Act 2013 ‘incloding cny statutory modification or re-enactment
therent for the tire being in force} and subject to such approvals . cornsents, sanclions and
parrmissions o opproprate autherdties, depatments or bodiss as may be necesiary. consent
of the Company be ang is hereny accarded te the Board of Directors of 'he Zompany 1o
aogure by woy of subscrigtion. puichase or otherwise the secunties of any ofher DOy
comporate up to o limil not excesaing Rs. 1000 erare (Rupeess Ore Thousand Crore only)
notwithstanding that the oggregate of the securties to be acguired in anv such body
corporate may excesd the limits prescrited under the sold section.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Dieciors ¢f the - Company De ondis hzreby auinorized
o foke such steps o moay be hecessony far obtairing approvals, stafufory, contractual or
atherwise, in relotion to the above ond to sefffe of mafters arising out of and incidantal
thereta, and o sigrs und easculs all deeds, applications, documents and writings “hat may
be reguired, on behalf of the Company and alse to delegatz all orany of the aoove powers
to any of the Directars o duly constiuted cammittes o Dirsctors or the Managing Direcior
of the Compmﬁy and gsharally to do all cets, desds and ’rhrngs thiot ray e necessarny,
pcroper, expediert orincidental for the purpese cf giving affact fo the aforesaid resolution.”
By Crder of he Eoard
For INDUS NETLINK LIMITED

"d_m tlink L4g

(Shilendre h %mﬂﬂ

DIN No. 07545559

DATE: 10.08.2017
FLACE. MOV OCLH

INDUS NETLINK LIMITED

CIN: UM8%IDLIG0TLC105154

Rauglstered Office ; 25, Bazar Lane, Bengali

Connaught Place, New Delhi -

Contact : 011-23731230 E-mail : narender. jeinl954@rediffmeil.com

Market,
1104001



MNOTES:

A

MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND WVOTE AT THE MEETING 5 ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATIEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPCQINTING PROXY, IN ORDER
TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE LODGED WITH THE REGISTERED OFFICE ©OF THE COMPANY NCT
LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT CF THE MEETING. A PROXY FORM 13
ENCLOSED AT THE END ©OF THE ANNUAL REPORT,

Ihe Annual Report for the year ended J1% Morch, 2017 confaining infer-alia. the
Ditzctors’ Report,  Auditorr! Reporl and the Audited Financial Stctements. ars
aficlosed.

Members/?rodes altending the meeing are recuesed o bring their copy of AGM
Hetice te the Meoling and aticndonce slip duly signed so-as fo avsidinconvenience

Corporate Meambers intending tosend their outhoized represeniatives o alend the
Meeting are requested ta send fo the Company o Certified True Copy of the board
Resolution authorzing their represeniative 1o atfend and vote on freir bendlf af the
maeating

Guerss af the AGM: Queares propoied o be raiked af the Annudl Gereral Meeating
rmay be sent 1o the Company af its registered office of keas™ Seven Days pror to the
dote of AGM ‘o enabic the managaemen: fo compile the relevart information torepy
the same in the meeling.

Address Change infimation: Members are requested "o infimate change In fheir
address, iFany. immadiately 1o the Compdny.

. For canvenience of the rdembers ond pope condact of the meeting enlry 1o the

meeling verue will be mauated by Attendanze Sip, which is enclesed with i
srnual Report, Membern are requested 1o sign of te place provided on the
atendance i and Fand it over ot the registraticn counder of the veaus



Explanatory statement pursuant of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

ltem No. 4

The company i3 proposing o make subsfantial investments ir the areas.of business of
thie company 1o Urther the growih of the Company in on norganis mannsr, As a
measure of achieving greater financicl flexpility and o endble optimal finoncial
structuring o ‘ociftate speedy implementation of various projecss, it is proposed thet
the Boarc of Directors be cuthorized o invest Upto Rs. 1000 croe (Rupzes Ore
Thousarid Crare only) in any body copomotc by way of subschigtion ond [ er
purchase of eguity / ecquity related securities agnd for debentures, grant of oo,
guorantee and Jcr providing of securities from tire to time.,

As per section 180 of the Compaonies Act, 2013, o Compony connot make
irestment; give loan or guormntes or providng secunity in excets of the limits sst out
there in uniess it is Sreviowsly. guthorized by o special resciution. Hence. 1l is necessary
o obtain aporoval for the same from the Members by passing o Speciol Resolution,
Thefunids regquired for the investiment will e sourced throogh infetnial accriels, sguily
proceeds anc/ of borowing.

By Chder of the Board
For IN ETLINE LIMITED:
"HRdus

b¢link Lig

{Shilerdrasingh {'hqlpwqr-'
CIRECTOR
OiN No. 9?54555_?
DATE: 10.C8.2017
PLACE: NEW DELHI



CIN: UT4899DL2000FL.C105154
Registered Office : 15, Bazar Lane, Bengal Market,

_ Connanght Place, New Delhl - 110001
plonise Mﬂim E~mail : narenderjain1954@rediffmaull.com

Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19{3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Nameof the Member(s)

Regisiered Address
bl 1d .
Folio No /Client [D [ bri |
I/'We, being the member(s) of sharzs of the zbove named company. -eredy appoint
Mame : [ Bl Id:
Adlress:
ST s yesrs oo s anguiees pee s s e vty OF failing him
| Name: | E-mail 1d:
Acddress:
Signature ....... it sE SRR T iveass e s OF TailinE Him

us I'ﬁ}l’.l AT [‘:::n!-c}..'
General Meeting of the comipany, Lo
Bengali Marhet, Comuaught Place, New Delhi — 110 OB a3

respect of such resolutiors as are indicated below:

to attend and vote (on @ pell) for mefus and on o behalf atthe 1 Y Seventh] Annual
10 be held on Monday, 4'" day of September, 2017 at 15, Hazar Lane,
A M. and at eny sdiournment thereof in

&l Mo,

Besolution(3)

Vote

Faor

Against

DRDINARY BLUSINESS ©

To receive, consider and adopl the Audited Finaricial
Statements comprises Balaree Sheet Stalement of
Profil and Loss Account and Cash Flow Siatermen
fior the year ending March 31, 2017 and the report o’
the Board of Lhireciors and Auditers thereo

To re - appoint Me. Ankit Kamar Agrawal (DIMN:
(6993315, who reties by ratation and being
cligible, effers himeell for re-appaintment.

To ratify the appoimment of Mis A A R &
ASSDUIATES,  (FHN:  02Z056N, Chartered
Acvountants a¢ IHe Statwory Auditors of the
Compans, the Auditors wers orizinally appoimed in
{4th Annual Gessal Meeting until the eongluson af
19th Arnual CGeneral Meeting, to be held in
Calendar Yesr 2019, subject 16 the ratifieation by
AMembers at subsequent Annugl - General Meeting
with suich rerruneration as may be decided by Board.

SPECIAL BUSINESS ;

To approve the limit of imestment. give any
guaiantes and provide securily uider section 156

Signed this

duyof piY

-

Signutureat Shareholder Signature of Proxy helder

MNote: This form of proxy in order to
Registered Office of the Lompany not les

Affix Revenuz
stamps

Signgiure of the
shareholdir across
Revenue Stam?

Iwe effective should be duly complered and depasited at the
< than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting



INDUS NETLINK LIMITED

CIN: UT4829DL2HOPLCI05154

ﬂ%ﬁ 1 15, ltu'u_rLue, Eengall Market,

onpaught Place, New Dehi - 110001

Contact : 0111-23731230 E-mail ! M‘&Jﬂlwm

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(T be aanded over atthe entrance of the mecting hall}

17" Anaual General Meeting on 04.09.2017

Full nare of the members attending
{In hlock capitals)

Ledaer Folis No, /Clizne 1D Ne,

Mo, of shares held:

Name of Proxy
(T be filled in, fthe proxy attends instead of the menber)

1 certify that 1 am g registered sharehalder / proxy Tor the registeied Sharcholder of the Company
| hereky record my presence # the 7% Annl Geneal Mecting of INDUS NETLINK LIMITED on
Mondzy, Sepleriber 4, 2017 ul 23, Bazar Lune, Bengali Market, Crnnaught Place, New Erelhi- 110001
ar w30 AL,

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature}

Note:

1. 14 the casz of joint holders, the vote of the senior who fenders a voie, whether in person of
by Pooxy, shall be accepled (o the exclusion of he vate of the other joint kelders
Senigrity shall be determined by tae order in which the names stand in the Register of
Members.

b

The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such mzmber from
attending in person and voting at the meeting.



ROAD MAP

Route map of the Venue of AGM
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INDUS NETLINK LIMITED

CIN: UT4899DL2D00PLC105154

Registered Office : 25, Busar Laov, Beagall Mar ket,

Connaught Place, New Delhi - 11001

Contact ; 011-23731230 E-mail : narender. jain1954@rediffmail,com

DIRECTORS REFORT

To,
The Members,
/5 INDUS NETLINK LIMITED

The Drecars of your company are pleased ‘o present the 170 (Seventeenth) Annual Report
on the business of the Company and Audiled Financial Staterents for the Financigl Yeor
endad March 31, 2017,

Fhe Hnancial TESUM-FCI me Year encﬁeﬂ Ai2 March, ‘201 7 and he {:crresp;ana“ ng figures tor the
lowt veor arecas under

2 Ason 31.03.2017 A3 On 31.03.201%
 Particulars (In INR) (in INR)
| Share Capital 48 86,500.00 48,86,500.00
Fecaelpts & Other Income 1.000.00 -
| Expenditurs 14,615,00 19,188.50_
Depreciatian = -
Proflt / [Loss) before Tox {15.81.5.00) (17, 183:50)
Prewision for tow = .
Deafarrad Toy - - |
Profit / (Lo | ofter taxation {1581500) [17,185.50)
2. |
Due fo Suffer ose, The Boord does not propose any dividend far this finarcial yedar,
RESERVES

T1"rE Boord of Directors does net propese any amount fo be transfered fo any specific
FESEIVES,

E IEF EEQEIFBUH OF THE_COMFANY'S WORKING CURING THE YEAR / STATE OF
COMPANY'S AFFAIR

During the ‘reur the Company has scffered a net loss of RS, 15.815/- The Company i working
with posifive apgroach inspite ¢f advene morket condifions, The Company s facused on
arewih and achisving profitabilty deng with a renewed commitment to snhancs quality
and to reduce costs, innovations investmen! and positive medificatons are exgected in the
nEariuiue.

CHANGE |N THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under consideration “here was no change in the nicture of the business.



6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, ATFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSTION OF
THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE RE?ORI

Mg significant maoterial changes and commifments hove ocoured between the da'e o the

balance sheet and the date of tre guditreport.

7. DETAILS OF SIGHIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTSE
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OFERATIONS IN
FUTURE.

During the yeor whider considerction no ordsn of oy nature were passed by Regulolors |

Cowrt / Trigunals againgt the comsany.

8. PERFORMANCE AND FINAMNCIAL POSITION CF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES
AND JOINT VENMTURE COMPANIES INCLUDED IN TH IDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The company does hat have any subsichary, associalz and jcint ventuie Campany.

¢. DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted any Deposits under section 73 of the Comoanies Act, 2012
recd with The Companiss [Acceptancs of Deoposits) Rules, 2014, Meither, ary deposit of
pravious yearn Is Lnpaid crunclaimed during the financial year.

10, INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTRGL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEGUACY
During the Reporing peiod, The Company has an internal contrel sysiem commaniurate
with the size, 'cale ard complexity of its opemnaticns.

11. STATUTORY AUDITORS

Mis A A B & ASSOCIATES (FEN Ne.D22054N), Charterad accountant, hos besn appointed os
Statutory Auditer of the Comparny at 14 Annud General meeting held on 30t Sspternber,
2014 1o hold office untll concusicn of 190 Annual General Meating, ba hsld in Calendar Yeaor
2019, subject to the rafification ot evary subssquent Annual General Meeting, as providad in
Section 13% of ‘he Companie: Act, 2013, the said appointment s being placed tar
rafification atthe fortncaming Armucl General Masting.

The Compony has received a corfirmation from M/fs. A A B & ASSOCIATES, Chartered
Accauntant io ibe effec that thelr gppeintment, if made, ot the ensuing ACGKM would he in
terms of Sections 3% and 141 of the Compaonies Act, 2013 and wles made there under and
that they cre not disgualiied for re-appontment.

12, AUDITORS' REFORT
Audifors Report, in respect ot the Audited Financigl Stalement of 31032017, 15 self -

Explatacttary & Ke frrud was reported by Auditars o Boord ond does not wamant any furiher
commens fexplanation from the Board of Direclons.

13 APITAL
During the finarcial vea:, the Company had not issued any Equity Shares with Differential
rights: any Sweat Equity shares and any Employee 3ock Gpions,

14, EXTRACT OF THE ANMNUAL RETURN

As required pursuan to seclion $2{3) of be Companes Act, 2013 and wle 12{1) af the
Campanies IMonogement and Adminiitration] Rules, 2014, an exiroct of annual retusn in
MGT-2 a5 o part af ths Annugl Bepord as ANNEXURE A

15. DIRECTORS AND KEY MAANAGERIAL PERSONEL:

During the reporiing pedod, Mr. Prince Goyal. Mr, Ankit Kumar Agrawal and Mr, Shilendra
Singh Chauran, were the Dirsctors of the Company wha were admitted into Boord on

05122012, 01092015 8 .04,05.2014 respectivaly.

M, parer dra Eumar Join hae resianaed from the Boord durdng the veacr and®™ luneg, 2016,



14, NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Tre Board of Directors of the Company has conducted § (Five) reetings durng this year
frarm 01 04,2076 to 31 0535017 whizh is in compliaonce to the proviions of the Companies Ach,

2014,

Tre Board meets at regular nienvals to discuss ond decide on Company /[ Busingss policy
and shrategy apart frorm other Boord business. The Board Meetings are prescheduled and
notics, agenda of the Boord Meelings is circulated fo the Drecrorns wel in advance to
focilitate them o gloan their schedue and to enable the DireCicts 1o Tcke on nfomed
decision, Howeaver, ir cose of a special ond urgent bnsiness need. the Boord™s agproval i
taken by paossing resclutions by circulation, o permittec By law, which is noted and
confimed in the whsequent Boord meeting,.

During the Financiol Yeor 2014-17, Five Boord Meelings ware scheduled as under:

Dote of Board Mzeling

Dirscters altended the Meetings

i June, 2016 All Direcliors of the company pressnt af ihe:
L Mesating
et Jurie 2014 | All Directons of the company prasent of the
o Meeh ng
30M August, 2018 Al Directos of the company prasent o ihe |
Meeting
a'h Decgmbgr, 236 Al Directors of the SOany proscot at fhe
w Meehr‘lq
319 March, 2017 All Directors of the company present af the
Meetirg B

17. GENERALBODY MEETINGS

Details o fast three Annual General

prssec I erain o gs undern:

Meelings and the summary of Specia Resalulion:

Financial year | Date & Time Venue Special Resolution
ended Fassed
318t March, 2018 September 30, 2074 | 25 Bazar  Llone. | Mo Special
cf T2:45 B, Benaall Market, | Rescluiicn WIS
connaught flacs, prans
Mew Delni — 10001 -
3lst March, 2315 Septernber 30, 2015 |[Z5, Bazar Lane, | No Speacial
Q30 F Eengali parker; | Resoiuticn e i
Connawght Placs; possad
Menw Dalbi— 110001
Iist merch, 2074 Sepiember 30, 2004 | 5, Gazar Larvs, | He Specia
CS0EPM Bengali market, | Resalution W5
Connawght Blacs, i pass=d
| HewDethi 110001 M}
Guring the pericd, no Exirg-Crdinary Genera Meetings of the Company was hield
18, COMSERVATION OF EMERGY, TE LOGY ABS AND PO MOE
EARNING AND QUTGO :
() Conservation of Energy:
' il ine  steps  foken or  irpact an | Companys activilies does not consume

conservation of enaigy

sionificant amoun: ol ereygy.

|{ii]_

the steps tcken by the comipany for

Not applicatle, in view of comments in




wilizing clternate sources of energy. {:I{i;se 1)

comservaion eguipment’s ) | elauge (i)

(k) Technology absorption:

fiif) the capital investment on enefgy | Not applcable, in view ol commants in

(il ihe effort made fowords fechnology absorplion A Bl

(i} the senefits derived ke procuctimprovemant cost raduction prodiuzt | Nil
deveopmen! of import substiution

{iii] e eogeaf |mjc‘.r’ra-"1 lechnnlaogy limpodant dudeg the lost thres 'y'i-?ﬂrﬁ il
reckoned from the beginning of ‘he financio year) = |
[a] the detgil of technology imported |

ib] the yeorof impor:

[e} wiether tve tachnglogy been fully obsorbed

() if not fully obiarbed, areas wrere absorglion hos not taken piﬂce
and the reasons theeo! ]

i) thie exprenclibirs incured on Besearch ond Deveopren: il

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:
Egmirigs: HIL
COutgoings:  NIL

1%. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR IMVESTMEMTS UNDER SECTION 186,
43 per the Audited Botonce sheef, the company has investment in unguoled shares of
Rs. 3, 33, 08,760/~ covared under the provisions of section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013,

F AMOUNTS 1O INVESIOR EDUCATI MD PROTECTICH FUND-
Yaur Company did not have any funds lving unpaid or unclamed for a pericd of seven year
trerelore thes ware mo funds which were required 1o be tanstorred fo Investor Education
and Frotection Fund:

21. MANAGERIALREMUNERATION

Detais of Manaceral Remuneration required tc be Disclosed in Boords Report as per Rule
511} of tre Compoanies 'Appointment and Remuneration of Managedal Personnel] Rules,
20T4:-HIL

22. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

Durng the vecr andsr considerstion, the company has not enterad into-any coafrast or
arangemeant wih relaled parfies referred fo in subsection (1] of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 incuding certain orms engih ransaciions under third proviso Derely,

23, DISCLOSURE UND AL HARASS OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE [FREVENTION
FROHBITI RE33AL ACT, 2

The romaany Bed it ploce o At Sexodl Hardssmient Policy in Ine with the reduirements cf

the Szxual Harassment of women ot workplace (Prevention, Prohbition & Redresal) Act,

Z013. All the empioyaes (pe'manent, confractugl, lemporcry, roineas] are covered Lnder

this-policy,

24, RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Compgny does mot have gy Fisk Maonogement Policy os the slemenis of risk

threatening the Company's existancs ara very minimal.

25 DIRECTORS' RESPOMNSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Dirgctors’ Responsibiity Stalement referred 1o In clawse (o) of subeseclion (3] of
Section 134 of the Companiss Act, 2013, shall stofe that—



gl in-he preparation of the annual cocecunts, the applicoble accounting stendards hac
been followeg along with proper explonation relating to material depoarivies,

Bl the diectas hod selected such acoounfing policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reqioncble ane prudert soas to give ©
true and fair view of the state of offairs ot the company ot the end of the financlal
yeor and of the profit andlos of the compony for thet peraa:

c] the direciors had ‘aken proper and sufficient care for the mcintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance w ik the provisions of “his Act “or sateguarding the
asiets of the company ard lor preventing ond destecting froud and other
irreguloritiss:

d] the directors had prepared the annual accounts on ¢ going concem basis, and

2] the directors Fod devised proper syshems o emue compionce with the grovisions o
all appliccble laws and that sech systems wers adeguote and operaing effectively,

24, ACKNOWILEDGEMENTS

Your compory tokes this opportunity to hork ol the Shorocholders of the comipany for thai
confinued support.

Your directors wish to ploce on record their appreciation for the co-gperation and support
received from employess, stoff and other people associated with the compory and look
foreeard for thigir continued suppart,

By Orderof the Board
For INDUS NETLINK LIMITED ™

Ind Hink Leg

(Shilendra $nigh Chavhan)
g]ﬂtm;p

DIN No. 07545559
DATE: 10.08.2017
PLACE: NEW CELH!



FORM KO, WRGT 8
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on finaneial yesr endad an 31032017

Pursuant to Section 923} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company (Management & Admizistration) Rules, 2014,

. REGISTRATION & CTHER DETAILS:

1 |CIN LT ABETILAUAFLTUS 154
2  |Flegmimtion Dot F.04. 2000

3 [Mameof the Company INDUS NETLINK LIMITED
4 ICategrrySub-caiegory of the Company Doampany Limied by Shares

ndizn Non Govanimen| Conspany
kidross of e Recisterad officn & confactdetals |25, Bazar Lane, Bangali Market, Connaught Piacs, Mew Dalh < 110001
Whethes Ested company Na

T [Mame, Address & conladt datals of he Registrard  [Not Applicatie
Transier Agent, i any

[l PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY = R |
(Al the business activities contribulng 10 % or more of the total turngver ¢f the Zompsany shal La gtated)
S Me hama and Descripion of main perdicts | sanaces [ NCCodeotthe % w lotaiumover of he
Producyservise company
1 [internet servees, ceveloaing saftwars and trade a0 L

Il PARTCULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

e Mame and addeess of the Company CINAGLN Hotding! Subsidiany Hol |Axplcable
heessiato eharas Section
hekd
1 |NA

I¥. SHARE _I-IGLDIHG PATTERN
(Equity shiare caphal breakup as percenags of fotal equiy)
() Category-wisa Share Holding

Catagery of Mo of Shares redd atife beginning.of the yeer Mo of Shares held ot thieend o the yer % Changa
Sharsholders [As o GT-ApriFEd 16| [As o 31 -anch 2017 auring e
Dirigl | Physical Tatal %% i Toitad Digemat Physicasl Total 8 of Tokl yEar
Shares Shares
A Promaters
{1} Indian
a) Indiiduat/ HUF . (L.00% - (1% 0.60%
b} Cantral Gevt - 0i0% - DRl UO0%
5 SiEt Sovis) : 0.Co%| - B%| 0
dy Bodies Cop, = (.L0% - 0,000 0.00%
e Banks | Fi . 0.60% R o0o% oo
' Ay other . [FE Y - 040%] 0B
Sub Total (A) (1] = . s 0.00% . . - oot 0.00%




[_-:ﬁfareign

o} ME Individuals 0 1% 000 0.00%

o) Crher ndividusls - 0.00% Z .00 0

) Bodties Corg, 0005 - 000 DGR
d) Any. cler .08 % DoOma|  0ipdRg
Sub Total (A)(2) - 0.90% - DOC%| 00

TOTAL (&) - 0% - oot 0.00%

B. Public Sharehalding

1. Institutions

&) Mutual Funds 0% 7 O e
b} Banks ! Fl 0.00% .00 000%
¢l Cantral Govt = 0 00%, - Q00%f 000
o Siale Govtls) - 0.00% £ A T
&) Venture Capital [ = L Lh L
Fands

f} Ingurence Companes £ 00%: 000 Q0%
g} Flis - 0.00%: aoeer  001%
hi Farsign Venture - 0.00% - 0.00%  0.00%
Capital =unds

1 kv {spazify) - 0.07% - 0.00% 0.0
Sub-total (BJi1):- - 0.00% 000%]  G00%
2. Nordnstitutions

o B Con + 12384 4735 AR TED0%
it Indias - (.03% R 113
i Overseas i o] o0
bl Individuals

iy Individual AT 200 AL, 200 B3 TI560 |  3LAAD gt -160%
sharghoidars holding

fizmina share capial

uste Rz, Tlakh

i indivdual 445450 | 444,450 91 T7% 405750 | ALE.7S0 83.20%| 8.30%
s ashiiders hoding

roming share capilal m

excessof B30 lakk

o Gthors (spaaify)

Nan Residen Indians 0.00% DOpel  000%
werseas  Gorgorale - 0.00% I = e
Eudias

Forzign Haticaals - D.00% 000%|  0.00%
{Claarirg Members - BI0% - 000%|  C00%
Truzts 0.00% - 0.00% L
Foreign Bodiss - DR - 0,00% . T

'Sub-total {By2)-- ABEGED | 4gdHE0 100.00% 4ERA50 | 48650 1000% 0.00%
Total Public (B) 4BF 650 | 633650 100 40% 48 B50 448,850 100.00% T 00%]
C. Shares neld by = 0005 ERLE 0-£0%
Custodian for GDRS &

ADRg

Grand Total (A+B+C) 480650  460.650|  100.00% 469650| 498,650 |  100.40W|  O.U0%




(i} Sharsholding of Promater

i Slarehoder's Name Sharevolding at the begnming of the year | Sharenoking atthe erd of the yewr [ Sochinye
if}
Ho.of | Ueoitotal | %ofSFares| Mool | % oitotal | % of Shares | sharehod:
Shows | Sharesof the | Pledgadl | Sheres  Shawsof | Pledged ' | ngdurig
gompany | encurnbened the | encumbered the yiszr
ey el COMpanTy {0 terkad
ghars shares
1 N 0.00% 1 oo Do
z 0005, - A 00% AL
0.0 1.00% 0.00%
Total 0.00% 100% 0.00%
(i1} Change in Promotars’ Shareholding (please gpec fy, ifthereis ne change)
SH Particutars Diate Reason | Shassholdicg 1 {he-beginning of the yesr| Cumubatne Shatenoldng during tre
e
b, of eharas [ % al total M. of shams: B of bl
shares shares
At the beginning o the year 0104 2195 - 0.007% . 0.00%
Changes duing tre year 0 0410 D.00%
At the end o tha year AT 0.00% - oo
{iv} Shareholding Pattarn of top 'en Shareholders
[CHver fian Cirestors, Promofsts and Holdars of GDR5 ang ADRs):
SN | Foreachofthe Top 10 Diala Reasan | Shareholding &t the becinning of the year| Cunuizthve Shareholzing during.the
shavehobders year
Mo, of eharas U ot fotal M- of gharos 4 nf_ bedssd
shares ghares
1 |Jasgod offsiore Private 7
&4 thebaginning of the vear foiod 246 L% 40,100 0,1
Shanges during the ya 0 . 0.00%
&t theend of e year 0T 100% o000y B
W viendal Singh i
At thie beginning of the year [n1 nd snia 23,800 4.80% 23,400 4835
Changes dunmg tha yesr - 300% . 0.03%
AL the end of the year 03017 41500 T Frrce)
3 |Mr: Bahander Singh
At the beginning cf the yaar o100 X016 [an|  aEEn 3900 485%
L hanges aLnng e yea & 0:00% g 0.00%
1 the and of e simar 030017 23900 4 B5% 23 400 4:88%
4. M. Ashok Gupta =R
A1 (e b ing oF Wi vsar |53 08 e fa4ne 470 GEATY R
Changes difing the yesr - 0.00% - 0.00%
1 tha end of the vear 15089047 | = 3400 4.79% AW 4w
5 (M amal dgarnes
At the begiening of 1he year 11 04,2016 22500 480% 2R 4E%
Charges during the yeer . 0005 T
(AL B ekl e s 10T 22500 4.50% 02300 & B0%%

M.\ Reathi




£ the beginring ofthe year o ps 2048 Zeh00)  4B0% 20| 48

Chianges duning the year .00 LR

A4 the end of the year b 00T 2500 B 22.5H 4 BE%%

Mr. Jaswant Singh Chauhan

7
Al the Seginginig ofthe year |o 04 20468 25400 4.56% Ay 4%
Changas during the year - C.00% . 0-00%
ALtha and o thes yaar O30T 22,400 4 BE% 23 AW £.58%

4 |Mr sharad Aggarwal !

At the Jegimning ol the ysar |of o 216 25850 £85%, 24,550 4455
Chianges during e yesr - (000 . Q00
At the 3nd of the year 00 AT 21850 L850 2180 4.40%
G |1 Rasy Tiwan [
&1 the naginning of the y2ar |01 012616 FOE| LAY TiE60| 4495
Changes duing tha year - Dea - Do
4 1 i ol the yaar 05T ' 218500  <40% I 440%
10 [Mr & Neg
At the beginmng ol they2ar |01.04 2016 20,700 4.24% 20070 424%
Changas duning tha year - 0.00% - 0.00%:
At the end of thi yeor 31035017 20,700 £ 24% 20700 4.2t
(x) Shareholding of Diractors and Key Managerial Personnel;
an Sharehoring of eacd Date Reason | Sharehaldirg @t the beginning of B yus | Gusnulalive Shastahing duing the
Directors and each Key yEE
Mgl e, V. of spares T R e L
shares Shanes
1| Mo GHILENDRS SHHGEH GHAULAR |
At the beginning o the vear |1 oL 2115 [ B00%% 0.00%
Changas during the yes 000 006
A thegad o the year Ho307 B D00
7 | BRINCEGOYAL
At the beginning o the year £1.04 2015 6% 0.00%
Chanpes during Hhe yeom 0000 0.00%
Al thegnd o fhe vear ANTEY 0.50% 000%
3 |Mr. ANRIT FLNGAR AGRAWAL
At the beginaing o e wear (o104 216 0005 0.00%:
Changes duing the year 0-00%, 0.00%:
At theand of (ha year MOIAMT [130% G005




[V INDEBTEDNESS

Indebiedness of the Company including interesl autstandngfaccrued but not dus for payment;

Farticutrs Lpcured Loans
prchding dapusts

Jnsecived Loans

(amt. Fs.Lacs)

Bepsils

Total Indeblednass: |

Indebtednase at the beginning of the financial year

i) - Principai Ao

i) Interest dus but sot pad

iii; Inderest accred but nat Gue

Totsl (iHii] .

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

* Aldition

* Reduchon

ket Change

Irdebtedness at the end of the financial year

i} Princioal Amount

] Iniberest due Dut rot pekl ~

iy Irkerzst accrued but oot duse

Ttk (=i -+

[Vi, REWUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PLRSONNEL

& Remunaration o Managing Director. Whole-ime Directors and/or Manager

- = :
o Paiiculars of RFemunaralion

hame of MOMTOY Manager

Tadal
&mount. |

Nesma

iRaftac)

Designalion

1 |Gross salany

baw Ak, 19

[a) Sglany 85 per arouisans contained insection 1701 of the income-

) Walue of perquisdes w's 172} Incoma-2n ALl T8

7 |Bheck Opfign

o} Brofite i b of ealsny undar secion 17T} rcarna. tan Aet: 10R1

3 [awes Equiy

Ciommigsian
4 g5 Yeod profit
- others, specily

By :CII.Iwm, pifdne Speiy

Tota (A)

Cailirg g5 per e Act

B. Remurseiation lu uller Diecions

& Padizulars of Remunamion

Mame of Direclos

Taotal
il

{Rs/Lach

1 |Indegendent Chrectors

Fee far atlending boarc commitles

Commissich

Othecs, pleass spacify

Total(1}




7 |Oiher Hoa-Exacutive Directors
Fee fior atfending toard commiles £
Commegion
(hhers. please specify
Total |7 5 x
Tetal (B)=(1+2)
Total Managsrial Ramunaration =
Oweral Ceiling.as per the At
. Remunerstion © Key Manageras Persuimel vl thari MOManager W
N Parlicilars of Remunerslion Name of Key Manajenal Personnel Total
Amoudt
Mamg (Rafac)
Cesignation CED CFD CE
1 |Gross saian =
&) Sy ob per provisions containzd in
saction 17{1) of the Income-tax Acl
1G51
i) Wae of perguisies 45 172} Income
A At 19E1 2
‘&) Prafils ir fieu of satary under Ssclicn
1713) Income- tax Act 1961
2 |Zock-Option
q - |Bwest Equdy
Crenmissics
4 | 25 % of profif 5
- oihers, specify 2
5 |Othars, pleces spacily 4
Tatal
Vil. PENALTIES | PUNISHMENT/ CONPOUNDING OF OFFENCES.
Tyna Section | Brief Dascription Dietails of Penalty / Authority [RD INCLT! | Appeal made, if any
of the Punishmeat! Compounding COURT] {giva Detzils)
Compani feez imposed
8% ACt
A, COMPANY
Penalty -
Punighmant
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penailly
Flnishument
Cowmpaanding
. OTHER CFFICERS [N DEFAULT
Penzity |
Pt
GOMmponging
Firr INDWUS NETLINK LIMTED
I tlink Ltd
Place: New Delhi :
Date; 10.68.2017 (erErA SINSH CIRAN - 4 o
DIRECTER

Qi DT545558



CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AVRG & ASSOCIATES

Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF
K2 INFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of K2 Infosolutions Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2017 and the Statement of Profit
and loss for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

MAN T R FINAN TAT

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”} with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBIL

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards anc
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rutes made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under sectior
143{10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan anc
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

701702, R.G. Trade Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, Pilam Pura, New Delhi-110 034,
Tel. : +91-11-41053317-19,« Fax : +91-11-490700902 Ext.-222 +Mob: +91 9509280018
E-mail ; anll,varma@apac.in - Wehsite : www.apac.in




A AVRG & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
astimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so requirec
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

{a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March,
2017

{b} In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit/loss of the Company for the
year ended on that date;

REPORT R R

1. Requirements of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India In terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Companies Act
2013, are not applicable.

2, Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢} As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has no branch office.
Hence, no requirement to consider report of branch auditor and dealt with It in preparing
our report
P r?'-“-.
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AVRG & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

d) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are ir
agreement with the books of account;

&) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies Rules, 2014.

fi In our opinion, there is no such observation which may have adverse efttect on the
functioning of the company.

g) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of Directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2017 from being appointed as a Director in terms of sub section (2) of Section 164
of the Act.

h) There is no gualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to the maintenance of
accounts and other matters connected therewith.

i]  With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to our best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us :

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative:
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. ~The company had provided requisite disclosures in the financial
statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes
during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and
these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the
company. Refer note 17 to the notes to the accounts of the financial

statement.

For AVRG & Associates
{Chartered A?;nuntants]

Firm Re% Mao. DEZDEEN

AT
i‘-. '-'éﬂ-r'lk} -'.- ':r s"" B oy

Anil Varma [|, kNrﬁL}w“' I L" J’I,',
(Partner) NN S e

h\) ﬂr r'(
Membership Na‘-\mﬂﬂf’

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30th August , 2017



Regd Off ; House No. 14, Block-L., Sector-2 DSIDC, Bawana, New Delhi-110033
CIN-UT2900DL2011PTC226907

K2 Infosolutions Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

(Amount in Rs,|

S.Na ! Bescriptions I';Io:e As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016 !
' EQUITIES & LIABILITIES |
I
I [Sharehoiders Funds
Share Capital | 8,00,500 B.00,500
Reserve & Surplus 4 §,18,17,712 517,77 982
l}
n Share Application Money Pending Allotment I
i Hon Current Liabilities
Long Tem Bomowings 8 55,81,000 -
v Current Liabilities
Shart Term Proviskons a8 16,922 1,980
Other Current Lisbilities 7 78,800 11 800
Total (I + I+1I+1V) 5,82,94,934 5,25,91,872 |
| ASSETS
vV Non Gurrent Assets i
i Mon Currant Investmants 8 4,35,07,000 260,03 500
| Leng Term Loans & Advances g 1.40,41,277 261,143,500
! Other Non-Current Assels 10 18,706 24,841
H 1
VI |Current Assets |
i Cash & Cash Equivalents 11 6,52,483 411,666 '
Other Current Assets 12 B1,47E 8,365 |
1
Total {V + Vi 5,82,94,934 5,25,91,972 ;
Summary of significant accounting policies | 2 ) '
The notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date
For AVRG & Associates Far and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accoyntants K2 Infosolutions Private Limited
{Firm Req. Nel 022058N)
."‘":- £ o = ™t = rJ“
Ty A ".."‘-I- ,'II "' :I I'-_ ek - 7 -"’.’." = P:.;_C;J'-Ci:__
S = Ll w0 N L ok ff'ﬂ;ﬂ'
\ N - |: N ..F.*-;h_l|:~|"|, | A 13, L@\
e \PLy i = _,-’ 2y .\1,5 ¥
Anil Varma W Singhal Satya Pal Bhandula
Partner i den
WMembership No.: 083374 DIN : 03635392 DIN : 05100519

Place : New Dealhi
Dated : 30th August 2017



K2 Infosolutions Private Limited

Regd Off ; House No. 14, Block-L, Sector-2 DSIDC, Bawana,New Delhi-110033
CIN-U72900DL2011PTC226907

Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2017

{Amount in Ks.)
T [}
5.No : Particulara H;:e As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016 |
| [ |
I Hevenue |
Revenue from Operations 13 18,14,745 128475
Other Income 14 255 i
|
Total (1] 18,15,000 1.28.475
I | Administrative Expenses ;
Employesa Banefit expanses 18 8,04,000 B7.000 |
Other Expanses 18 9,54, 348 55,020 |
T Total (If) B B 17,58,348 T 1,22,020 |
|
Crofit be
1] 1TH (-1 56,652 6,465 :
o Excaptional lems o
—]
v Profit before Extraordinary ltems and Tax (Il = 1V] 66,652 6,455
|
]
v Extracrdinary ltems |
| VI Profitbefore Tax (V-VN 56,652 6,456 |
Wil |
Cureant Tax 16,822 1,880
Profit (Loss) for t i = 38,730 4,485
Eaming Per Equity Share '
Basic 0,051 0.056 |

LTha notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

This is the Profit & Loss Afc referred to in our report of even datae

For AVRG & Assaciates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reag. h?’OEgDEEML

\- )

s -/ .z'.- r'_‘

l| ‘L‘ﬁ"w'l.'..\'}~ | i‘f’--‘i‘::,r?‘]‘r I-'-'.I

.ﬂ.n:ll VE Tina
Partner N7 ot
Membership No,: ﬁﬁﬁm’ =

Place : Maw Dalhi
Dated : 30th August 2017

Director
DIN : 403635282

E@ L

Satya Pal Bhandula
Director
DIN : 05100519

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
K2 Infosolutions Frlmts Limi‘tnd

\
o



Notes to the Accounts K2 INFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

For the year ended 31st March 2017 CIN-U72900D1.2011PTC226907
1 Company Information

K2 infosolutions Private Limited ('The Company'} incorporated in India on 1sl Movember, 2011 and has iis registerec
office in H.No 14, Block-L, Seclor-02, DSIDC, Bawana, Mew Delhi-110038

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAF)
under (he historical cost convention on the acorual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at
fair values, GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribad under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 ('Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act {to the extent notified).
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly iszued accounting standard is Inltiatly
adopted ar a revision lo an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitharto in use,

2.2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements i in conformity with genaral accepted accounting principles which requires the
managemenl| of the Company lo make estimates and assumplions that affect the reported balances of assats and
Rabillties and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at tha date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of income and expenses during the year, Actual results could differ from those estimates.

23 Eamings per share

The earnings considered in ascerzining the Company's EPS comprises the net profit after tax. The number of shares
used in computing basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares cutstanding during the period.

24 Recognition of Revenue and Expenses

Revenue 1s recognized to the extent that it can be rellably measured and Is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the company, All Expensas are provided on accrual basis unless stated otherwise,

25 Provisions & Contingencies
A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, when it is probable

1.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks

2.7 Taxes on Income
Income Tax axpenses comprises of current tax and defermed tax (asset or liabilily). Current tax Is the amoun! of tax

For AVRG & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered M/puﬂl‘ﬂﬂts K2 1nfnsn!uﬁujs/li_',rjyam Lirnited

(Firm mg__rﬁo EIE;.Q&EHJ_ &u‘/[[u_.
J A iENes — ':*3‘*5’ TR UAl

\ “Q‘«’Q" Vi "\ = /f"i‘ @ﬂ*ﬁ“ @ &

mn\w rma || Z;:\"“éijrmg[ﬁ.:I ) Siddharth Singhal Satya Pal Bhandula

Partner WhN w__x,;'f Director Director

Membership Hc}*{ Eﬂﬂ 7 ;_,'l,»"' DIN : (03635392 DIN : 06100519

———

Place : New Delhi
Dated | 30th August 2017



Notes to the Accounts

For the year ended 31st March 2017

K2 INFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITEE

CIN-U72900D12011PTCZZE907

Note i la Sheet as at 31st March, 2017
i [Amount in Rs.)
Note Mo. | Particulars As al 318t March 2017 | As at 3st March 2016
B o No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
4 |Share Capital:
31 |Shace Capilal
Aulhonised
Equily sharas of Rz, 10/ sech B5,000 /50,000 EE.DO0 £.55 (G0
Issued, Subscribed mnd Paid up;
Equity Shares &l The beginning of ACCOUNG Fenod B00ED B.00 B3O EL.050 B.CC &GD
Additon dunng the year - *
Equity Shares at the end of Accounting Period 080 .00, 500 0] B,00,500
Tenrs/Riahis attrched to Equity Shates
12 e zompany had only one class of aquity shanes heving a par valus of Rs. 10 each. Each holder of equily shares is enlilied 1o one wols per share. In the event of liguidation ol
i ww,hmdmmuhmnmmmumﬂmmmmunmmmmwm.+.|
{Eroporian fo the nsmiber of equity shares heéd by ihe share holders I
Shareholdars holding more than 5% shares in the company akona with nurbar of shares. T
As at 31.03.2047 As at 31.03.2016
Hama of the Share Holder Mo. of Shares % of Holdings Ha, of Shares % af Holdmgs
4y | Sdhah Sioghal 12,850 | 17.08 13,850 102
Hatya Pal Bhandula 13,650 17.04 13,650 170k
Fhushboo Jindal | $.250 11.56 8,250 1146
fiadii Bhanduls | 17,138 21.41 17,135 Al |
iimdeep Kumar 17,118 2138 17115 I
‘oena Hem 2.250 11.58 8,250 1146 .
Total 80,050 100.00 £0,050 1HLOG |
For AVRG & bssociates For and on Bahalf of the Board of Diroctors
Charterad Accounlants K2 Infozsiutions F‘ﬂuabl Limi
{Firm Reg, Mo, Mf!('::'ﬁ?ﬂ’r"_f 2
e
! 6 'rr{"';‘ : 3L /@k {:5"'}
i lllr—' 3 ; :'.
{ F\ 'I{;l ||'T:EI'&' '-u{ II'T-_J-CJ __d_-—v "‘\m‘\ 3 g
(< RDRRY ) S T s
AnflVarma L A _J:‘/ Siddharth Singhal Sam Pal Bhanduic
Partier \\“P*_:‘Eﬁﬁf Dlrector Director
Mombsership Mo - 0% DIM : 403635392 DIM : 05100515

Flace : Naw Dakhi

Daled : 308 August 2017



Mates to the Accounts

For the year ended 315t March 2017

K2
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Notes to the Accounts K2 INFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITEC

For the year ended 31st March 2017 CIN-U72900DL2011PTC226907
March, 2017
_ (Amiunt in Rs,|
*Hm Mo, Partlculars Az at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
|
u_fmmmn —
Iriares] InGorme 564,745 | 2475
Ceontraciual Income )
12,50, 000
- 1
| - Total 18,14,745 | 12847
14 rincome ' T ]
1
Inbarest an Income Tax Refund 265
Tetal 255
15| Employoe Benefits [ -
Salary & Wages & 04,000 67 O |
| |
Total 8,04,000 #7,000 |
18 her E
I 1
| Accounting Changes 3,000 24 000 !
Audit Fees 14,600 11 S
Bank Charges 4,207 EBLO
ROC Filling Fess &QO =it
Short & Excess -
Mescwtlenacus Expenses Witber) ON 4,205 15 41
Professional Charges &,7 1 BB
Conveyancs Expanses 57 865
Towr & Traweling Expenges 208450
Staff Wallars 50,132
Mizcallaneous Expanses 31,300
Total 9,54 348 _ B30 |
For AVRG & Associates For and on Behalt of the Board of Directors

K2 infosolutions. Pnnu Lirmdted

e
Z( = Q@ﬁi’ﬁg =
24

Charteres .tyma'!]t:-- =

{Firm Ry,

My ?366@4?-5
~ !.Iﬁf'/ ¥
LN

B: w.*
IVarma: ) Wi/ \ ﬁudharm Singhal Satya Pal Bhandula
Partne i, = irecto
".mrrl:ur:rsn {3 M. \thfﬁr- o ’*'x g:ﬁr:sasmz i H 4
: DIN : 05100519

Place : Mew Dothi
Dated : 30th August 2047



Annexure to the Accounts K2 INFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

For the year ended 31st March 2017 CIN-U72900DL2011PTC226907

During the yaar, the company had specified bank notes or other denomination notes as defined in the MCA notification GSR. |

17 |308(E) dated 315t March, 20117 on the detalls of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from
Movember 8, 2016 1o Decamber 30, 2016, the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification is given balow !
Particulars SBNs Other Denomination Notes Total
Closing cash in hand as on 08,11.2016 245,000 bl 245588
{+} Parmitted receipts 20,000 50,000
{-] Permitted payments z
i-] Amount deposited in banks 2,45 000 245000
Closing cash in hand as on 30,12.2016 50 588 50,588
1
For AVRG & Assoclates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors ,
Chartered Accountants K2 Infosolutions Private Cimlited 'g} (T
(Firm Hedqg Muﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁhﬂr " = —— ALt w
. P SE /?’ O g._._-k"""'.“f W
O R =EN e N (Q
‘; ;\;}:ﬂkl‘:" f[‘:"r, ~J'-\";'i . 1‘]' ;—. Siddharth @inghal Satya Pal Bhandula
QY . .| Hi 1) in:|| Director Director
Anilvarma Wi | e ;;.f DiN: 03635392 DIN : 05100519
Partner e ot

Mermbership No.: 053374

Flace : New Delhi
Dated : 30th August 2017



Motes to the Accounts

K2 INFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITEC

18 {a)
18. (b
18,08}

L)
fa
(b
(ch

For the year ended 31st March 2017 CIN-U72900DL2011PTC226907
Oiher Dlsclosuros Az at March 31, 207 Az at March 31, 2016
Conlingent Liabilties N NI !
Capital Commitments ML L, ||
Other Commitments NIL HiL |
|
Details of Remunaration to Auditor
As Stalutary Auditar 11,504 11500
For Cther Services
il of Pockel Expenses
Expendiiure in Foraign Curtency MIL HIL
Earning Per §have
RS ON Ag on
Particulara 318t March, 2047 3131 March, 201
Mol Profii{Loss) after lax ({in Rs) EERET 454
Wizghied Avarage Mo, of Equily Shares 80,050 80,050
larmeng Per Share (in Ra) 0,50 L
Memtingl Value per equity share fin Ris) 1t 10

23

Amcunt due to Micro, Smeall and medium Enterprises: There are no Micro and Small Scale Business Enlarprises ko whom tha company overduss, which arc
oulstanding for more ihen 45 days as al 31s1 March, 2018, This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprscs.
Davolopmant Act, 2006 has been determined o (ha axtan] such parbes have bean identifed on the basis of information avadabla with the company. Thersfors.
v presonbed discosures for liablity of interes! on overdus paymant have nol been given

in e opinion of the managemant of the company, the curent assets and Icans & advances have realizalion value in mmmmﬂm;m&smham
oqual to tha Rgures slated in the Balance shee! and provisians for all the known Tiabillias have bean made.

Previous year figunas

Pigures of Ihe previous year have been regrouped freciassilied whenever congidered necessary to conform to current year classification |

For AVRG & Asgociates

Chartered Acceunlanls

(Firm B Uya’;z:ij;l FE‘.H; 5
-..2*

'-\.r

( T\\f\}x

For and on Behalf of the reclons
K2 Infosolutions Erhm d

“' Ef\t‘g:ﬂa o l

“Rnil Varma ~_' Satya Fal Bhandula
Pariner “ﬂ G ‘,q .-' Director
Mermbersh p wma’ﬁﬂw ol DIM : 303635392 DiM : 05100818

Flace : Mew Delhi
Dated @ 30th August 2047



K2 Infosolutions Private limited

House No. 14, Block-L, Sector-2 DSIDC, Bawana, Dethi-110039
Ph. & Fax No. 011-41053318 CIN: U72900DL2011PTC226207 Website: info.roc@apac.in

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 06th Annual General Meeting of the Members of "K2 INFOSOLUTIONS
PRIVATE LIMITED" will be held as schedule below:

Date : Z9% September, 2017

Day : Friday

Time : 11:30 AM.

Venue : House No. 14, Block-L, Sector-2 DSIDC, Bawana, New Delhi-110039

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

I. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017 and Profit & Loss Account
for the year ended on that date together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon.

2. Ta ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration and, In this connection, 1o
consider and if deemed fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resnlution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any. of the
Companics Act, 2013 and the rules frame there under, as amended from time to time, the Company be and 1»
herehy  ratifies  the appointment of M/s. AVRG & Associates, Chartered Accountamts (RN
022056N)(Formerly known as AAR & Associates), as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial
year 2017-18 whose appointment has been approved at the Annual General Meeting held on September 30
2014 for a term of § years on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors
ol the Company and the Auditors.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For K2 Infosolutions Private Limited //

%NY\MJL"QRH Qi:-__-—l—h‘k;\d-h"-‘-*
C% A N
Piace: New Delhi Satva Pal Bhandula iddharth Singhal

Date: 30% August, 2017 {Director) (Director)
DIN- 05100519 DIN: 03635392

House No. 181-182, Pocket D-17, Sector 404-Haveli Haider Kuli,,

3, Rohini, New Delhi, 110085 Chandni Chowlk, Delhi

110006,
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K2 Infosolutions Private limited

House No. 14, Block-L, Sector-2 DSIDC, Bawana, Delhi-110039
Ph. & Fax No, 011-41053318 CIN: U72900DL2011PTC226907 Wehsite: into.roc@apac.in

NIYIES:

A,

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING {AGM) IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF
AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY, THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING
THE PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE COMPANY'S REGISTERED
OFFICE, DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, NOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE
SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEETING. PROXIES SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF LIMITED COMPANIES,
SOCIETIES ETC, MUST BE SUPPORTED BY APPROPRIATE RESOLUTIONS / AUTHORITY, As
APPLICABLE.

The Annual Report for the year ended March 31, 2017 containing inter-alia, the Directors’ Repart,
Annexure to Director’s Report, Auditors’ Report and the audited financial statements are enclosed.

Members/Proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring their copy of AGM Notice to the Mecting
and attendance slip duly signed so as to avoid inconvenience,

Corporale Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting an

requested to send to the Company a Certified True Copy of the Board Resolution aulhommg their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For K2 Infosolutions Private Limitoed

Q?%WWLJ}”" = ?j@ ;ﬁi”/

Place: New Delhi Satya Pal Bhandula Sidchargii Singhial
Date: 300 August, 2017 {Director) [Director)
DIN- 05100519 DIN: 03635392

House No. 181-182,Pocket D-17, Sector 404-Haveli Haider Kuli,,

3, Rohini, New Delhi, 110085, Chandni Chowlk, Delhi,

1100046,
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ATTENDANCE SLIF

06 AGM K2 INFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED ON FRIDAY, 29T SEPTEMEER 2017 AT 11:30 A.M,
PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDENCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL
~MName !
Address

FalioNo /DR IDNo# |
_ lienidhNo- _ SR
_Noof Equily shares held l
I

|

Name of the proxy
holders/Authorised
__reorasentative”

# Applicabledoesharehaldors-holdingsharesindematorialimed-formn
* To be filled in by proxy tn case he/she attends instead of the equity shareholder

fWe hoerehy record myfour presence at the 060 Annual General Moeeting of the Egquity Sharehoider(s) ot K2
INFOSOLUTIONS PIRIVATE LIMITED at House No. 14, Block-L, Sector-2 DSIDC, Bawana, New Delhi-110039 on Friday. the
20th dav of September 2017 ar 11:30 AM.

Signature of the Shareholder/proxy holders/Authorised Representative
NOTES:

I Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall

2. Members/Proxy Holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to show their Photo 1D Proof for auending L
Meeting,

A Authovized Representatives of Corporate Member(s) shall produce proper authorization issued in their favour

|1ﬁgi." Juol 17



Form Mo. MGT - 11
PROXY FORM

| Pisrsuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies [Management and
Administration]) Rules, 2014]

CIM CUFESIDDEZ0 I IPTLZ 26907
Name of the Company  : K2 INFOSOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Rogistered Office : House Mo, 14, Block-L, Sector-2 DEIDC, Bawana New Delhi-110039

| Mame of the member(s)
Registered address
F-mail Id
! Folin No. / Client 1d ]
B [

UOWe, heing the member{s) ol _____ shares of the above named company, hereby appaoint
1. Name

Address

E-mail Id

Signature S anens sk s sisinns wbrn emreanpe erm st snsssreesnnns OF F2iling him

2. Name

Address

E-mail ld

Signature S e R
As iy f our prosy Lo attend and vate [on a poll) for me/ us and on myf our behalf at the 06" Annual General Meeting of e
Company, w be held on Friday, September 29, 2017 at 11:30 AM. House No. 14, Block-L, Sector-2 DSIDC, Bawana Now
Dethi-1 10032 and st any adjourned thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
Resolution No;
Ordinary Business
I.  Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2017 and Profit & Loss Account for the v
eided on thal daie together with the Reports of the Board of Direciors and the Auditors thereon
L Toratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration and, in this connection, to consider and o
deemed fiL to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary  Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of secdon 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companics Acl,
Z013 and ke rules frame there under, as amended from time 10 time, the Company be and is herchy ratifics the
appointiment ol M/s. AVRG & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 02Z056N)(Formerly known as AAR &
Associates , as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2017-18 whose appointment has been approved
at the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2014 for a term of 5 years on such remuneration as may he mutualiy
agreed between Lhe Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”

Signed | day of September, 2007 l AL Revenwe
Stnature of the shareholder ; Stamp

Signature of the Proxy holder(s) : :
Mote: This lorm of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of L
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,
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K2 Infosolutions Private llml:ed

House No, 14, Block-L, Sector-2 DSIDC, Bawana, Delhi-110039
Ph. & Fax Mo, 011-41053318 CIN; U72900DL2011PTC226907 Website: info.roc@apac.in

BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,
K2 Infosolutions Private Limited

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting this Annual Report on the business and operation of the
company Logether with Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017.

1.

3.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: ]
The extract of annual return in Form MGT 9 as required under Section 92(3) and Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is appended as an Annexure-1 to this Report.

'I‘h@r Bnard of Directors dul}" met EQLLB t:mes respectwel_-,r un JLMJ_&_
October 2016 & 24 January 2017 in respect of which proper notices were given and the proceedings

were properly recorded in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134{3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the directors herehy

state thal:

a] In the Preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards issued by Institute of
Charted Accountants of India had been followed along with preper explanation relating to material
departures;

b} The directors had selected such accounting policies and applies them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true & Fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit & loss of the company for that period.

] The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provision of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and fo
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis and;

&) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provision of all applicahle laws
and that such system were adeguate and operating effectively,

AUDITORS:

M/s AVRG & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN No. 022056N)(Formerly known as AAR &
Associates), are the Statutory Auditors of the Company. They will hold office from the conclusion of Annual
Gencral Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2018-149

In terms of the provision to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of the auditors shall b
placed for ratification at every Annual General Meeting. Accordingly their re-appointment is subject Lo th
ratification at the upcoming AGM in 2017. In this regard, the Company has received a certificate from the
Auditors to the effect that if they are re-appointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section
141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

AUBDITORS REPORT:

The observations of the Auditors in their report read together with the Notes on Accounts are sell
vxplanatory and therefore, in the opinion of the Directors, do not call for any further explanation.

Page 6ol 1”



91

10,

1i.

12,

13

14,

The amount of Loans, Guarantees or Investmenmmade b}r the Cﬂmpan}r are w‘nthm the limits as per the
provisions specified in Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Duri ng the financial year ended March 31, 2!2'1'? there are no cuntracts or arrangements with related partics
referred Lo in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

INANCIAL RESULTS:
%ﬁ?’.cial results of the Company for the year under review are summarized as below:
(in Rs.)
Particulars Year ended 31.03.2017 | Year ended 31.03.2016 |
Total lncome 1,815,000/- 128,475/-

| Less: Total Expenditure 1,758,348/- . 122,020/-

\ Profit / (Loss) beforeTax | ~ _ 56652/ 6,455/
{‘urrent Tax o 16,922/- . 1‘ qgw
Deferred Tax . - o - -- | _|

| Mat Credit Entitlement - e
Tax Expenses For Earlier Tax - - |
Profit / (Loss)} After Tax 39,730/- 4,465/-
STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

Puring the vear under review, the Company has earned a net profit after tax of Rs. 39,730/-a5 compared 1r
the net loss of Rs, 4,465/-in the previous year. The details of financial performance of the company arc
appearing in the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account for the year.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
Mo Change in the nature of the business of the Company done durving the financial year

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:
During the year under review the company has nol transferred any amount Lo the reserves of the Company

DIVIDEND:
Keeping in view the future requirements of tunds by the Company for its proposed growth and expansion,

the Board expresses its inability to recommend any dividend from the available profit during the year undu
review.

MATERIAL CHANGES:
There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company between
the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of the Board's Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS /
QUTGO

The information required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule B [3) wi
Compamies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out in Annexure-2 which forms part of this report.

Page 7 of 17



15, RISK MANAGEMENT
There have been no elements of risk which in the opinion of the Board would threaten the existence of the

Company, however, the Company is been taking every possible effort to reduce or mitigate any general risk
nccurred / may occur, if any.

16, INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with Lthe nature ol
ity business, and size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies anl
procedures are designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of
opurativnal and strategic goals, compliances with policies, applicable laws and regulations, and that all
assets and resources are acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected.

17. DIRECTORS:

During the period under review, there has been no appointment or resignation of directors/KMPs in the
Company.

18. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
During the year under review, no company have become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint venturos,
holding or associate companies.

19. DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made there under.

20. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

21 STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF TOP TEN EMPLOYELS:
None of the top ten employees drew remuneration of Rs. 10,200,000/- or more per annum or Rs. 8,50.000/-
per month during the financial year ended March 31, 2017. However, name of the top 10 employecs
withdrawing salary during the financial year ended March 31, 2017 are as follows:

S.No. | Name of the Employees Amount of Salary withdrawn |
. S W i B
o J. __|SandeepAhuja i 420,000
i 2. Meghraj Sharma 320,000
3. | Naveen Agarwal 164000
i ol 804000
This infarmation 15 furnished with respect to Rule 5 of Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 dated 30.06.2016 forming part of the Board's Report.
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22 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Board acknowledges with gratitude the co-operation and assistance provided by the company™
hanlkers, financers, government and non-government agencies. The relationship with the employecs
remained cortdial and your director's wish to place on record their appreciation of the contribution made by
the employees at all levels. The directors alse wish to thanks the shareholders for their continued suppor
and faith reposed in the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For K2 Infosolutions Private Limited

& apdedse =0 —
Place: New Delhi satyall

L '.."Uu L] ":'7"":"'“
al Bhandula ' R}%IHI'IZW
Date: 30" August, 2017 {Director] (Directng ]

)

DIN- 05100519 DIN: 03635392

House No. 181-182,Pocket D-17, Sector A04-Haveli Haider Kuli,,
3, Rohini, New Delhi, 110085, Chandni Chowl, Delhi,

110006,
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ANNEXURES TO THE BOARIY'S REPORT
Annexure 1- Extract of Annual Return

Form No. MGT-9
[ Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Companies (Managementand Administration

Rules, 2014]
L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
S.Mo.  CIN U?Z?U{FD L2011PT P‘I‘CZE&GI}?
L Hegastmtmn Date o e 'HL J2011
2. Mame of the Company B K.E I"-.IJ UI"H.-I... .l IUN‘_-. F'H.I'w\ 'E LIMETEL
% Category [ Sub-Category of the Company i {:um p-an:,r Lumtte& by Shares
il Address of the Registered office and contact detaile  House No. 14, Block-L, Sector-2, DSIDC, Bawana,
Bawana, New Delhi - 110039
e Kontact: D11-43053318
5 Whether listed company No
] Name, Address and Contact details of Regimr and N.A,

Transfer Agent, if any

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

ar. Mame and Description of main products ! NIC Code of the | 8 to total turnover of the
No. J services | Product/ service company

¥ . & S B _"“t KX i T WK i
b Consultancy Services ! ﬁi'l] 100.00%

Ui PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

ar Mame And Address | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicabie
Mo of the Company [ Subsidiary ! shares held . Section
...... ~ | [Associate
MIL
W SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity!
(i} Category-wise Share Holding
Category ol M. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the voar % Change
Shareholders® the year & during
L Bl e—— . o L the year
{ Demat- | Physical [-Total | %  of | Demat | Physical! Total % of
. i Total [ . Tetal
T dsmes |0 shares
A, Promaolers
f1Mndian : 2 i -- :
a) ndwidual f HUF - BO,050 80050 140 - 2,050 B 050 100

b} Central ovt - -- | = ir - -
¢} State Govi(s) . _ = _ .. = =

d) Bodies Corp - - | = | 5 = =

¢) Banks /1 :

£) Any (ther .- - s . s -

Prge 10 0T 17



80,050

Sub-tetal (AY(1):- -- RO050 140 - BO,OS0  BOLOS0 L0

{2} Foreign -

a) MREs-Individuals - = =

h) Other-Individoals = = = =3

¢ Hodies Corp. = - = -

d) Banks f ¥l - - - v - ==

e) Any Dther.,... T o= R L1 N SN R W, SO N0 SOy

L LS e . SO .. . (RN O .. O . N

Total Sharcholding -~  B0,050 = 80,050 | 100 - 1 80,050 - #0050 100 3751

af Promoter (A) = , I. P

M« e - NS WU, N

B. Public Demat . Physical | Total | %of Demat  Physical  Total % of

Sharcholding ¢ Total : Total
Shares Shares

1L Institutions s " g

A) Mutual Funds = AT LR NN O . O -

h) Ranks / Fl IR e . BN <N TR IO S 0 SOV SO SO

¢} Central Gowvt I B A P = . O R . -

] St Govi(s)

¢l Venture f':aﬁita] .

Funds

M) lasurance

Companies

o Flls

h) Forcgn Venture

Capital Funds

i) Othors (specify)
Sub-total (B3)(1)

2. Non Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

1) Indian

Overseas

[ o] lnurviaduls

[17 Bubevigtnal
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Hs. 1 lakh

(1] Inclividual
gharelolders

b lckiong o
Sliae coqablal b
wxvess of B, 1 lakh
[ ¢} Ouhars| Spocity)
Sub-total (B)(2)

Total Public

Shareholding

(= (1) (B(2)
- Shares held by

Custoclian for GRS

- {
s b s s

i i+ T ema— e sl . =

e i i— ke =

"tl'rf'l..' [ AR



& ADRs

o

Gramd Total - 80,050 - 80,050 100 - | 80,050

(A+Baf)

80,050

*The Company is considering the Category of Shareholders as on date of 317 March, 2017

it) Sharehoiding of Promaoters

Sit Alarehelder’s
0 Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year
Mo, of [ 1y of total '-S'E.ﬂf-':frltareﬁ Nooof | a4 of total
Shares Sharesefthe | Pledgad / Sharmed | Shares of
| company encumbersd | the
to togal CETIRATY
, LD oo ppbaves -
1. Siddharth 13650 1705 13646 1705
Singhal ) = I
Z, Satyapal 13650 17.08 + 13650 | 1705
~ Bthandula : ; -
3. Veena Ran E A 11.56 - oEs0 | 1156
k. K s nboe Jindal HE5RN 1156 2510 1156
5 M achu Bhandula 17135 2141 == 17135 2141
L Pradoep Bumar 171135 21.38 17115 21.38
Tolal a0,050 100 -- #0050 100

ili] Change in Promeoters” Shareholding (please specify, if there is no changej

gr. Particulars
No.

I At the beginning of the year:
Pale wise Increase [ Decrease
in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying the
reasons for kncrease

J decrease (eg allotment f
transter f hones/ sweat equity
ele):

3 At the EEnd of the year:

%]

of the year

. * No. of shares

i shares of the
| eompany

No Change

" %oftotal | No.ofshares

Shareholding at the end of the year

i Whof Sharee
Fledped /

| enpumbersd
to tatal

| shares

100

B chahge in
sharehulding
during the
year

Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during the year

E % of total shares of

. the company

Page 12 of 17



iv) Shurcholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

bl
ne

ror each of the top ten
sireholders

| Shareholding at the beginning of the |~ Cumulative Shareholding during the year
i }I’w

AR

. Mao. of shares

L —— e
. Bpof total shares  No.of shares | % of total shares of the

Atthe beginning of the year
Date wise Increase [ Decrease

in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase

S decrease (g allotment [
transfer / bonus/ sweat '
cquityetc):

el =

PR LU RO CH LA SEECTREN LTLTH

jofthecompany __ ; company

bt ' 0 bt B it i - bk sl

At the End of the year |

|
] S mseen =
L

v) Shareholding of Drectors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sr.
1l

ey Managerial Personnel |

For each of the directors and . Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Sharcholding during the year

“No, of shares

At the beginning of the year !
1. Mr Satya Pal 13650
Bhandula
2. Mr. Siddharth
Singhal =
Date wise Increase [ Decreasy
in Share holding during the
vear specifying the reasons for
increase J decrease (eg
alletment / transfer / bonus §
sweat eguily efe): .
1. Mr Satya Pal e
Bhandula
L. Mr. Siddharth =
Singhal
At the End of the year [ oron
the date of separation, if
separated during the year)
1. Mr Saiya Pal
Bhandula
2. Mr.Siddharth
Singhal

, 13650

» 13650

13650

__oftheyear

% of total No.ofshares - % of total shares of the
shares of the COmpany
| ompaoy e
" 17.05 13650 1705
17,05 13650 . 17.05
- 13650 17.05
- 13650 17.05
17.05 - 13650 17.05
1 17.05 13650 17.05

Page 130l 17



V.INDERTEDNESS

debtedness of the Company including interest oulstanding /acerued but net due for payment;
Secured Loans Unsecured

excluding
geposity

Inedeshiechisess al the bepinting of the

fimansial yuar
] Hepacipal Amnunt

i) Tnte et due b not il
iiij intcrast acorued bul nod e

Total (i+ii+iii)

Loans

Chanae in Indebtedness during the
tinancial year
Additien
« Riluction
Mgt Chanae
Inclebledness at Lhe
entd of the financial year
i} Principal Amount
ii] tnterest due but not paid
i) Interest accrued but notdue
Total (i+ii+ifi)

VI

- ' Name of MD/WTD/

Sl Me,

55,81 G0

55,801,000
55,681,000

55,481,000

Deposits Total
Indebtedness

= i TN

55,8100
-~ 5aHT,000

55,81,000

EEMUNERATION OF INRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Particulars of Remuneration

 Manager

Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section L7[1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

{b] Value of perquisites u/s

1762} Income-tax Act,

19641

(] Profits in liew of salary under section
1713} Income- Lax Act, 1961

Stock Option
Sweal Equity
Conmmissiom
a5 % of profit
athers, sp-f_::_:_ify___
(thers, please specify
Towal (A) B
Ceiling as per the Act

h Total
..ﬂmuunt

Not Applicable J
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H. Remuneration to other Directors

sl Particulars of Remuneration Total
No. . : Nameof Directors _I Amount
Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committes

mectings

Commission

Others, please specily
Total (1] o
Other Non-Execulive Direclors !

Fee for attending board committee Mot Applicable
maeetings |

Lo mission
-Others, please specify
Total (2]
Total (B)={1+2)
Total Manapgerial Remungration
Owerall Ceiling as Der the Act
nuneration o Kev Manageria

Si. " Particulars of Key Managerial Personne
ao. Remumeration —
Total
Gross salary

{a]) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1]
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites u/s
17(2] Income-tax
Act, 1861 EE—— .
{e) Profits in liew of salary under section) Mot Applicable
1713 Income-tax L )
At 1461
Stack Optine
Sweal Equity
Commission

a5 % ol profi
- otiners, specily..
Others, pleasc specify
Total

PL‘.ELL' IS0l 17



VI PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

T Section of the  Brief
companies description
Act

Al Sy

Penalty

Punishment_ -

Compounding -

B. Directors

Penalty

Punishiment

Compounding --

C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty

Punishment -~ e
Compounding ;-

o+ o —— s

C e e e

"Details of Penalty/

: Punishment/

Compounding fees imposed

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30" August,2017

" Authority[RD
. /NCLT/Court]

Appeal made. If
any(give details)

By Order of the Board of Directors

For K2 Infosolutions Private Limited

i 1| O '/ il
C@{q}"nwﬁl‘i 4’_’1 /g x.\c._mu‘f p)
L . i
Satva Pal Bhandula
(Director)
DIN- 05100519

House No. 181-182,Pocket D-17, Sector
3, Rohini, New Delhi, 110085,

';I dhdrth ‘mﬁ,lm
{Director)
DIN: 03635392

404-Haveli Haider Kuli,,
Chandni Chowk, Delhi,
110006,
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Annexure 2- Particulars of Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning )
Outgo [Rule 8 Campanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

{A) Conservation of Energy

| Particulars | rower
| a. Steps laken or impact on conservationofenergy | Nil
| b Steps Laken for utnixing alternate sources of energy Wil
¢. Capital investment on energy conservation equipment's | Nil
(13) Technology Absorption
(i} Effarts made towards technology absorption Mil
{1i) Benelits derived like product improvement,
cost reduction, product development or import substitution Nil
fiin) In case of imported technology
[Tmported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year):
(a)} Detadls of technology imported Mil
(bt} Year of import Nil
{c] Whether the technology been fully absorbed Nil
(d} IT not fully absorbed, areas where absorption
has not taken place and the reasons thereof, and Mil
{iv] Expenditure incurred on research and development Mil
{C) Total Foreign Exchange Used and Earned o .
. Particulars o 2016-17| 2015-16
| Outgo (CIF Vaiue of Imports] N[ i
¢ Earning (FOB Value of Exports) ’ NIL| Ml

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30 Appgust, 2017

By Order of the Board of Directors
For K2 Infosolutions Private l.lmluie/,,a-

" e
Satya

Ak e
al Bhandula Siddharth $finghal
[Director) (Director)
DIN- 05100519 DIN: 03635392
Houseée No. 181-182,Pocket D-17, Sector 404-Haveli Haider Kuli,,
3, Rohini, New Delhi, 110085, Chandni Chowk, Delhi,
110006,
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Notice of 31 AGM

| fook forwaid to welcoming you at 31™ Annual General Meeting of Fortune industrial Resources
Limited("FIRL™. The business of the meeting comprises resolutions that we regularly beng to
Shareholders.

This year's Annual General Meeting (AGM) will be held at 15371, Nirankar Colony, New Delhi- 170009
on Monday, 10™ July, 2017 at 10.00 am. You will be asked to consider and pass the resohutiona
betow. All resclutions viz- No. 1 to 4 will be propesed as ordinary resolutions. This mesans that for
each of the resclutions to be passed, more than half of the votes cast must be in favour of the
resalution.

ﬂesaltﬂhr_l 1: Ta receive, consider and adopt the AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS for the financial
year ended on 315t March, 2017 and Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

Resolution Z To appoint Mr. Sanjeev Agrawal {DIN:00282059) as Director retire by rotation
Resolution 3 Toratity the appointment of M/s Bhala & Bhala, Statulory Auditors of the Company

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
sy, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 {including any
statutory modification(s} or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. Bhala & Bhala,
Chartered Accountants, be end is hereby appointed a5 the Statulory Auditors of the Company, in
place of M/s. Kamal & Co., Chartered Accountants (FAN 001 033H), the retidng Statutory Auditors o
hold office for a teim of five years from the conclusion of this Annual General Mesting till the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2022, subject to
ratification of their appoiniment by the Members at every Annuel General Meeting, at such
remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the
Stalutory Auditors.”

Resolution §: Appointment uf Mi. Panksj Oupts (DIN:07656139) as Independent Director of the

Company

To consider and if thaeught fit, to pase with or without modification, the following resolution as.af
rd i W

Ordinary Resolution: Js




“RESOLVED THAT pursusnt o the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and ail
other apglicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Agpoirtment and
cualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification{s) or reenactment
thereof for the time being in force) and Hegulation 19 of SEBI{Listing Obligation And Disclosure
Aequirement) Regulation, 2015, M. Ponkaj Gupta [DIN-07666129), who was appointad as an
Additional Independent Director on 14" Novembee 2016 pursuant lo the prowisions of Secton
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Asticles of Association of the Company and wha holds
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, who has submitted a daclaration that he meets
the ariteria for independence as pravided in Section 143(6) of the Act and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in wiithg under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from
member propesing hia candidature for the office of Director, be and is herahy spponted as an
ndependent Directos of the Company, whose office ks not liable to retire by rotation for a tefm of five
years commencing from 14" November, 2016810 1 3™ November, 20217 j

BGhariabad, Sahibahad
Uttarpradesh-201001

Dated: 25 May, 2017
Place: Mew Delhi



ATE AN AT TEND

Your votes matter. If you cannot altend, please vote your phares by appinting a proay You can vate
online at ,m.ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂh‘edi&.cm Fortune Industial Bescurces Lirited (Chereinafter réferred to as
FIRL") is accessible on public transport va Metro and Autes Thes year AGM will be held at 15541,
Mirarkari Colony, New Delfh-110009.

Please bring your attendance sheet ard check The notes 1o see what ducuinentation will be requiled
and See llw map.

To he entitled to attend and vote at the annugl general meeting (AGK) and for the pumose of the
determination by the Company ¢l the votes they may cast. shareholders must be registered in the
tegister of members of the Company as o 3 July, 2017, Charges 1o the register of miembers afer
e ratevant teadiing shall be disragaided in detesmining the rights of any person 1o attend and vole
it the meeting. =

Share Transfer Books and Register of Members will renain closed from 4% July, 2017 1o 10" July.
FL S

For convenience of the members and proper congduct of the meeting, entry 16 the meeting venue wil
be regutated by Atterdance Slip, which is enclased with this Annual Report, Members e requastad
10 sign at the place provided on the atterdance sfip and hand it over at the registration counter of
the veniue.

ATKING A QUESTION AT THE AGH |

Any member, or thait duly appointed proxy, sttending the mseting has the right 1o ask questions
The Campary must cause 1o be answered any such question relating 10 the business being deall
withat the meeting but i such answar need be given if.

{a) ta do s0 would interfere unduly with the preparation for the meeting or involve the disclosure of
confidential nformation;

(b} it is uncesirabile in the mtenesis uf the Company or the good order of the mesting that the
qeteation h? angwersd, !

AFFOINTING A PREXY

Members are entitied to appoint a proxy (o exercise &l or any of i rights to attend and vote o0
their belalf &t the meeting. & shareholder may appoint more than one proxy i refation 10 e AGM
providee that each proxy 5 appainted 10 exercise the ights attached so a different share o shares
hibd by that shareholder. A proxy need not be a shareholder af the Company. A proxy foamn, whch
may be used 10 make such appaintment and give proxy instructicns, accomparnies this Notice of
Meeting If you do rot have a proxy fann and believe that yeu should have one, o if you reguire
additional forms please contact out registrar, MASS SEHVICES LIMITED,

To be valid any proxy ferm or other iastrument appointing a proxy must be received (during ot
husiness heurs only) by pestfhand to the Companys Regictered Addross orat MASS SERVICES
LIMITED The rasturn of & completed prowy form or other such instrument will not prevent a— -
sharehaider attending the AGM and voting in person it he/she wishes to doso, VS

-



JOUNT HOLDERS

In the case of joint holders, whese mare than one ol the jpint halders purporns o appoint a proxy,
only the appantment subimitied by the maost semior holder will be accepted Seniorily 15 determined
by the order in which the names of the joint holders appear in the Company's register of members in
respest of the jaint halding (the first-named being the most server). ]

CORPORATE REFPRESENTATIVES
Any corporation that 12 s shareholder can appoint comporate rapresentatives who may exeicise on
its behalf all of its powers a5 a shareholder,

QUERIES

if you have any guenes please comact the Company Secretasy, Manisha Chacha, 153/1, Nirankan
Colony, Hew Delini- 110009, In all corespondence with the Company, members are réguested to
quote their actounlifoliy numbers The Securties and Exchange Board of India (SEBI} has
mandated the submisgion of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant i securnties
market. Members hoiding shares in electronic form are, therefore, reguested Lo sulmit el PAN o
their Depositary Participante with whom they are maimtaming their demat secounts Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN 1o the Company.

REGETERT

The mg‘ut;s»n_a of direators and Key Manogenal Perconnal and their Shareholding mamtamed under
section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the registes of contracls or arrangements in which
directors are interested under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will reman svailable tor
inspection atAnnual General Meeting

Members desiring any information relating to the Accounts are requested to write to the Company
well in advance su as to enable the manacement 1o keep the information ready.

EVOTING

Pursuant to Section 108 and Section 136 of the Comparnies Act, 2013 r2ad with relevant rules made
thereunder, Companies can serve Annual Reports and other commumcations thiough electronic
mode to thase members who have registered their email address =ither with e Compaity or

depository participant]{s)

Members holding thaves in physical form are requested to mtimate change in thei address. it any.
imiediately to the Company’s Hegistear and Share Trenafer Agentie. W/s MAS Sevices Limited at
V.24, 2rd Flegr, Okhla Induairial Area, Phase — 1, Mo Delhi-110020 o mail: mfr@nwzsew [aa T 18
website:wwy massen com, MAS Services Limited is elso depository irterface of the Company with
both NSDL and CDSL, The Company or Begistrar can net act on sy regquest received diractly from
Shareholders holding shares in demat form for wny chenge of Bank partculars,

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Bule 70 of the Companies [(Management and
Administration) Aules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44{1) of SEBKLIgUNgG Obligation And
Disclosure Negquircment]Pegulaton, 2075, the Company is pleased to provide the fasifity 1o
Members to exercise their vote on the resolution proposed to be passed al AGM by elsctronic

moans The membars, whose namas zppaar in the Register of Members/list of beneficial cwner 85— 0

e July, 2017 are entitiad 1o vote on the resoluticns s=L fuith in the natice, The rmmbsrgrm:
castther votes en electronic voting system fram place other than venue of the meeling. =




The e vating pediod vomimences on T July, 2017 @t (9.00 am} and ends on 9" July, 2017 (95.00
pm). Duning this period Shareholders of the Company, halding shares either in physical famm ar in
demateriafized form as on the cut off date (record date) 2 July, 2017, may cast their voie
electronically, The e_voling module schedule shatl be disatiled by N3DL for voting therealter

*he voting right of ﬁh‘&l‘éhﬂdﬂﬁ shall be in proportion to their shares of the pard-up equaty share
capital of the Company as on the cut off date (record date ) of 37 duly, 2017

The Compsny hae appointed Mrg. Shipra Khitha, Practicing Company Secictory, Moprietos of Mis
Shipra Khiths & Associates.  practicng company secretaries firm as the scrutinizer to scrutinize
the e—voting process in a falr and transpaent manner.

Tha scadinizar ohall, immadistely after the conclusion of veting 2t the general mueeting, first count
the votes cast at the meeting, theretore unblock the voles cast thiough remete & voting in the
presence of atleast two witness not o the emplayment of the Company and make not fater than 42
hours of conclusion of the meeting & consolidated Repen to the Chairman of the person suthonsed
by him and shall be placed on the Website of KSDL and of the Company within 7 days of pagsing. ot
resolutions a1 the AGM of the Compary. The fisted entity shall subimit to the stock exchange within
fm‘:l; ergi‘-t howes of concusion of its General Meeting, details reg-archng the voting results, e il
12" Juiy. 2017

The procedure and mstructions for members for e-voting are disclosed in the Attendance Ship
ettached veith thiz réport. y

A5 a measuse of econonty, copies of Annual Report will nol be distnbuted & the venue of the AGM
Members are therefore requested fo bring their own copies of the Arnual Report to the meeting.

mwmumu

Add:A-48, Chander Nagar
Ghaziabad, Sahibabad
Uttarpradesh-201 0071

Dated: 25° May, 2017
Place: Mew Delhi



Tha Board of Directars of the Comipany had appoinied Mr. Pankaj Gupte as an Additional Independent Director
of the Company with effest from 14™ November, 2016, In accordance with the provigicns of Section 161 of
Companies Act, 2013, Mr, Pankaj Gupta shall hold office uplo the date of fortheoming Annual General Meeting
and is eligible 1o be appointed as an Independent Director for a tarm upta five years.

The Company has received notice under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2012 from Mr. Sanjeev Agrawal,
member cof the Company signifying his candidature as an Independent director of the Company.

The Campany has received a declaration of Indepentence from Mr. Pankaj Gupta. In the opinion of the Board,
Mr. Pankaj Gupta fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Fegulation for
appointment a5 Independent Director of the Company.

A copy of letter of sppointment for Independent director, setting out terms and conditions of appointment of
Independent Directors is available for inspeetion at the Registered Offce of the Company dwing business
hours on any working day and is alse available on the website of the Company http:/fwaww fid eo infinvestors

None of the dicectors or Koy Managerial Personnel and their refative, except Mr. Pankaj Gupta are concemned
or interested (financially or otherwise) in this resolution. The Board recomimends the ordinary resolution set
out atitem no. 4 for the approval of membess.

DATE OF BIRTH- 2770871987

b Pankaj Gupta assumed chaige zs the Additional Independent Director of tre Company with effect from 14™
Nevember, 2016.

M. Pankaj Gupla has varied experience in Finance Matters. He is the Chairman of Audit Committee, Member of
Namination Committee and Internal Complaint Conmittes, ;

Directorship in other Companies as on 31.032017 - SAPTRISHI FINANCE LIMITED
Membership(s)/Chairmanship(s] of the Committees of other Companies -NIL
% of Shares held in the Company- NIL

DIN:00354215
Add:A-48, Chander Nagar
Ghaziabad, Sahibabad
Unarpradeshr201 001

Dased: 25™ May, 2017
Place: New Delhi



TRANSPORT AND DIRECITONS TO AGM LOCATION
153/ 1, NIEANKARI COLONY, DELFI-1 10002
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FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED
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The & svoting Facilit will irtavnﬂab[aduﬁng th'm'ﬁulhwlﬁ veling periud: o
[ Commenoement of ¢ 1 voting I 7% faly, 2017 (300 any)
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The cut_off date {ie. the mecord date) For the Purpese if ewvisting RFT&I}. my
TR s ee s cnin JTEARMERE R

FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED

Rigd. Oeer- 1511 Nirankas] Codoigs, 'ﬁ'wfkh-l um AEN: LATSOADL B e By ;
. Ted, Mot -3 76008 36, Fax: 27601 18, it dambion ., Websites wy lickagin,

ATTENDANCE SLip

1/ W hereby record my presence at the 319 Annual Geperal h-hwdngmMmﬂn 10% July, 2017 at
15341, Niraokagi Colony, [.\?!hl-lﬂlﬂﬂhtltlmnm

Name.of the Shareholders or- Prosy {ie Biock Letters)

T R A e ey

Hn;d. %Nﬂ:z‘ﬂﬂn LLID
(Member's /Froxy's Signature)

Mumbﬂ'miffs-mm in Block Letters

Nate: FPLEASECOMPLETE 11118 ATTENDENCF S )p AND HANHT OVER AT THE IS TRANCEOE THE MaL,




i In case g Members reciiving »_mol from NST {For these mettibors whosee_insidt askreces & sepistered wth
Company/ Dvpos ilogies): '

4 Opxino_mmail and cpes POT e vl FIRL _remote e Viting, paf weith voui 1 cleent 301 ar Bilio Mo a5 passwiord contsinkg vour
weser T and poseowrond for romote « volting. Phosse note that ty pessvword isan Inifial pasvw ont,
b Launch Bbwenct beowson by i ping the ddhowing LAL: T, £ v vosing, nsd L cowny/,
<. Ciick on Sharehotdrr Loygin '
of. Toat comer 853 2o s i e faaitdial i erd mited i slep {1 atwme. Click Loggn,
v Passwind changs menu appears: Changy the possiomd wih wow passseond oof jow chaios Pl i 8 dhggits /bt
o pombination theseol Nolw new password §5 s steonyfly sectmmmonded nol o chidy fonr password wish ary v P and
Lt bt st rase o kcep y our passvion conilbdmal, '
F. Hintree grnges o vitivobic w_voting opras. Clicloun e « vidiig: Aveve Vdisgs Urcles.
B Sedect “EWENT ol Fortuoe I ustrin Besuuroes Liniited:
. S yeou areroady 1or omole ¢ volingis-Cast Vit pag opons,
E Cond oy it by e Vg, appeoprisne option anil ik on " S airad alse) “Coniflon” rhen prompted
§- Upon conBirmation, the message Y ate cast suce b will] be displaied.
& Oince yipa have voted e the wesobi o, vou will ot b allovwed 40 miodify vour wobe.
L Institistinest snamholtems (Lo Shef ot mdividiphe HUE R ot} ane TR b Sevil ] Ci (FIEE PG Fosmiialy 4
the relevant Brard Revolations Authonity hethn oie logethes with aliosted spocinsn sgnatuee of the dub asthoras
sigaabiosfive) whe are wathorizn G vele, I e Scrmmiler trough o mail 1 Vi b s with 3 wopy marke &
sxtiippiuios in . ' . '
1L Tn.case of Mexnbers peceiving (*hysical vapy oo Notkce of 31+ Amnua) Caivesal Meeting (for membens whiose wiail 1Ds are ot
rogistened with the Com pany.' Dapositony Partpan) sy of TeqResting physeal copiy)
. Indval password & provided A he bos overloal.
b Phease foll:ne all sheps o 5L No, (b to 51 Ny sbove, o cast voke,
A. T cise of any quaries, you may refer the Frequently Ashiad Quiestions (FAQS) fur vombers and rownse e_vibing nser manil
for Nentbars: avadlable a1 U dywnloade secise o wiew. o sding sl om o all o Soll Troe ne BN 200 o) B o e
ol regbanad Wvith WSOE for romiae o vikisg Eles o el L o ok it sl Y gnt ot e 71BN e o i
Ve,
C Vs oaim s ypadite p it sy deibe acoist i e i afl b i the s Proiide detaids o the fio which nuay Te vked o sl
e ooata ication sk,
13, b viting:, elgthils of nsaniwens hadl be i progpestion s i dares of [he paid apeguiry share capiel of the Company. asun
Hie gaad oo dlate of 3 July, 247
E. Any person, whe acgpises sheires wnd Betoie taember of B Codguesy alier dispardh of M oo aod hobdusy, shares ar 54
the cut off dute ile. 34 fuly, K07, way abue sbiain e Togin 10 and Pasawoid By sonding & foguest sl evotmpEaisdla s o
BT A, MAS Servicos Linile] : ' )

The: proced ime and insfroctiom, i e vaing as given.in fhe Nokag of the Anemal Literal Meding 400 dgaiee sepriatinad

Mo, 3 you an sleody wisienod syith NS, foe v ¢ Soaking theu ot oty vk vl it doser Tk sy i Tion
Castling your vate. Iy oy faegwr your passvind, youd van ot your pssvrond by using “Foegut User Details) Passwond ™ opticn
avallaihe o wicw’ Suoking v o or cikod | NSO Hhe fidlowing booll Frws mo - 15ENY 22 SR

E A mreonber ooy panticigiety o tho AT eun afier wserveaing bex sight o vai Huogh et o waring. Gut Ahall e by
allwad o vorte agaln ae e AGM, :

G A penan whiow ramie i reconded i Hue jepinker of members o i T regicder o bemedw b cmpers oo i se
ahepsnitonics i oot cel_ ol e anly shal b ontitied ko avad the Fedlity of evmete & voting as bl as ki b the SR
tarcrph balfon papnes

H. ¥irs. Shipra Khuths, Fracilciny Compam- Secivkary: Froprietor of My's Shipes Khitha & Asseclitin, & practeing cmuon
wvrotarics firm, s e s 1t bo sorutiodee the vroing, prere in.a Gk and lywigsir et v amaer. _

L TheChuigmas shall, ot e MG, 3lthe vl of stisosiaalent an e pesolgbions e witbcbl witlag o b e bl plloss votinge Wi
thie abdstamir of serutinier, Iy uscof “Balio Eraper” ke All tho: b whes ans prsont i tie AGXS but T nod cast e
wios by avading 1he Peibie & colibg daclin.

] Thié Gonmiwiner shall alior thee conclsdon of vating st the AGM, ] Hest comnl (he Vobes cant ab v meviing sl Wewsier
unblack e -'cmaiw through reerwies & valing Wil Presescy oF ol beant b wibsisses el i U eripdoviment o the Conin jueni
andd whalk nuskis nug Biter than thoee days ut e conchsion of this AGML a vorrsalidafd scrufingees's oot of Hie fisial viibes casi
in favoae g against. I any, o the Chatoman or 2 ek suthoriand e ki i wribing, Wb shill coamberssga the saitie, it
lpckir t sl of Hio volhng Lag-lbwih. il
K. The Resals dexlared hmgwith the feport of the Scnsinier sdiadl be placd o the welsite of the Company wws Bk il «
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FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED
Regd. Ofieess 15371, Nirmbarl mr.nwm!mcmummmlm
Tei, m;aw-lzmimqn-mms..m Riahoo.sn i, Wb wun,

Form No. MOT-11(Psoy form)
[Purssant 16 section 105(5) of the Compainies Abt, 2013 indﬁu-lmqummnw“

ki3

Name of the Membdar(z)

qulﬂﬁm

Emad ' [ Fokie No 7Cient 1D ) R ID

mhéhgﬂuﬂmhte}u!____mﬂﬁrm:ndﬂmm;mm
1. Hame: _ [E-m;ili_:l: ; .

Addvews:

Srata sgia o

2 Naww [ Emeilit

Address:

Tapatire, oy Talra e - M
3 Rame: [ Emal &

Address:

Siygnatane , o1 Tading o

26/ 9ur proky 10 sHend and volel 07 3 pol) Tor mavas ond on my/eur behalf g the 317 Anrias) Gerpral Meating of The
paisy, 15 e hedd an thie 50 July, 2017, Mondey at 10.00 am &t 153/1, Nirarkael Colany, Delhk-110008 i3 situated Feavby)

andhat any adjouminen thereof in respect of Such resoiulions as ane indieatad beiow:

ey Reesdtions) Consent/Dissent

ORDMARY BUSINESS: —

To teceive, consider and adopt the sudined fnaoisl ress
1. hﬁuﬁ:mnurﬂwﬂwmnmrﬁhmrn&m
_NJEM'HMMKEWM_

= T2 6ppoint Mir, Sanjne Agrewel ea Director Feire by roisicn

Yo ranify the appoiniment of Mya Bhala & Bhala, Stetutary
Audiiors of the Company

“RESCLVED THAT pursiant to the provisions of Sectisng 158,
142 and othar applicable provisions, H a1y, of the Companies
Act, 2013, and the Companies- {Audit and Auchiors} Hules,
thereof, for the time being in force), hfs. Bhals & Bhain
(Hartered Accounients, be and is heraby appointed: a6 the
g -ﬁﬂm%ﬂh%hmu#wl.mﬂl

Co., Chanered Accountants (FAN 00T023N) the . retiring
Slatusery Auditors, to hold office for & term of five yoars from
the concluskm of this Anal Genersl Meeting il the
wonclusion of Annusl General Meeting of she Company to ba

held in the year 2022 mubject to ratification of theic
Mecting, ai such remuneration 5 may be mutually sgresd
etween fhe Bowd of Diectoss of the Company and 'thw

Iy i
"‘x. L
\Jsrmw

T

£
]



“term of five years comméncing from W Movembar, 2016 10

of the Companies Act, 2013 ang the Companies {Appoistroent
and Oualification of Direetors) B L. 2014 fncluding any
Satutory modificationls) or sednactnint therso! for the fame
biaing In force) snd Regulation 16 of SEBi(Listing Obligation
And Dischiaore Roguirement) Regakamon. 2015, M, Pankyj
M{M1mmmmmqmm
independent Numwmu':“m.mummm
prasigione of Sectian 161(1) of the Campanies Aot. 2013 and
e Artigles of Asccistion of the Company st who holda
office up 1 the date of thig Annual General Meeting whe hes
submitted 4 declaration thal he meets the critee:y. for
Fﬁm:un&min%tﬁ(ﬁ}mmﬁﬂmﬁ
reRpect of mmmmw a noties in
veling wnder Seclion 160 of U Companiss A=, 2013 fom
Member peoposing his candidature for the office of Disstar,
hﬂh-wwnﬁwmmn{h
Company. vhase office is not Katie to mtine by retution for a

134 Hovember, m':r*

\‘iﬂ o




.':ﬂllﬁllﬂl!nhﬂl,

Your Dicectars have immense ﬂlﬂuﬂ'h-w. this 31% Anmusl Report on Hut;w‘nm and
;m&ai' nLlef:fw togather with Audited Statement of Accounts of the Company for the paar
st Marc £ '

SROGHATE GOVERNAMCE: The Company hes in place the SERI Reguilations: pertaining 1 Sorporate
governance. Dering the yewr under coneiderstion, the Company had Four memiber Board of Directors
contisting of two Non Executive. independent irectors, One Non Executive Non Independent Direcior
and One Maneging Director, Me. ikl Chowdtiary and Ms, Fivya Sharma resigned dusing the year, Mr.
Andnd Rawal mmwmgfm the Board dwing the yesr. Ma. Anjal




‘anagkad ae Annasice IV
The Managing Divector has i
Bl ¢ o _m'ﬂﬂf*‘ﬁﬂbﬁuﬂhﬁﬂgmmﬂl{ﬁiNﬂmiﬂgmilﬂdwim-mrtnﬂ

-ﬁm#_rmw.—a:*mm% which mrw o the Comgiamy for the

as laternal Auditor of the wmﬂy FArCR, 2018, the Company has appeinted Mia B N Den & Aesocisies

g
L

ADDITORS OTHEF

S_BEPOR HER TH
e, | i) AT The Statutory Auditors of the |
Act, 2013, ineluding rules made thereunder. R R

it




AMRCLOS HE ON YiG: AN The Company has m_ahﬁshd-ﬁgﬂmgﬂmmnﬂmhmm
directors, employ. yees and husiness associstes may repart. enethical bebavior, malpractice, wrongiul
conduct, fraund, viokation of Company's code of conduct without feaf of fagrisal The Company has st up
initiative, tinder which ol Directors, employees, business associates Have Ginect sccess o {he Chaman
ntgg.m;_ﬁﬁnmﬁne_g.funner information on the subject can be referred io in section ‘Distlosures’
Whistle-Blower Policy / Vigit Mechanism of it Comuarate Governance Aepon -

MY STATEMENT. The Board of Directors scknowhtdges the tesponsibility For
enguting compliance with the provisions of section 134 13) {c} read with saction 134(8) of Comparies
A 2013 gnd provisions of SERI{Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirement)Regulations, 2015 ang
i preparation of annwal acosunts for the fingnaial year ended 1" Masch, 2017 sod state st

* in 1he preparation of the annual sccounts, the applicable actaunting standands have besn followed and

that no mastesiad deperiures have been imads frare the same!

* they have selected such accounting policies and applied. thwm consstently. and made judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent. 9o as 1o give'a true and fair view of the stete of offairs of {he

Lompany gl Yhe and of the finencial year and uf the psokits of the Company for thet pered:

* ey have taken proper and suffitient care for. the maintenance of adequate accounting tecords ix

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 7013 tor safeguarding the assets pf the Campany
91 preventing and detecting froud and other ivequitirities;

~ thay hweve prepared the annual secounts on & going concem bagis:

* they have laid down mternal financial controis for the Compaery and such intqeng] financisl controds are

slequite and operating effectively; and _

- they have devised proper £y816ms o engure compliance with the provisions of all applicabie laws g

such systems are adequate and operating effertively

QUIGD  Perticulars will réspect 10 conservating of eneegy. technology absarption and furergn exchange
earning and outgo as are required under Section 134(4) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 sand with Rule.
8(3} of Compantes (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not sppiicable on the Comrpany.

STMENTS; The company, being a Non Banking Financial Gompany
Reserve Bank of indie Act, 1934.(2 of 19343, thug-the provisons of

SBCTCH 185 af the Companies At 2013 = itot Applicable 0 the Comparry "

-.mm_ﬂw Annual Rapon antl other shareholder cominunications ase all available i
electronic as wall as paper Toimat. We would fike to fake this opponunity 1o encaurage you to consider
r&uhﬁngﬂtqmeww.mmm;m etectranically including future notices of meeting,

The Wetice of AGM, Acnual Repont end Attendance SHp are being sent in ulaclfmmmﬂelaumms
whase emai address are registered with the Company of the. deposhary garticipant{g), wriless the -
e bars hm-teﬁw hei mequest for ard copy of the same, Physical copy of the notice of AGAS,
Annug Aeport and Altendance Slip are being sent to those membets who have not registered the:r email
address with the company o depository participant(s). Members who have reteived the nofice of AGM,
Annusl Report snd Attendance 8lip in electronic mode are requested 1o piint the Attendance Siip. and

*

Submit 3 duby fitled in Attendance Slip at the Registration. Counter at the A0M,




- ';C'i_

W‘r&m utmm segord the sincere appreciation of ded
| g pe ppr the dedicetion any commiiment of all
‘sharshokdors, ctstomars, o

Bustaining exeiflence e sl argns of basiness, Yoir diractors thand the
uppliers and bonkers and. ﬁlf‘ﬁ:t stkeiidens lur thu. mwm: - b

Mﬁunﬂer Bagar Al A, mhﬂ'ﬂ‘ Lﬂ :
Ghariebad, Sahibabad Lana, Cosll Lived. Dalhi
MttarpradeshvZ0T 001 81 S
Dated; 25™ say, 201 7




The Annexure relerred to in this report and other information which sre required to be i b
“.mm'fﬁhﬂﬂm&nmg Bonrd Report T wclosed are annexed

| - |, = .—--:uu-..;-...-.u_..,.......:
ANNENURE i! PARTICULARS "

| |
R, S i . |

I Management Discussion and ﬂnajymhpm i
e e S TSR
il | Corporate Governance Repon !

i | Certificate from Ststutory Awditor on Corporate !
I - Sovermnince Repon

oY | Managing Directar's Cartifioals vrder Regulation
| | 34(3) read with pait D of Schedule v of SEBLLODR an
; tomglisnce with Codes of conguct

v ! Cenificate rorm CED and CFO- parsuan 1o Reguiation
= | F8) of SEBNlitting ‘Dhligation and Elaclosire

" | Patioviars of Emplayees putsiont 5 Seciion ]

{
| !
v Statemment on Uerkoration By Indepandant Birestor

Wi HF_EM of Anual Rty MGT9

e

7] F Secestanal Auch Heport




Profit / fL.ose) before Tax (387.384) 1717

; mmm_rﬁmhmmhummhu&m.fmwu

Wh"ll'l net bowa of Ms, 196,611 in the previnUs vadd, Your r;hmnmhmmar, tooking for avenues for
fmwmmhuihm:mm

Wﬂi&ﬂﬁhmﬂmqmﬂwh:%h%h\%ﬂh hadd to have

partfolia righ, Iimancial tisk, tega| rigk and Internal procesi sgks,

T



S LELOPHENT AND 1MPLEMENT j L has in place comprehensive fisk ssesEmaent
And minimization procedures, which e reviowerd By dv Board periodiceatly. The Rigk Managemant Commities of the
Coard r respongie for peparption of Frish Menagement Plan, riviswing and Monitoring thie same an egulsr bass,
ideritibying and reviewing erftivatrisks an regufar basis and reporng of key changes in ciitical fisks 1o 10 Bawd on an
ONngoing hasis, raporting of critital rigks 10 Audic Commichee in detail on yeatly basis and such othes lunstions u sy

The Campany seeks respeots and vaiues the diverss Qualities and background that s progle

bring lo # s0d I8 commitied s utilizing the nchiness of knowledye. rleas, rxperience that this dreersity dromdes The.

Mlpmy has M'I#MMI Elﬂfmﬂ'ﬁnﬂ&nnﬂm ™0 1ake cate of oWl dimensions butivestos,

DIBCUOSURES: Dusing the year the Company has not entered into any lansaction of materdl Asture with s
I_lf‘mr:tj__ﬁe;mgﬂnn or thi ranggen mrit; thes silbsidianies or 7aigfives elc that inay have Potantipl condhet with the
InTecest of the Company at larpe

bgnagement Discussum and Anatpsis, Besebing the Company's ebiecinves, projections, estirates and expectations.
ary constidilé Forward looieng staletients' within the Meating of applhcable lows snd regulationy Aithough the
expectatiuns e based oo reasenable REEUTELONS, Bhe a8 ual resales might giffer




L BUARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD'S COMPOSETION AN CATEGDRY

Indepéadent Bwkctorn of your Corfipany have affimad compliance with Coree of eonduzy of the Comparmy nd the
Codes for nidépéndent Directors mentioned in Soheduls 1y o the Companses Act. 2013 indeperident Oirecioss

Afl Directors have certified thet the disquaktications mn'lwmdfar.suﬂm 164, 167 sng 169 of the Companes.
Aut, 2013 do eol apply 1o thein The Uetads of training and Tamiliarization Peogeammey. mﬁm Baaed
Evaiustion (eatess for Bivciors huve been provided under the Lomporate Guvenanoe Hepari

The PoRey on Ditector's apponiment_ang remunergtion nolading criteda bar ﬂ!’lﬂmmﬂmﬂm pesitive
atirRptes, Indépendence ol dirastons sng also temuneration for Key Managenal Perconned and other employpes
Forms part of thés Annusd Report

The Board compdaition i in canformity with relavans provizions of Companies AsL 2013 nd requirerment of
Secusilies and Exchangs Board of India {SE1) guigelines 3¢ amendas ' :

Thel:nm strength of Board ig four Dieseiors comprising onve Execuiive Director vig Mmagm Girector and three )

Hnﬂ-&mmﬂwa Mone of the Dim:mn_ o e Bourd J& & member on mave than 10 Commitiers. M"P ;

Ehaieman i1 mote than § Committess Commitiees iticlude’ Audit Commmittes s Wormination & Mlnl?ﬁm.’
" 'Irg i

‘Camimittes,



is a5 follows:

s CI N
‘Mﬁtﬂfm‘ — 5 jg - r
Hﬂ-ﬂ .E.EI'! T i i 3 : - .
| bevctorsfnchuding Woenan Director)

Hor Exautive OireFic s

ey i i S

V4.08.2014

$0.00, 05

12

15022010

Regularized
0092010

13

HiL

¥0.06.3013
Change i designation
3009.2014
Resigned gn 02.09.2015

NIiL

[ DEHIZG12

Change in “designation
30,0920} 4 i ;
Resigned on 02.09.201¢

NIl

02062016
Change i gssignation
wnome
Rasigned on 18.51.201¢

N

rector
’qu‘ﬁil_i,r-ﬂn_lﬁ

282018
Change in .designatmn

'aﬂ.nzu*u__s.

Dirastor

[ Mr. Panka) Gupta

14712000,

#Foreign Compaes, Allemate Drmathips and
Wfﬂ!tﬂﬂﬂ;ﬂwm,

Phinchedes only Audit Commities B Nominati
Comériion Membershipe! Chairmsoships of sl Directors is with respective limits

ALY, 2013 and Listing Agresinént.

Companies uitk Seciion 8 of the Gompanies Act, 2013 e

nation and Remungrabion Committee The numbse qjmm-: ;




e Board eveels t regular imutummamumidbmcmmm Business policy and strategy apant from
other Board business. However, in cass of » spectel Bnd utgent business need, the Bosrd's approval 14 laken by
passing revolulions by, ciscumtion, a5 paritiad by taw, which i ioted Sng doehiened n the subsegient Boa

The notice of Board meeting s given well in advance fo all the Diractors. Usimtly, mesiings of e Board Bee heldd in
[ '

Curing W Financial Year anded 31e1 March, 2097, Five Yoard mestings were held on 14 May, 2056, 107 Juee,
2018 , 2 Seprerbar, 2016, |4 November, 201§ and 11 Feheuary, 2017, The Taximum gap between any fvo
MeNNgS wak lecs:than-re humdred arid twenly days, a6 atipuldted tmder Rigulation 17 of the Listing Ragudations
and Sectetarial Standacds. -

The indepemdent Cireciors MEEL 8t least pnte m B yoor withow The prasence ot Exegutive Direciors or
Mansgenment representatives, o distuss insues snd consams, i any aad iites sk discunsed:

* the perfomance of Non-indegendent Girgctors énd the Beard at & whoie,

- the perfotmanice of e Chaitpecann ot the Campany, iy inka soount the visis of Exeutive Dirgctors snd
Hos. Executive Direciors: ang : . '
tﬁémﬂh;zuﬂiqw timieliness of flow of infarmation between the Company management snd the Buard thsr
B AecEssany for de Board th effectively and ressonably perfoim theyr dutes.

tie wddition %0 these ormat Meeetings, ‘eracbons cictkide. the Board Meeiings alao wke place between fhe |
Independent Duectaed. For the financial year ended 31° Marsh, 2017 the trieeting was held on 31™ Februaty, 2017

‘The provision of sr aspropriate induction srogramne fornew Bveclors and FTgEAng iraining Jor existing I:miﬂnr:
W @ mejor conlribulor 19 the mainterance of High Corporate Gavensoos siandeee. of e Comparty. The
indopendent Cirectora, from fime 10 time reguest mansgetient 0. pravide detaited understanding of any spocic
mmmm of thi Company. The managemeri Provides such informekion Bnd Dainng sther ot the
meating of Board of Directory or niherwiss.

The sbuction process 16 dusigned to’

& provide 88 ppreciation of the ol and seaponsibifities of ihe Dirgcicr.

- fuily £quip Birectors to pesform Ehieir rate oni the Board effectively; and:

€. tevelop understssdmg of Company's people ang ils key sakeholde selabitrihips. .
Upon appoiniment, Diveciors teceive a Letiar of Appointment seiting oul ine-detail; the terms of appointmant,
duities, rasponsibiities and aupacted time commilmenta.

The detsils of Dueciors snduction. and familianzation e avalsble on the Company's
bt Lo vl coin/investory




W h.!.!-_:,[ ﬁu;inri illww FespOnEbl fur selection of member .on e Bosrd. The Nommation and
Remuneration. Commitise of the Comvpany Fellows a defived criteria for idbeeitifying, screeniog (sCruiting and
recotnmending candidstes for slection s s Derector o0 the Board. The criteria for Spponiment to. the Boaty

* Cesited ape and dieisity on the Board= sire &l the Board with optimal balenca of skils and CHPUTIENOE Shd

confiet of jnferest « wﬁhbm- af time ied pthsr mfnmmﬁﬂ- for progem mﬂmu,w Ul dutine;t personsl
harmclenistics beirg In ine with the: Company's vales, such s miegrity, honesty, wansierenty. peonesring

With e change i esmposiiion of Board, vanaug Commitiaes of your Bosed have Bees congtituled/re ognstifuted,
The recoistilubed committaes are hareu ndir:

mm

The Company's Audit Commitiee Eomprises. il the dwee NorExecitive Diceciors out - wisigh 1w ae
idgpendent Diregtora.

Trow Audit Cammittee i headed by Mr. Penke] Gunta, a5 Chisirman of tha Coenmittee.

Audit Commines: Composition
Mir. Panics] GU pta - Chaimyan
Mr. Sanjeev Aprawsl - Member
Ma. Anjuli Mishe s Membar

=gidyldy

i ;._ DE | G
of Reference of Audkt Commitiee cover ail the Breac mentioned under Seation 177 of the Companies Aoy,

Teom rence _
203 gnd Pegilation 18 rwad with part G of Schedue If of SEBNListing Obligatios and Disclosure
SEETTen > o, 2015

All the mambees ol the Comaminies have felevimt experience in Fnaneil Matfers
The Audit Committee of the Company s entcusted with S respunsiiity to supervise the Company's intarna)
Wn?trﬁ_llﬂﬂ fnencial rapoxtion process and mter aha perfonng the follewing funclions:

uariarly Boorcial essuits betora suimission ta the Board, the anfiual fimantiay statements’ befons subrission 1o
the Board and the augiors Heport theraon, managemen! discusson and arralysis-of fhmmi-'mﬂ;im’mq

revieming managemont Jetiecs | Lehiers of inermst c6mire) weskoress waueg by the: Statvary dudgars, ¢ QY

Siscussing with Statutery Auditars. befare tha At cammences, on the nature mdwmm Budi an wel
i poat-audkt discusiion to wscertain srea of concem, i B, Ty with meragrosant, Sistutony At




ang Intermd Auditol. the adequacy of intemat contral systems: recommenting appeintment, semueration-and

! L

tiotma of apgpaintment of intemnal Audisor of e Campeny, teviewing H-u:-ndnqlmr-i{-hmqﬂﬁﬂ funstion snd
discussing with Interna! Audilor any significant finding #nd sevizwing the progress of comective actians an such
1asues, evplusting internst financisl contiols and rigk MaRBRCMERT Systems; valuating Lnduriaksrig or assets of the
Canpsny. wherever it |s pecessary; reviewing Ihe Fenétisning of the Whistle Blowing Mechanism: The Audi
Commitiee 850 reitws the functioning of the Code of: Business Frincipies and Whigtie' Blower Poliny of the

Vhe recomerendations of audic committee were duly sgpraved and sovepied by the Soard

The meetings of Audit Comnites are also attenided by o Chiek Einancisl Officer: Statutory Audiors and Intesss!

Maammhi wiees. The lompany Secretary scts as the Seretery 1o the Conumittes Thé minutes of Ench

Macit Committes meeting ace placed and canlised in e Pt meeting of the Board

The Auadit Comimiiine met s \mien 407 tha Exncial Year ended 3\at March, 2617.00 2° Seatembes 2016

NOBIMATION AND REMUNERTION COMMITTEE

The: Mominstion and Hemaneration Comimittes cumpiises,

his. AnjsFi Mighrs EHW
i, Pankaj Gupts - Mamber
My Samjgey Agrpwal - Member

Ini terma of Section 178 (1) of the Czmpanies Ast 2013 snd Fegulation 19 of SEBI(Listing Obkigation. and
Gisclosure Requirements) Reguintion, 2025, Manminotion snd Femund sfian Cumnimitten was TeConslitited. ard the
Nomination and Remuneration Commites campnise of (heee Directars, &lf of whom are NonExe sutive Dinectirs
and ha of the Commilies mentibers are independent Direotors and independent Director acting as the Shaiiran
wf the Commilice. '

TEHM OF REFERENCE
The role of Nomination and Rernuneration Cosmmities is as fitlows-

Determing/ recommend the criters fav appoiniment of Enecultve, Nod-Executive and Indepandem Direciors 1o fhe

Board:: Determine/ tepymmend The eriteria for auslfioations; posiive atiributes and independence of Dirscton

igenyty ﬂnﬂtﬂﬂ whe am qualiied o become Dwertirs 300 who may ba appainted in the Managament
Commbtes ard recormmend o the Boad thair appointment. and removal; Formulate. criteris and camyout
evakusiion of each Oireclor's performancs: pid performance of the Seard as & whle,

The Directors of the Company.-are #ppginied by menbers.al the Genersl Mertings. In acvardants with the Arficle
of asociation of the Compny; 6l Direstons, twept the Madsging Director and indepshdsnt Dreciors of
Company, slep down a8 the Annus!. Gener il Reeting sach yeur and,  efgibte. offer thamsebves for re-alsstion



Thie Manisging Dirwctot o1 the Gompany s appointed for 3 betm of Frve: yeors oe per the requirsenint of the statuie.
Tha Executive Directers an the Bosdd erve in sctordance with the terms of Lheir conteact of service with the
Company,

Af regiards the sppointvient ons tenurs slindeperident Dirscrore, foRowing is the paticy. uhpmdlaﬂht Boar: |
‘Tﬁlmﬁﬂ’f'ﬂ-ﬂ#ﬂtﬁ!hmﬂwihmmmwmmmmm-nmm' |

which are gansistent with the Companies Act, 201 3 and Listing Agresment
- Tt Indepeident Brectons wil erve 8 manimun of two kg ol five years ¢ach

’ Fhﬁmyulﬁd nat-hdes iy upper age t_ﬁﬂil‘.gf'rm of lndependent Dwectoes from the Board and their
ppeintment aed tanure will b gavemed by provisicne of the Companiss Ag( 2013,

BOARD EVALUATION

The participation, attendance and costnbution of Indepandént Directors not oty dwing the prousesing of meetng
but elso beyond maeting bours were apprecisted. The kowlesge, cxperivnce snd. advise shased by tre
indegesdent Diveciors fm time to time have ensured. gavemance: and geod Conduct, adherente fo laws, :
miligating rifkis and growih veeo duiing thess difficul business snvironimen The overal auicome Wan the i
evaluktion was thor the Bodrd md k8 individusi direCors Weet performing Effactively ' 5

LT O THE BUMBER OF DIRECTORSHIPS

i sompdiante with the Listing Reguiabions, Directors of the Company do nol sefve g independent Director in s
thant zeven Listed Comparies o in caxe he/she is serving 38 & Whole-Tima Dinestor in any Listed Company, does-

St okl such positicn 10 mace thai Thiee |isted Companies:

e e T e S e e

oo heres Hala K3
| ON3T.eLa017

A . o qlmﬂ =L ..Hﬂﬂ .-.--.-.-,v "EI"; 5 A 1@%‘&&1‘]-“_ —— |
: i | Birecior — e W

HAr. Frock Goyal e | Managing Drecwr ML s wnlr————

Ms. dunjail Mishea indzpendent Brector NIL g
M. o indapenden! Desctor | N R .

4 [emerio ef makeng payments Ya-non-gseculave diréctora)

Tha Mon Executive Driegters and managing Directar doge not 1eceive sitting fee for attianding meeding of Reard
#nd ts Commitise. None of e Diracines Bod any pacunidry relsfionstip or Wrapigeciion with the (ompeny dunng
the year,

The following teble shaws sttendanca of Direciors # (he Board and Comimilies imeetinglsh for the year sndaid

Marmsy 2001 7. Atendance i, presenied a5 umnbar of aveeting(s) sferded, (includiny imeetings atianded dirc
&MM}M of e rumbaer of Meeling(s} required i be sttended '




" Name Board | Audit | Normiration and | Separate meeting iﬂ“[Mr
Masting } Committee Retnineration eyt

i - Coinmittee. ﬁwtmnumr Ims

W saweev B0l [ NA laa Tt ” Tl

| Agrasal ¢ !

T e Y B I S — 7y THA “ives

Ma Divya Bhwems | 96043 Vol ] veli Tm T T

vy Mt | 3cfa | 3en Vol ET A

I accordancé with the requrernent of Comorsle Bmm:. MBMI'HHBI'MM ﬂmitmm
lermulated & coae of m; for Directons and Senior Wanagement af the Gompany, the Comghance uf which
hmbunnrﬁlmeﬂhyﬂhuﬂhhmﬂ and Seror Managament nl’thtﬂurmmr n-rqwndmm
thiv affect signed by CEO. |.a Mitnaging Dirsctar is appended as & sepacale Anngyure tg this. repart 8s AlneayreVl

. MBCLOSURE OM COMPUANCE WITH CORPORATE-SOVERNANANCE REQUIREMENYS. SPECETED. 4 LISTING
REGLEATIONS

The Cemparty has compliad witkh'the requirements of Pari & (Corporate Govemance Repar) of subrparda (2} to
f10yaf Schedude ¥ ol the Liating Feguiatini S '

mmwmmmmmm Governanee requirements speoified in Regulation 17 1o 27 and Clause
() vty of Sub-Aeguistisn (2} of Reguistion 46 of tha Lising Regutationg and riotessary declosines thevenf have
been made inihis Corpesste Governance Fepor.

FIRL has complied with i The requirements of regutatory. BULtar IS, &0 erialoes ¥inctyes were knposed ur) the
Company by Stack Exchanges o SEBI or any Elﬂh..tnqr Aarhority on sy matter reialed 10 cepetsl market during
Mﬁﬂﬂnimu

The ﬂﬂmng has comphed with il applcable mandmoey requirgmenms of the Lting Regulations. Oy barrly
Compliance Fepen ot Cotporate Governance, in th: prevoribend foemsl, duby signed & submitted with the Siock
Exchanges where the shaies of the l:mmpmyamm

ADOPTIOM OF IISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS

1) Marmtenanon of the Chalrman's Difi cq
Tmmmmmmucm‘i ce.of Non-Executive Chairman and provides for resshbursernant of 9apenses.
incusred in performiance of his duties.

anended Amg




2) #cdified opinionts) in Audit Fepert — _
Thie Auditors have raised no qualifications o Whe finangiai slatementa of the Company.

3) Reposting of insgrnal Auditors
The fnturnial duditors of e Cotrpany reprnt directy (o fhe hudif Compmirias.

Asthe Company was untieted Public Campany, with neferenie to appilngtion cubmated To the Metopoldan Stock
Exchange of India Limited for grasst of 1iating appecsal for V000600 Equily Shares of As 10/~ each, the Equity
Shares 4 the Company are ited and mdmiitied 1o dealifngd on the Exchaage we i duby 27,2016 vide nolice
rurmber MEEVLISTA4369/20UG dated July 25, 20135, S '

The Inglitute of Company Saetetaries af india, & Shatubory Body. his erued Seoretsrial Standards on vanous
aspects of corperate law and practices. The Company has cnmplied with eaeh Bne of them,

The Sttutory duditers of the Company have sl regonted any freuds o the Awdit Commities o fo The Boand of
Diresions under Section 143(12) af 1he Companies AL 2075 ncluding rules made thereunder

DETAALE.OF COMPLANTS RECEIVED EROM SHAREMOLDERS;

S .&J’WHHWMTM wniresalved a5 un T ;
L L Baelib = - ]
. No. of Comiplant s recersed during the yoa: NiL

{ No ol Complaints reSolved during the year NIt

Mo, ot cRmplaints uhreacived &5 on 51 09 2017 WL

The Company Bes in place an lnsidel Trading Code far compbanca ik the Seutities-And Exchange Bdand of
Inclia {Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulstions, 2004, '

CXRATY SHARES LISTING

POl ﬂﬁm"l"ugfmmy_

The JEBI {Listing Obliganon and Disclosuit Requiements) Regulstion, 201§ mandated the frmulation of sertain
policies. All 0l £OIporate govetnance poticies are availalie on our website, which ate reviewed peiiedically by the

Boatd snd updated biased on need 3 M compiiance requirement. 1 addifion 1o e cods af condunts snd
eifiice. hey palicies that have been adopted by the Company aie as folipes:

[NAME ©OF THE | BHIEF DESCRIPTION WEBLINK T
POLICY

e g

g i o reestors

. The Company has sdapled 3 Whestle Blowes
. | Poliey, a& pan of vigit mechaniom (g provide
' m W'E:‘E“ Bppropriate avenues 16 the Daeclors and
ON VIGI, MECHANISH) empoyess 10 bring o ibe dtienbon of the
Managqemnent-any koo which & peicesed 1o E
be in wiclaton of or n conthel with the |
bundamental busness  principhés. of e 1 o -




[ e L i

m AR
FEVRINERAYION
POLICY

e i i at

WWmﬂmmﬂwm'

! commumications 1o the l:mnmr The
employees are epcowaged 1o woies ‘their
aongems by wprnfhhﬂ!thhwhqmd a#ll the
¢frivloyens hewe Geen given access to the
Audit Coramittes. The Company Secoetary o
the designated nl‘ﬁm for  eHective
| Imptemeniatian of the policy and desling with
the pomphands réegstered under the poliey. Al
cases regictored under the Code of Business
Frinewples:and ihie Whisle Skwer Falay of the
Company, are teported-to the Commelice of
E:lﬁutmﬂ#ndmm&mntjmhﬂw
| revie of the Autt Commines,

|
|

This policy formadsies the crreas  for
determining  gualificatiang, COTMDELeNCits,
§ Pomitive aiplyudes and independence do the
mpomdment  of  DireetoriExesutive/Mon
Executivel and siso fop deteimining
emeneration of Drectors aind Key Mansgecisl
Peradnne!

 The Policy Im-nds 1ﬂ ﬂw,lﬂ that prnpu:
feporting, spprovel and disclocure processes
are Wy plock fnrnﬂwmtmtwm the
Company and M#Iﬂh'hlﬂ

B ey e e——

e o e i

s L

PRESERVATION POLICY

TS i

Thas policy a‘ltlmﬂ'll ta pﬂ.'nrr: &) {1 Rl
dovisnente of the Deganization” o order Jo
| pragerve zurh dircurients, ﬂﬂuamru needs
o imglesvent @ weloonsidersd,  well
documented plan to ¢nsure that they remsiin
1 99 sondilion vver § period of tine,

N!ﬁ.‘.l‘?ﬁmi‘i_l,q.hgkru $toes

gi‘ﬂ.ﬁn’ ON  CRITERRA
FOR ~ DETERSEMING
| MATERIALITY OF
¢ BVENT

_¥_Tl1e objentive of the Policy i to determina

| materiality of evenis of informetion of the
| Covpany e to ensurs that wuich informtion
: b5 sdequately diaseminglad o puisuance wilh
the Regulshons and to peoide an oversh
governance framewsrs for such determaiation
of matedaiiy.

tipes v fied 60 i e itons

S S R DT CL T

i e

The, purpase of this policy 18 10, wetakiih the
Er.-ru-.-q-rln: needed for  effective racorde
management at FIRL.  This policy privides
mhﬁmﬂnﬂuynﬁmhrmm
use of recands, ird sels standmids for
ﬂ#ﬂfymg mmng ‘and  wlorng lhoze
recards it1heriuhuprn'hdnnlramwklnr
the ‘musiagament of infermaiion GRS SlEn
wWith Ihe Strafegic Ffan

WSt/ eww Tl oo iy vestors

§
£

i
|
|

ek et b n

The Compary has in (Iace an gider Trading
Cuide: ot coniplisnee withe the Securiiis And
Exchange Baasd of ndia (Prohiitian uf Insider
Trading) Regsdations, 5015 for dealing vty the
Secunilies of the Compaey

AR e firk oo (ninvesions

|
|




A8 per e requinemen of The Senual Hersiament of Women si Werkplace (Prevenbion, Protwtition & Regresua]
A2t 2013 [Asr) and Fuies mate thareunder, your Dompany har constivied intemat Cornplaints Comimiteas (I00).
Duritg Whe yoar, no camplaints with aliegations of bexual hwpssmen was fisa with the Comparty ant the same
weee investigalod.

The following is 8 tepor pursuant to section 22 ot ‘the Sexual Haeagumvent of Womenh st workplaceiPréveiition,
prohibieen snd radregusl) Act, 2003

Ne. of Wﬂﬁﬂﬂ{muilhirm received duynng thie S Hil,
Mo, of complaints dispased off during e year-NiL

No. of cases pending fof more than 90 dyys- NiL.

Hatune of Belin taken by The emplogper HE

P

The Goispany promotes eihical behaviowurin all ite business aolilied and i line with the best interationsl

Governsnce practices, FIRL has established . System Wwough which Directors, employiss e busihesy
axcaniates may rapart unelhical behavsor, Misipractices. wronglul contuat, fraud. whimﬁfcuwy':ﬂﬁ of'

Conduct without fear.of reprisal The Company has get up 8 Diree Insiténtive, uncer which sl Dizactoss, emiployees /
business scpaciales have direct socess 1o the: Chigerm i of the Augit Commities, and aiso 1o 3 thise-rmambae team
estabisher! v this putpsce

The shove mechanism has been appropeiataly cammamicated within the Corpany seroes abl levels and hag begn

it i fiel oo invirive stors

Guarterty Finasicinl Alzsylts. Querterly financiad resus; press releases ete. are circulated 1o the Stock Eud
Lirdiad, where the equiy shares of the Company aie listed . The finaness! resulln-guarterty: haif goady and snnial
FESUAS and othRr Statulory infotiviation are commynicated to the. shareholders by wor of advertisement in an
Englishnewspeper amd in a vernacular language newspager iz Mayaindia, Fingncial Express

'Tr'ummhf approved resuils ade displayed oy websils of Stock Exchanygs snd on the website of chmmw; e
hitp:fhuww firt £o injinvesiors

(DatsardTuma. [70" b 3017

Venue 163/1, Mirgnkari Colony, Demh- l
' ; | Fo0cK '
Tiina_ T Tioeoam i i N
. - ol 0 S

dispiayed on The Gompany'c Inlranel 33 well 8s.an the Compeny's wibs1e wisw i og. In Web bnk Tor the same i

B i



=

Financial _year Yirue I Bpetial  Resolution
2™ Marek, 2014 1T, Wiaekarl  Colery, | 30683018 FA
Oethe110004 | 1008 An
31" March, 2038 193, Neanksi  Colony, | 30092015 A
. _ Desthi 110000 18.004 1
31" March, 2674 15371, ‘Nisnkari  Colony. 30092014 T
DeAhi-T 10003 10.00 A ks

During the petiod. one Exts-Ordmany Qeneral Meatengs of the Compary was hibd oo 90 dyne, 2076

PLEDGE OF Suanes:

No phedpe has boan crasted over the Equey Shates heid by the proewters as on 31" Mareh, 2017, The Campany's
!hnumlﬂtdtmﬂwl‘dm; Stock Exchenges and the Listing Feu have been paid & the Exchangey;

Noe & Addiess of the  Siock “Glock TEWN MUmber for NBEAACOBL =
Exchinges e (Demateriaised shasep .’
ﬁnmﬁm%mﬂm " SCRIP il el '
Lintiedd CODEFIFL 1SIN INESIDLOI DT ;
ibgrar dehﬂ&nr |
Pipl N © B2, G - Biachk, Opp. Trident

Hotel Bandrakinla Complis,

hﬂu{ﬂﬂu’nbﬂ-jﬂmﬂ. indis — - i .

Thereetings of Bm-rd af Smectors for approval of quariesly financial 1esults duzing the Finencial Yeat enged 31

Wﬁ?ﬂ!?mi‘mﬁdmm!ﬂhmmm

First Cuarter Roguie 14" May, 2016
: Emdmwiuandb‘laﬂmf;mn ZVsaptemben, 2086 ;
T G : a _.H,ﬂ__,,___d,._" e gt S
i Fourth Ouaris and Anusl Resuits | 117 February, 2017 ' —
| Booki Sipaure date ”“'"““_Wm 10" Julg 30T T
{ ot O e I T . 1
" E vaiing - i, I 017 0 P ey 2017 e

Sorwizer for € Voting | Hhipeavhane & Azsociges

All-gommumicaton maganding share tangactions, changes in address, bank maendates, horrunation: etc. should be
th anctahwq'rmml Agents ul’1hewm

o

M= Manisha Edmlhar

Wﬁﬁm 5341 Mirankari Colony,
Haw l-"‘ﬂlvl-'l lmﬂﬂ

Tel, Mo 011 E?Eﬂﬂm Fax 0 1-
260178

E-mailt mamshichashas L gmad. com

| Lastdste: ﬂmﬂng F‘_rm:r formg:

T Juy, 2017

Emw.mumulum

MAS Servives Limited

T34, Em_:tF_lnm Oichia indusirgl Anes,

Phase - & hew Delta - 110020

Ph. - 26387281 162783 £k~ info)massery.com

Websiio avovmasserv.eam  Fex o 26387354 _'j

e L e
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All shace transter and othir sommuriations regaiding Ehare sertificates, changs of address, eic should be

Asdrested fo Ragistrar and Transher Agents AR share wamsters are completad within g{stutory time mmm

date of receipl, provided the documents mept i stiglated requirensent of easnony oiovisiona ol TEEDRCTS
) mummmmum

Trading in equity shatas of the Company in dematerialived form became mandatory from May 3%, 1994 To
Tacilitate trading in darvat forss, in dudia, theve #1e W degositones se National Secusilies Depository Linated
INSDL) amd Cartral Bepiotitory Sarvices {hdh) Lisnited {COSL). FIRL has entered mio sgreeinest With tish inese
rpositories. Shareholdere esn-spen the sccounts with any of the Deposiory Particspant regislerad with these
I & & : = :

 Shares heldin dematenaiizedformmn | 618300 [EiGEE
CosL

" Sk ki in dbmateriatized Tormheid T T
nNSDL

T i e L S T B S . N —| S
Physical ’ ... S ] S

TOTAL " [ 1n0op0n | TO0.06%

) DEMATERIALIZATION DF SHABLE - PADCTHY

For comeenience of shareiwlders, the process of getting lhe shares tematerialized is gren hereander

@ Deenat aocount shouid be opened with o Dipository Participant (0R), ,

b Shpseholely shoild submit the Demateriatization Request Ferm (BAF) alohy with share ceriifivates

ofiginil, ko their DR ' : o c

€. DPwall process fha DAF and will genarate o Dematenilization Request Number {DAN].

d, 07 will st the DAF éng origingl ghare ceniticarce 1o the Pegistrar ond Transfer Agents (RTA), which is
RATA will prooess the DAF and contirm o reject the request 1o DFJ Depasitoied
Upon confirmation of cequesl, the shareholder wilf get credit of the equivilent numbler of sharas m g damar
BCOBUNT Masrtaned with 1he (%

=-m

Tha Company's shares are ranalable tiiaugh 1he deposion syttuim, However, shargs in-the physizal form sre
processed by Lhe Registar & Trarster Agont

{ -. i .-
Fursuant to Section 104 of the Companios Act, 2013, Camagnies (Moaagemant sog Adminisiration) Rules, 2U14

wnd B par LiSiRyg Fugulation, the visting fackity will 4o provided 1o Us hmeholders, i reapect of il
sharetiolders’ resolitions, 1o be paseed a1 General Mestings or {hwough Postal Dafiot. The Company shell utifize

itie cervice of MSOL fo provide #voting patfonn, which is in enmpliance with the conditions speoilisd by e

ML Gf Carparate Affeir, Covernment of ndta, froim tie to lime and 256 mentgn The Ineinet Link of such &
voling plathonm i the nolice 1o the shasshiolders

ik NOMINATION EACILITY. £08 SHAREHOLOWG

As par the prodisiong of e Companiae Act, 2013 facdity for making nominsh o1 78 ewaliotile lor M y E.-:.,I-;._i;-‘ 5

resgect of shares held by them. Membirs holding shares in physical fam miay obisin fiminatior: form,

s T T



Share Depariment of the Com
hmldbdfmulwu{ﬂ

%) PERMANENT ACCOUNT NUMBER (PAN)

m-mmnmmmmmmmm

aerd of the wanslorae’s, members, FROIVING

mﬁmmwmm;l M ﬁ‘tm

i Rpidy J tegat hire
dﬁhuinkm the servioes of tangla, transposition, transmissidn and issue of
wp ol equity ehares held in Mhyeical MM-IMHMMW Ma-mh 3

pany or downioad the same from e Company's-webyie Membars halding mnﬁ
contact their Depository Patticipanis (OF) n this regasd:

udfhﬁﬁsmnmmdeﬂmﬁmm:.mrw the PAk

Be fumished to the Compums whils
mm:mm&m The bresk-
1, 2007, is grven

Mo ofShasesheld 7 Shiahoiges.. Shaees Held
- o Mooty : Nombers | Percentage
Uplosoog N 5 i R T
B0 e A .
L T N £
R EORMREUN | J.ve. SOV ... SN .. Tdede
Top Ten Sharghalders @S en 1™ March, 2017
B sr Naie of the Percantage of Cagital =
¥ Mr Muhesh 037 _‘
Apgaraal . - ___:
2 Lapbele Trade 480
Linkg Prvats
Lirnited
3 OmPrakash  [awee | e ]
Yerma ]
4 | AshekEaxens 78000 - i
& | Jeewanpas § L ——
s A Mohit = (.88 o |
B Hukumchand ey | :
7 Rekgsh . 087 I
a ? Darshan T E
___-Kumar - 473
F Bodlisy 0.7s :
_Shysm —— N——
30 ﬂmﬁﬂﬁrﬂ 0
N A :ﬁ:m_m__.___,._.___:j

MNHIMHMM March, 217

8. ; CATECOHY
HD, i
T | Bromoter company
2 Prgmoter
IndivighuairH
3 Desctos
4 | Dirgtlors relative
L8 s g




Cutsisnding GRS AQDHe/ Wirrents a1 soy COnvertible | IS umeniE, punvirbn dete and likaly empact on aguity
mmw@;m e compeny.

vH) DECLOSMAES sND INFORMATION
The Cotupany has complied with (v 1eguirsesnts of Slock Exchangs/SERY atutory puthonbis.on all matiers

redating 16 Capsibad Marksl. Np stifciures nEIng lmmdwm! WBWEWW the year The Board of

Directory receives drom time Lo time, disclosures relating to finzncial and commercial wansactons hom Key
Managenal Personnel of the Company, whers Whey andige tred reletroes have persoal witeres). e parbicolers.of
ummmMMcmnwm ilg réfaled parties mnwhmmﬁmmmnm
Mmm:lm There were no instances of ol compliances with the Company or any peratiies or
nmﬁmmmnmcwwynrmmwwstm

MATERIAL CONTRACTS/TRANSACTIONS CONCERMING DIRECTOR'S NTEREST

There hiss bean ro transaction of material ﬂrmmmum:}m aeture thl may hiave a polestal conflist with
the werest of your Compiny dunng the pericd under feviein.

There has besn ng: wansacuon of material, tinancia and commercial nature having personal interest of the senior

'mmmm tiat may have a petantisl conflicy with the Iriterast of uw Company a1 Wﬂnm |hr period under
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Earuwl & So

1 have Mh&m#mﬂﬁmﬁmmwFMMM
{Limitad ["ha Company’} for the yoar ended 31# March, 2017, In terms.af requirement of Regulation 34(3) of
;;WWMWMWW 2016 repd with olhor spplisabla provisions of
NHMHMMWMMMMM

Complimwe of condians of corporate govemiings It he fesponsEiiily of managemant. My Cxamiation
',_'__Whtuﬂ!muduunﬁhﬂmtmdﬂhﬁhﬁmz the
{Compl ,ﬂhmﬂhnmwnmmmﬂmmm

e Pnenclal statements of the Company.

i my opinion 8nd 10 e best of my Inftmation and accoeding to -the explanations piven o me and

: mumawwuwhhwmndmm

5 mairiained by the Compeny u= on 3i% Mach, 2017, thems wem no investor
dad for & pesdiod more Than 30 days against the Comypany.

‘{1 further state that such complianens in naithor an assurance 95 10 e futurs Wablity of Company o the

mmmn management hes conducied the afairs of the Company.

s

i el b e

{represantstiol made by ihe Directors and Managemen, { certly that thie Company has comglied with , in ol

_MWM“MWW&MWHMIMh“MHH
: complaintigrieusnce.
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Anpéxorey.

ANNUAL SERTIFICATE UNGER REGULATION: 34/3) READ WiTH PRAT IV OF SEHEDUKE V.OF
SEBIISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REAREMEN T} REGLAATION 2015

DECLARATION

To,

The Members:
Fertune Midustrial resotirces Limited
16371, Niednkiari Colony, Dethi- 710009

In scededance with Hegutstion 34{2) READ WITH PART D OF SCHEDULE v OF SEDKLISTING
OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT) REGULATION, 201, | hereby gonfirm that, ai
the dinectors and Senior Management personnel of the Company have affsmed tomphance
with the respactive cade of conducts as applicable to them, for the fisancisl vear ended March

Gaterk 76:08.201 7



Anngre-y
Eﬂﬁmmma
o,
The Membiers
N_a_ttm;l:n'mlul resguices Limited
1330, Mirgnkari Colony
Dl 10009

e Bccordance with Regulation | T(8) of SEBAListing Wmmwn:mmﬁmh@mm
2035, we heroby certify that:

A. We hawe reviewad the financial statements ang the cash fiow statement for the Financial Vear endad
31" Mareh, 2017 and based on-our krowledge and hatiaf:

() thase statements &5 not cantain any materislly untrue sigtemant dr oiTit any matenial fact o
vortiain any statements that might bemisleading.

(i) hese stalements together prosent trug and fair view of The Company’s affaira and. aes 1n

compliancs with the axiting accounting standerds, applicable laws and réguiations,

B. There ara to tha hagt ot eur knowledge and befief no transactions entered into by the Company during
the yasr, which are fraudient, itegal or viclative of thix Company's aode of donduct,

C. We accepl iesporisionlities for estabiishing end mantsining arternal controls fer financial repoiting anyt
that we have evaluated the effectiveneas of the intemat confrol systems of the Company and we have
discdased to the Auditors and the Audit Cenmittas. deficiencies in the design or Gperation of interial
oontrol, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken os propose to teke to reclify these
el

D. We have indicated whateser applicabie 1o the Andag: pid- & di Comirnittes,
(4 sigificact changes; it any, in the intemal contrsl over financtal seportary dusing the year;
fii} significant changes. if any, in the accounting policies mude during the year and thal The Same
s been disclaset s the novas to. the (inancial statéments, and _
{1 Instances of significant raug of which we huive become aware and the involement therem, if
any. of ¥ managenent of an employee having significant role i the Company's interal contral
syslem over financial reparting;
' SRl aRosree s Limiled

donagig Dct coie el Ot (0RY) .
DIN 00354218 PAN: AHYPGYSI0BA

A-38, Chander Nagst, Ghaziabad, Sahibabad H. No. D-12/110, Sueet Ny, 12, Gamri Ban, . ..
Ustarpradeshv 201011 Nonfi (East), New Defhi-1 Y0053 gl

Duled: 25.05.2017




ANNEXURE-V

HITM OF INSMAYERS PRSUANY TO SECHON LE{Tlig) of THE LOMPANIES ACT, 1013 NEAD WITH RULE S{i] OF Tt
Fmﬂlrmnmmmum EANMAGERIAL PERSOSNELJROLES, 2004 i

Requirement of Ruie 5{1) Deralis i e

H |t ratio bf remuneration of eath diEweior io tbe © Mr. Singsev Aptawil-NA - i
median remuneration of each employverss of the | MMkl ChowdRary-NA

_ Castipany for dhe inancial yror: Mv.Privee GupatNA

i M. Tivea Shiarisa-Na

Mr; Arvired Riwal 3ia
! | M Anjab Mishra v i
i

A e e e mr— i (o s R & e - e

o = AR S

iy The percenlage increass ip (ha remanaration of sach Wi Sanisiey Agrawal-NA

' diracior, chiel Fitancll Officer, Ol Enecative Wir bl Chiowsdbary-304% :
CfMcer, Comppany Seerciary aF mansger, iany, nthe | Mr-Privee Gopal NA - ;
 Mosasial pear M Ty Shacrna 44

Mr. Arviogl Rawabxa .
35, Anjah Mishra-BA |
| W Pankai Gupta-38 -
J Mr. Umesh Bumar Gagts-Na '

M, Hanuha Uhadle-Na

i) The percentage incrense in lhe medin CemaneIaHOn | NA i !
’ __wnf-: eva hnthe Gnanctal yesr, e
i] permanein_employees on 1ha rolls of the | My, Uswsh Kirmar Capta
ﬂummy M5, Mang ha Chadha
}f-riﬂ] Average percatiic inireme alrsady made In the | Salry facopase oF BOn Wansgerial parsonee]
®mlaries of cmployees of the Company wtier thas the | KA ' |
i miragerial persannel (n the ksl fmasictal year and |
i s CHmMPANELR with the prrrentile inireasy L e 1 Halary increase ol meanagerial personing- NA i
3 managerisl remuncration and jusification thefent i
| and polmt out W there are I‘-ﬂf excepiional | Yhere are 0 wceptionad arcmskanes i
! clrtumstances  for  ingresse mpisgertal | incriue i mansgyrial pecsanc! Minagetent ¢
réa weration persom have availed of lédve encadhinert |
e e e s i i | dading the year, ;
&i} | The Koy paramnaters for any variable cmnponest of | Theie are oo Virabie CORPORERL 1 D |
; restRneryliou availed by dve divectars HIIWHIMH\"! lmmmmhm I
|
(xi) ATl 8tion thet FEmuTsrRiion 13 45 per e aticy bf CHorouperodon panl datieg 0 year onded |
the Company | 31032007 8 a5 par the ripuierades palicy o
i, _i Yhetompany S AR

A48, Chaisder m:u A, mmrn.r-ml

Ghoziabad, Sahibabad 1iu_uu+
Uttirpradagh-201001
Dated: 25 Muy, 2017

Mace: ﬂ‘-y:_ﬂ_él_hi '
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ANNEXURE-VTI
STATEMENT ON DECLARATION 8 INDEPENGENT GIRECTORS
The Indepeandent Directors of the Company have given dectaration. that they underiake that they shall seek
piior approval of the Board il and when they have. any such relationship # transactions, whether meterial o)
non-material o tlmg tail to da eo they shall cease 'o be an lidependent Direcior fiom the date of entenng in o
such retationship / transactions.

Fixitier, they do hereby declare Bnd eonfiom that Bhe information fumished in the declaration under Section

149 of the Comparies Act. 2033 is true and comset 1o the best of their knowletgs and they shail 1ake

responskhiity for its comectness and shall be iable for fine if any imposed on ihe Company, its directors; if the
sem found wrong or ingerrect in fulure.

They farther undertake to intimate immedistely upon changes, il any, 10 the Campany for updating of the
Y. i

For Fortune industrial Resourcas Limited

Cated: 25" May, 2017
Plage: New Debhi
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FORM MO, NiT-Y
EXTHACT OF ANRUAL muummhuuuunthImum 2018
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i) Company Secretaries

N Shipra Khitha & Associates

Form Nt MR-3
Secrcrariabindit Report
_ Far the financial year ended Maveh 31, 2017
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companiés Act, 2013 and Rule N&.9 6f the Companies
[Appointment and Remuneration of Managetial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

Illﬁ-!

The Menibers, _

Fertune industidal Resowurces Linmited
15371, Nirankari Colony New Dethi 110009

We were appointed by the Board of birectors of M/s Fortune Industrial Resources Linsited
iherainaner calied "the Company” ] in the Board Meeting held on September 02, 20186 Lo condij{t

tie Seceetavsl Awiit for the Finantial Year 2016-17.

We have condacied the secrerariat audit of the compliance of wpplicatile SLIMOTY provigions
and the-sdheréace (o good corporate practices by M/s Fortune Industiial Resources Limited

(heveinafter valled the: Company] for the Financial Year 2016-17. Secretarial Audit was

conducted in g imanner that provided. i3 4 reasonable basis for &vakiaﬂﬂ.g the eorporite

poncuitsjstitutory compliances and expressing Gur epinion thereon,
thmment'.u Responalbiiity for Secritarial Complion ess
The Company's Menagement & cosponsible for preparation snd maintonance of ssevezarial

révurds and for devising proper systems to easure compilaice with the provisions af applicable
Lwws and regulations.

Auditer’s Responsibility

Hur responsibibity is 1o express an apisioh on the secrotérial records, standards aad procedures
tulleawet by the Crampany seith respect to sevrctarizl compdiances,

¥ aeheve Ihak audit evidence and information nbtained from the Coynpany's management is
adequate and aparopriate foF vs to provide a basis for pue opinlon, !

Dpluion

Haseel arn ur verification of the books, papers, minute books, torms and Fl:!l‘urns'ﬁl-qt_l and other
deintds epaiptained by the Compiny and aksa the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and anthorized regresepstatives during the conduct of secretasial audil, we
lerehy report that in our opinon. the Company hag, during the audit period covering the
linancial year ended on March 31, 2017, comphied with the stalulory provisions listed
hereander and atso that the Company has proper Board-pencesses and compllance-mechanism
Iy phaece: o the extent, in the manner and subject to the ceporting made hereinafter:

I The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rulés made thereunder, as applicable;
#  The Seewritics Contracis (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the Rules made
. therguader; ;

il The Depositories Art. 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed theveundr;
i s




IV, Foreiga Exchaiige: Managemient Act. 1999 and tee Rules and. Regulatons made
thercunder to the éxtent of Fareign Diract Invesimant, Dverseas Direet Tovestment
and Bxternat Commercial Borrowings:

. The fllowing Regubations. and utdelines presoribed under the Securites anel
Fxchange Bourd of india Ac, 1992 (SEBI ALY _
#}  The Sscunities and Exvhange Board of India (Su antial Acquisition of Shares
- and Tukeovers)Regulations, 2011:

b} The Securities and Exchiange Board of India {Prohitiition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 19072- _
€} The Securitles and Excliange Board of India (Prohibition of {asider Yrading)
Regulatinns, 201 5; - effective fram KMay 15, 2015; ‘

d)’ Securities and Exchange Board ‘of. bults (lssue of Capital and: Disclssiire)

Requirements) Regulutions, 2009;
"} The Secucitles pnd Exchange Bosrd of India (Bmployoe Stock Optien Scheme
sndt Ewiployee: Stock Opticn Scheme and Ennioyer Stock: Purchase Scheme)
Guldelitses, 1999 in relation to Employee Stack Option Scheme;
ft Seeurities and Exchange Hoard of India [lssue and Listiag of Debt, Sezurivies)
Regulations, 2008; |
8 The Securities:and kicliange Board of India (Registrars to an Ivwae and Share
fransfer Asems)Regulations, 1993 regarding the Cormpames Att and dwding
with elient; :

N} Securities and Exchang Board of Tndia (Delistifg of Fauity Shares) regulations,

2009 and
) The Securities and. Exchange Board of india ABuyback. of Securfies)
Regulations, 1998; ' '

W&:Inmlls? examined compliance witlt mmmgmﬂ he Miﬂ*‘hp
i) : iﬁﬁﬁmﬂailﬁ"ﬂmm issued by the | nstitiste of tﬂﬂ_!pﬁnk&i:__ —

Hl' The listing Agreements antored inte by tie Comgpany with Metropolitan Stock

Exthange of India Limsited _ " i i
) SEHI{Listing Obligations and Discinsure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 -alfertiva
fram Decamber 1, 2015.

During the peviod under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regwiations: (umdelines. Stamdards, ete. mentioned above.

We have reiled on the Fepiresentalinng uhtﬂimﬁ.fmmﬂ!q.mmnl of the Company and bused
o 1he report feceived, there has beetr dué compliance with the daws and regulszion s

applicablé ty the Cotnpany.

We furtier report that compliance ofapplicable Anancial aws incliiding Direct and Indirect Tax
Jaws by the-Compiny has not been Feviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject to
review by the Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals. R




Based on Information received & rocords maintaingd, we further veport that:

Ti_u- ﬁurd.ﬂfm'rﬂlurs of the Conspany is duly copstituted with proper batance of Execytive

Directors, . Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, The ‘changes in' the

sompasition of the Board.of Birertors that took place during the period under Feview were
carried put in compliance with the provisions of the Acr,

Adugiate potice 1 given 0 all drectors to ychedule the Doard Meetings, ageads ang

| nbtes on agenda were sent at loast seven days [n advance, and s systess exiets for
et e poleig e Inormation and clarfications o L agenda erme sfure sy
ecliiig and ot megningful panicipation at the meeting,

- Majority declsion ix carried through while the dissenting members’ riews e Lapturod ang

recouded! as. part of b milnates, il any.

We further report that tiere Is stope o improve the Systems and proceees in the EHTPARY
Apetstions of she company to monitoe and ensiare compliance with applicable baws; riles,
Tegutatiang and guidelines.

For Shipra Khitha & Associates
Lo e fri2a

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 23, 2017

Nale: This ceportis 1o be vead with pwr Jetter efeven date, which is annexed a¥ Annextine
A and fstms integral part of this report




Annezure A

To,

The Members, .
Eortune Indusirial Resources Limited
183/, Mirankari Colony New Beibi 110009

{¥sr report of even dare i to be read aloag with this letw

b -Maintenance of sceretarial record is the responsibility: of the mansgement of the
Conpany, Qur respousibility Is 1o express an.cpinion on these seeretarial cecords based
On our awdit, ;

£ We have lollowed the audit practices and processes as-we wees Rppropeiate to-obtain
reasonable assurance about the carreciness of the conbents of the Scoretarial Revords,
The verification was dohe on Lesy basis to engure Uit comrect facts are reflected in
secretarial records, We tisheve that tho processes aitd practices; we followed provide a
reasonatile basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and sppropriateness of financlal records and
_ Baoks of Avcounts of the Company.

4. Wehave not checked the cotphances of generai Taw applicable to the Company.

5 Wherever reguived, we have obtained the Managenient r-prumm about the

ooipliance of laws, rules and regulations and heppening of ovents ate.
6. The Comipliance of the provisions of Corpovdte and ather ‘applicable laws, rules,

; 7

regilations, standards is the vesponsibility’ of whanagement. Our examination wis
fimited ta the verification of procedures on test basis.

- The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance 4§ m:m Rsture wiabilicy qi.':ﬁl-;ﬁ
Conrpany mor of the efficazy ot effectiveness with which the management has conducted

the alfairs of the Company.
Far Shipra Khitha & Assotiatos

i

Camapany Soererartes

' :.‘.-.-"{’i:;f ten A Y

P

UL et S

Khitha, kg

Place: New Dellit
Uate: My 25, 2017




Kamal & Co.

Kamal & Ce.

Kamal & Co.

CHARTEASD MCDOUNTANTD i
AP, Kersh b, ikl 110006
M‘MM;T&IEM T, 2l oost
Fal 04123028005

ML st KISHORE GUPTA
WL WO, 012730 R T
Place 1372 Kashmerta Gale,Dethl - 110005

- Date This 1S40 day of D 2047,

! CASH F E 31 MARCH, 2017 .
n ) AL 8EE1 Wargh® S047 { Ax 3t 31 March fo78
CABH FLOWS FROM OPERATIHG ACTIWTIES 1 :
Profft bafivs tax and excoptional ;tem (387 3Ry 1.717]
-MMWWM:tmemqu .
provided oy opeming scthifiss
Inkyrest and nance Charges = L
| { | Brtrmording ry Hum ! {me} 182 A54) i
11 C%er Mot Spemiing income (1450035 3434500 {157, 820)
-._ 1 |_|._.' - ‘ 'J.i."-:'j"' Gl |5 ::uI ke
Ciher Curment Ataais (&2, 172 $54,667
Trada Payabley #1.631 {37 Saa)
Currant Liakifles 1324 28 _ BT TR H0E.Jem
i | (55R, 111)
[rowma tevas pakd sl o= i
NET CASH GENERATED BY DPERATING ACTIVITIE
) 1558, 111)
| [other Non Oaerating rcame 145,083 157820
Puritvise of Lmigstanan {7 506, 00} "
WET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES [&) M ras e 557
W 1=
4 irRTes and Adminisitalive Ghargas = I 5
| |Lang Term Boooaings = - - = 446
3 )
HET CASH LSEO I FINANCING ACTRITIES ([ C ) - 3 9
KET INCREASE IN CASH AND GASH EQUIVALENTS )
LB D) (7.2 028)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING
OF THE PERIDD o B33, 824
GhEH AND BA3H EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF
THE PERIOD 14,787
This Is the et flow slelement rzamad fo in oir Wen g8l




Kawal & Co.

Kamal & Co.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of M/S FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED,
DELIL

Repori on the Standalone Finanelal Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S FORTUNE
INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED, DELHI which comprise the Balance Sheet
at at March 31, 2017 and thé Statement of Profit tind Loss for the year ended, and a
surﬁ'mary-uf‘signiﬁcﬁnt accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statcments

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matter stated in Saction 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respeet to the prepatetion of these
standalone financial statements that give 2 true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company it ascordance with Eﬂt-a‘mt‘{ﬁ‘lg
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
This responsibility also includes maintensnce of adequale acpounting records in
seoordance with the provision of the Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frands ather irregularities; selecticn and spplication of
appropriate accounting policies; making juduments and estimates that are réasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maiatenance of adequete internal financial
pontrol that were opetating effectively for ansuring the acctracy and complateness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentetion of the financlal
statemants that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due1o fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our respensibility is to express en opinion on these financial statements based on owr
audit. ' We have takon Into account tae provisions of the Am the aceounting and suditing

standards and matters which are required m be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. We conducted our audit in
accordence with the Standerds on Auditiog, issued by the Instiute of Chartered
Accountants of India as specified under Section 143{10) of the Act. Those Standards
requive that we comply with ethical requirersents and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance sbout whether the fingncial statéments are free fhom material
misstatement. ' :

%5 ¥ fewey




At 0t involves performing procedures to ohiein audit evidence abour the amounts apd
disclosurés in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditer’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether

due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevent to the Company’s preparation of the financial statsments. that
give a ttue and fair view in order to design andit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not tor the purposs of expressing an-apinion on whether the Company
has in place an adequate interntl financial cotitrols system over fineseisl reporting and
the sffectiveness of such conwols. An sudit also includes evaluating the apprepristeness
of aecounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Compony’s Directors, as well as cvaluating the overall pressntation of 'the financial
statements: We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained iz sufficient and
approprinte to- provide a bagis for cur audit opinion on the standalone financial

Opinion
It our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

{0 us, the standalone financial statemente give the information required by the Act in the
manner s required and give a true and fair view In confortnity with the wecounting

principles generally accepted in India:
a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affulrs of the Company as at

March 31, 2017,

b) [n the cege of the Statement ol Profil snd Luss, of the loss for the year ended on
that date; and

gJ In the case of the Cash Flow Siatement, of the cash flow for the vear ended on

fhat date.

Report on Other Légal and Regulatory Requirements

. As ragujred by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2017 (“the Order”)
issued by tha Central Govemment of Tndia in terme of sub-section (11A) of
seotion 143 of the Act, we give in the Arnexure-*A", & statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 1 and 4 of the Order, tn the extent applicable,

2, As requirgd by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
g)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which

o the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary Sor the ¢
our audit; 4
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In our opinion, proper hooks of ascount as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those baoks;

The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement dealt with
by this Report ers in agreement with the books of account;

I our opinicn, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 ol the Companies (Accounts0 Rules, 2014:

On the basis of writtén reprosentations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2017, aod taken en regord by the Board of Directors, tone of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017, from being appointed as

4 director in terms of Section 164{2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
finaneial reporting of the Company and the operating effectivensss of sach
controls, refer to our sepacate repert in “Annexure BY; und

With respect to the other matters to be includsd in the Auditor’s Report in
aeeordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Andit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion anid to The beet of cur information mrd according 1o
the explenations given by us;

There are no gniounts which are required to be transferrsd to the Investor
Bducarlon and Protection Fund by the Company; and .
The Company has provided requisite in its standalons Ind AS flnancia!
statements as to holdings as well as Jealing in Spegified Bank Notes
during (he period from 8" November, 2016 ta 30™ December, 2016 and
these are in accordance with the booke of sceounts maintained by the
company-Refer Annsxure-1

e e
IMPANY

Place: 1372, KASHMERE GATE, DELHI-110006 TFORK; & TOMP

Date: THIS S TADAY OF S0 & 2017, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

MEMBERSHIP NO.12738




" Karmsa! & Co.

Kamsl & Co.

Kamal & Co.

¥IFE, Kirshimet Sato, Dolbi-1 10008
“hemes; 23387706, LSFAGURST, ERM 061
Fex  OLEI9068325

ANNEXURE-A" REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 OF QUR REPORT OT
EVEN DATE ON ACCOUNTS OF M/5. FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES
LYMITED, DELHI FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017.

1} 1) The compeny has maintained proper record showing full particulars including
Quantitafive details and situarion of fixed assets, v

b} Asset hay been physically verified by the management, In our opinion 'the
physically verification being conducted from fime fo tirne by the company appears to
be reasunabls having repard the size of the compiny and nature of assst. No
discrepancy was notice in this regard,

ic) According to the infsrimation and explanations given 1o us and on the besis of our
examinglion of the records of the Compeny, the title deeds of inunovable properties
are held in the name of the Company.

2) Company is maintaining proper records of invertory of investment share in stock and
no diserepancies noticed during the physical verification between physical stock and
kook recerds,

3) Ihe provision regarding pranting of Joun Gom parties listed in the Register
maintained w/s 189 of the Compunies Act, 2013 is not applicable as to such loans
Eranted to such parties.

4} In cur opinion and acarding to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has compiied with the provisiong of section 185 and 188 of the Act, with
respect ix the loans, guareatees and investments made,

5) The company has sot invited any deposis from public falling under scotion S8A. and
S8AA of Chmpanies Act, 1956 read with the compenies (Acceptance of Deposizs)
Rule 1975, hence this provision is not epplicable o the company. Board of Diroctors
of the company hed passed the resolution on 4,4.2004 for nan-gecéptances of any
Public Deposit without the approval of R.B.L.

6) Provislon teganding the maintenance of cost records under sestion 148(1} of the
Coempanies Act, 2013 is not applicable 1o the COTIPRRY.

- -
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7 (a} Undisputed staitiory dues have been generally been regularly deposited will) the
appropriate anthoritics.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding, at the vear end,
for u period of mors than six months from the date thay becums payably,

(¢) According to the information and explanntions given to us, there {s no amaunts
Ppayable in respect of statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of my
disputes,

%) Provision reparding default on repavment of dues to Financial Insfitutions / Banks is
not appliceble to this company as no such loan availed.

9 The Company did not raisc any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) or term loan; hence this provision is not applicable
1o the company.

10) Based upon the audit procedares performed for the purpose of reperting the true and
fiir view of the financial statements and os per the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Commpany hes been
noticed or reported during the vear, nor we have been informed of guch case by the
management.

11} According to the informatiun and explanativns give 10 us and based on ofir
examination of the records of the Company, provision regarding payment of
managerial remuneration Is not applicable to this company as no such payment made,

12)In our opinion und aceording to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Hence this provision is not applicable to the
comparv, '

I3)According to the Inforination and explanations given to us and based ¢n our
examination of the records of the Company, iransactions with the related parties are
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of
such wansactions have been disclosed in the financial statements a2 required by the
applicable accounting standards.

14) According to the information and explanstions give to us and based on our
sRaminadon of e resords of the Company, the Company has not mads any

proferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or pap Leonvertible

debentyres during the year,




15)According to the information und explanglions giver to us and based on oue
wxamination of the records of the Company, the Gorapany has nol gateeed into non- ¢
cazh transactions with diractors or persons conneoted with him. Herse this provision
is not applicabile,

15) The Company is registersd under section 43-[A of the Reserve Banlt af India Act
1934

. R ) ...._: ) ; .
Plice; 1372, KASHMERE GATE, DELIT-110006 W&m@r =
Date: THIS ZSTHBAY OF mpy 2617, iRTERED ACCQUNTANTS
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ARNNEXURE-B TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financin! Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act.2013(“the Act™)

We have audited the internal finunciel controls over financial reporting of M/S
FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED, DELHI as of 31™ March 2017
in conjunction with our mudit of the siandalone financial siatements of the company for
fhe year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Fingncial Controts :

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining in

- financial controls based on the imerzal convol over finanoial reporting  criterie
cstablished by the comprny considering the cesential components of interhal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contsols over Financlal
Reporting issued by the Insthute of Charterad Accountants of India (ICAD.These
responsibilities inchde the design, implementation and maintengnee of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ersuring the orderly and efficlent
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safepuarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and emrors, the accuracy end
completensss of the accounting records, end the timely preparation of reliable Bineanofel
information, as requlred under the companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the compuny s internal fiancial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conduet our sudit in eecordance with the
Guidance Nute bn Audit of Internal Financial Controls aver Financizl Reporting (‘the
Guldance Note™) and Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed 1o be préscribed
under seétion 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013, 1o the extent applicable t an audit of
internal financial contfols, both applicablz 1 an audit of Tntemal Financial Controls and
Jivth issued by the Institute OF Chartered Accountants Of India. Those Stendards and
Guidarice Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable essurmnce aboutb whether adequate Internal Finsngial
cantrols aver finuncial reporting were established and maintained and if sich contrals
operated effectively in all materis] respects,

Our audit Invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence shout the adequacy of
internal financial controls sysem over financidl reporting and taeir operating
etfectiveness. Owr audit of internal financial cotitrols over finantial teporting inchaded
oblaining an . understanding of internal financial conmols over financisl reporting,
assessing the risk that & material weakness exists, and testing and B alugfing the design

and operating effeviiveness of internal control besed on asseda _'}_t;&_:fm pracedures
r o S =¥ ‘1.‘1‘.
i Mt




stiscted depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of risks of material
misstatement of the financial slatements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidencs we have obtained Is sufficient gnd appropriate to
provide a basis fur our audit opinion on the Company’s infernal financia) controls system
&verﬂnanciil.r:gnrﬁng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls aver Financial Reporting ;

A compeny's Internal financial contro! over fivancial reporting is a process desigred o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and ths
preparation of financial statements for extemal Purpases in accordance with ganerally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s intemal financlal control over financial
repoting includes those policies and procadures that (1} pertain ta the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detnil, acourately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the asssts of the company; (2) provide reasomable sssurance that
fransactions are recurded as nevcssary to pesitiL preparation of financial statersents in
avccordance with generally accepled sccounting principles, and that Profit and Loss
Stafement of the company are being made only in accordance with anthorizations of the
Menagement and dircetors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonsble sssurancs
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized Requisition, use ar disposition of
the Company's assets that could have a material effoct on the financial statersients,

Inherent Limitations of internal fingncial controls over finmicial reporting,

Because of Inherent Limitations of intemal financial tanirals over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material niisstetements due to error or fraud may oecur and not be dstected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of th internal finensial controls over finanoial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk thet the fnternal financiel control over financial
reporting may become Inadequate becayse of changes if condilions, or that the degree of
ccinpliance with the policies or procedures may detericrale,

Opinion

In owr opinion, the company haos, in all matedal tespects, an adequate internal finanetal
conirais system over finencial reporting and such intemal financial controle over
financial reporting were eperating effectively as al 31 march 2017, besed on internal
contol over financial reporting criteria established by ths company ¢pnsidering the
essentia] components of internal control stated in Guidance Noge on Audit of Internal
Finaacial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by Institute of Charferad Accountants

of India. P
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=i ﬂ.n Adcconntin I?ull!:‘_ H r

1.1 Share held under investment are valueyd st cost.

12 Company is maintainng accoutits on mercantile basis with interest income on
accrued basis.

1.3 Current Assers, Loans and Advances hzve 2 value on realization in the ordinary
course: of buginess at least equal to the amounts which they ave stated in the
Balance sheet and provision for all knewn lishifitios have been mads,

1.4 Fravious year fipures have bein regroupwl { redrranged to make them comparable
whiersver the same was nacesgary,

L5 Conlingent Liability

8} Any demand that may be raised by the Limxmne Tax autharities of finsl dispasal of ussessment.
Assessments for the year 20162017 pending.

b) Inrespest of Dividend arrears (e preference giares,

M@ é;“f /

I ﬁggmr Chicf Fingroigh Officer SC_'ﬁmnngx Srerctary
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MESSRS FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESQURCES LIMITED, DELI

Annexure-1

[Etatemugt Bf Details of Spaclfied Bank »

fo 30th .gmngﬂ;g _

PARTICULARS

Qther denomirmtion
SBNS hlotes . Total

Closing Cash i hand as on U8.11.201d
ll.ﬂu—.lu: Renmitted réceipt

Ceduct :Permittes Payments
Deduet: Amount daposited {n Bank
Clusing Cash in hand a5 on 30.12.2016

- 115005 115005

. 115008 115005
c 18881 18881

: 86134 9p1z4




MESSRS FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED, DELHI

B CE SHEET AS TM 1
| ASATEISY 7 AT 315T]
PARTICULARS _ NOTE No, MARCH 2017]  MARCH 2016
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1) Shareholdar's Fund
a) Share Capital 21 172,000,000 11,000,000
b Reserve & Surplus 22 101,405,339 102,150,008
2] Non Currant lishilities
a) Long-terrm borrowings 23 - 4
2) Currant Habilities - 2.4 N
2} Trade payabies 458,557 456,851
b Other ﬁlwent lizkilitias 1,324,744 | 3
¢} Shart-terrn provisions ;mr.? me Tax) - . 531
Total 134,228,635 113,647,450
H, ASSETS
1) Current assets 2.5 : e
a| Current lnvestmants 112,755,458 105,255,498
b) Cash and Cash Equivelents 419,796.51 6531824
c) Othercurrant assats 1,083 380 60, 168
. Total 134,228,635 | 113,647499
Significany Accounting Pallcles and Notes to Accounts &2 |
\ ay o
A (O "
Director Chief Fnandial Gficer

PLACE :1372, Kashmere Gate, Dothl - 110 006
DATED : This23th day of mq-1 2017,

Company Secretary




MESSRS FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED, DELHI

M@Mwmﬂm 31ST MARCH, 2017,

AS AT 31ST MARCH AS AT 3157
PARTICULARS " NOTE No, 2017 MARCH 2016
Revenue from operation 2.6 115,005 601,674
Otherincome | | 23 145,083 157,820
Total Revenue 262,088 - 758,454
Expansas:- ; . 2.8 ’
- Employes benefits expenses 328,498 i£7.701
- Finanta Cogt | : ” :
- Other expenses v 320974, 490,074
Total Expanses _ 649,472 753,777
Profit before extraprdinary Im;ns and tax (387,384)] 1,747
Less: Extraordinary items | ' ! 397,376 187,454
Profft beforetax : (784,750} [185,737)
Tax Expenses - 3
1) Currant Tax ) - 531
<) Deferred Tax _ . = 3 -
Profit/{Lass) for the pariud | (784,760) (195,268)
tﬂnrc'rttuﬁun'ﬁ’t-ﬁummw Reserve Fund ; | & 343
Net Profit eatried to Resarve & Surplus _ = {784,760) (196,611)
Earning par equity share: . ] .
+ 1} Basle , 0.78 : -0,20 |
2] Dilutee! —I:r?ﬂ FD@D
Seg acrompanying nates to the financlal Sta‘l'en:euis

2 W

ni Chief Financlal Officer

PLACE : 1372, Kashmere Gate, Deihl - 110 006
DATED : Thisa sth day of May 2017.

3 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
M.N.012738




FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED, DELJ]I

Alementy
Amount iRs,) Amount (is,)
Pacticylars 31.03.2017 31.01.2016
NOTES-21
Share Capital i
\uthorzed Sh - |
29,00,000 Equity Shate of Rs. 10 each 29,000,000 29,000,000
100,000 Prefrenice Shore of Es. 10 cach 1,000,000 1,000,000
Toul 30,000,600 30,000,000
Tssued, Subiscribed and Paid Up Shave Capisal :
10,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 exch 10,000,000 10,000,000
1,00,000 Prefrence Share of B, 10 exch 1,000,000 1,004,600
"Total 11,000,000 11,000,000
Per Value of Ezch Share 104

The ragoncifiation of the number of shares oulstandin
Mareh31, 2017 and Margh 1, 2016 Is s2t ot balow;

g and the amount of share capital as at

No.of Shares Cutstanding at the beginning 1100000 1100000
Add: Shares issued during the year * .
No.of Ehares Oulstanding st the ead 1103000 1100000
The datalls of sharehpleders holding more than 5% Shares is as follows
[Name of the shareholders RS at3) Warch 2017 As 31 31 March 2016
No.of Shares | % hold No.orShares | % hold |
Mi. Banjeev Agarwal 420,500  38.23 420600 3823
Mrs. Pracha Agarwal 100,000 2408 topen oo
Mrs, Dreepit Aganval 95,800 .71 05,800 871
Mr, Mutkesh Aganwal 89,200 6.25 88200 &9
NOTES- 2.2 B
Reserves & Surplus
-Profit & Loss Afc
Openicg Balance ' 0,558,422 44 4,735,023
Profit/(Loss) diring the veas 784,760 (196,611)
Total Profit & Loss A/c 3,753,653 9,538,422
- Staturoey Reserve Fund 651,676 1,651,674
« Security Prembim 89,000,000 B9,000,000
101,405,339 102,190,008




NOTES-23

Mo ‘Eﬂnﬁﬁt T..inbﬂ.il.{lm
Secured Loan

—— - =“:q=:=-=.
NOTES-24
Curtent Liabilities
Trade Payabile
. ; !
Sundry Ceeditars 441,927 391,566
Expenses Pavable 56,623 65&25

408,552 EE T

Othee C t Lisbilitiss
Cheaque Isslunl 1,165,192 &
Rent Sezurity 156,000
TDS Payable 3,552

1,324,744 .
— - Py L i

Shast Tetn Peosic:

Provision for Income Tax . 534
. - 531
e ——
NOTES. 25
Curcent Asseis
Curteng Investments
[nvestment In ﬁ:ﬂputjr G810 648,141
lovestoent in Shares (Unguoted at Cost) 104,607,297 104,607,397
Tnvesunent in Mumsl Fund 500,000 .
1ﬁ|355!493_' 105255498
Cash and Cash Byuivalents "
Cash/Tmprest In Hand 93,750 120,014
Balance in Current Acensnt :
- With Scheduled Bank 336,047 225915
- Taxed Deposlt Sccount -
- FDR Lutercat Racovesbiz -
i 419,797
Other Curren{ Assests
Other Acvanices

Adwrance Tx/TDS Reccverable
Preliminaty Expenditare




NOTES 2.6

Hﬂl:_xmu_f“mm Gm}tal‘.iﬂ.n
Iyterest on Flred Deposit 116,008 01,674
116,005 _ 60LETE
e ——— ] i v T
NOTES- 2.7
Odher Income
Rent Hlecaivel 144 000 144,000
Interest og Incame T Rafind 2083 13,820
g . 157,820
T Ay, e e i
328, (] 267,097
Staff Welfare . 493 506
A28 408 267,703
Audit Fees 28,625 28685
" Lot of Adwertisng 20,757 14,089
Benit Intevest & Charges 2331 1]
Copveyatice 6,600 6,000
Derrat Charges 1,240 "
Fres 8 Taxes 76,860 49.970
Legal & Professional Cherges 159,573 517,827
Offce Rent 8 Mrinrenpnce 24,600 2,000
Postape & Telegram 225 135
Printing & Fratiotiary 1018
Mizeellaneous a5

320,974




MVs bloon Severages Limited
292400 equity shares @ Re. 10/ per ahares fully paldup

hifs Saptishi Finunce Limited
104300 equify shires @ Rs.10)- per shares fully paidup
Mg PHR Syatems (P) Ltd - .

315000 eepilly shigres (@ Re. 10/- par shafes fuly pardup
al presmiuim of Re. 210k par shares

FAfa Gevrinl Buiitech

BBO0D equity shares @ Ra. 10~ par shares fully pakiup
at premium of Ru.20/- par sharss

i MAL Ciffshione Limited

45000 ety sharee @ Rs. 104 par shares fully paitkp
&t pramfum of fa. 110/ per shares

Mie Mand:n Bhildwall {P) Ltd

8000 equity sheres @ Re, 39001 por shares fully paldup
Bl premium of Rs 104 pist shares

2,824,000

182,397

58,300,300

6200000

5,408,000

20,000,000

2,824,000
183,307
§9,300,000

£,80C,000

8.460,000

20,090,000



